

Texas Education Data Standards (TEDS)

Section 3.3 Staff Category Description of Data Elements

Preliminary Version 2014.P.2.0 December 3, 2012

Prepared by: State Education Data Systems (SEDS) Team, TEA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Staff Category

Sub-Category Code	Sub-Category Name	Complex Type	Page Number
30040	Staff Basic Information	StaffExtension	3.3.1
30040	Staff Basic Information	CredentialFieldDescriptor	3.3.56
30050	Employment – Payroll Summary	StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension	3.3.61
30055	Contracted Instructional Staff	ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension	3.3.75
30060	Payroll	PayrollExtension	3.3.80
30090	Responsibility	StaffResponsibilitiesExtension	3.3.92
30305	Teacher Class Assignment	StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension	3.3.106
30305	Teacher Class Assignment	TeacherSectionAssociationExtension	3.3.117
30310	Staff Association	StaffProgramAssociation	3.3.133
30310	Staff Association	TeacherExtension	3.3.135
30310	Staff Association	TeacherSchoolAssociation	3.3.137
30310	Staff Association	LeaveEvent	3.3.146
30310	Staff Association	OpenStaffPosition	3.3.153

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StanExten						PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Dash	ΒM	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Type	(a) id	✓	✓					
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
**	Complex Type	StaffIdentificationCode	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
E1088	STAFF-IDENTIFICATION-SYSTEM	(a) IdentificationSystem	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
E1087	STAFF-ASSIGNING-ORGANIZATION-CODE	(a) AssigningOrganizationCode	✓						
E0505	STAFF-ID	ID	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
**	Complex Type	Name	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
E1301	VERIFICATION	(a) Verification							✓
E1302	PERSONAL-TITLE-PREFIX	PersonalTitlePrefix							✓
E0703	FIRST-NAME	FirstName	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
E0704	MIDDLE-NAME	MiddleName	✓				✓		
E0705	LAST-NAME	LastSurname	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
E1303	GENERATION-CODE-SUFFIX	GenerationCodeSuffix	✓						
E1304	MAIDEN-NAME	MaidenName							✓
**	Complex Type	OtherName							✓
E1325	SEX	Sex	✓	✓					
E0006	DATE-OF-BIRTH	BirthDate	✓		✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
**	Complex Type	Address	✓						
E1113	ADDRESS-TYPE	(a) AddressType	✓	✓					
E1114	STREET-NUMBER-NAME	StreetNumberName	✓	✓					
E1115	APARTMENT-ROOM-SUITE-NUMBER	ApartmentRoomSuiteNumbe	r 🗸						
E1116	BUILDING-SITE-NUMBER	BuildingSiteNumber	✓						
E1117	CITY	City	✓	✓					
E1118	STATE-ABBREVIATION	StateAbbreviation	✓	✓					
E1119	POSTAL-CODE	PostalCode	✓	✓					
E1120	NAME-OF-COUNTY	NameOfCounty	✓						
E1121	COUNTY-FIPS-CODE	CountyFIPSCode							✓
E1122	COUNTRY-CODE	CountryCode	✓						
E1123	LATITUDE	Latitude							✓
E1124	LONGITUDE	Longitude							✓
E1125	BEGIN-DATE-OF-ADDRESS	BeginDate							✓

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Statiexter	ision complex Type				PEI	MS		Potential
Element II	D Data Element	XML Name	DashB M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
E1126	END-DATE-OF-ADDRESS	EndDate						✓
**	Complex Type	Telephone						
E1455	TELEPHONE-NUMBER-TYPE	(a) TelephoneNumberType	✓ ✓					
E1456	PRIMARY-TELEPHONE-NUMBER- INDICATOR	(a) PrimaryTelephoneNumberIn cator	di 🗹 🗌					
E1269	TELEPHONE-NUMBER	TelephoneNumber	✓					
**	Complex Type	ElectronicMail	✓					
E1242	EMAIL-ADDRESS-TYPE	(a) EmailAddressType	✓ ✓					
E1243	EMAIL-ADDRESS	EmailAddress	✓ ✓					
E1375	HISPANIC-LATINO-ETHNICITY	HispanicLatinoEthnicity	✓ ✓					
E1462	ETHNICITY	OldEthnicity						
**	Complex Type	Race	✓ ✓					
E1343	RACIAL-CATEGORY	RacialCategory	✓ ✓					
E1460	HIGHEST-LEVEL-OF-EDUCATION- COMPLETED	HighestLevelOfEducationCon pleted	n 🗸 🗸					
E1376	YEARS-OF-PRIOR-PROFESSIONAL- EXPERIENCE	YearsOfPriorProfessionalExp ience	er 🗹 🗹					
E1377	YEARS-OF-PRIOR-TEACHING- EXPERIENCE	Years Of Prior Teaching Experie ce	n 🗹 🗌					
**	Complex Type	Credentials						
E1203	CREDENTIAL-TYPE	CredentialType	✓ ✓					
**	Complex Type	CredentialField	✓ ✓					
E1489	CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR- DESCRIPTION	Description	✓ ✓					
E1205	CERTIFICATION-GRADE-LEVEL	Level	✓ ✓					
E1206	TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-TYPE	TeachingCredentialType	✓ ✓					
E1207	CREDENTIAL-ISSUANCE-DATE	CredentialIssuanceDate	✓ ✓					
E1208	CREDENTIAL-EXPIRATION-DATE	CredentialExpirationDate						
E1209	TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-BASIS	TeachingCredentialBasis						
N/A	NOT USED BY TEA	LoginId						
**	Reference Complex Type	TX-LEAReference	✓ ✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	✓ ✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓ ✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
E0706	GENERATION-CODE	TX-GenerationCode				✔ □		

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

					PEIMS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	DashB M	1 M	2 M 3	M 4 M	Future Use
E0004	SEX-CODE	TX-Sex		✓ ✓			
E1064	HISPANIC-LATINO-CODE	TX-HispanicLatinoEthnicity		✓ ✓			
**	Complex Type	TX-Race		✓ ✓			
E1059	AMERICAN-INDIAN-ALASKAN- NATIVE-CODE	TX- AmericanIndianAlaskaNative					
E1060	ASIAN-CODE	TX-Asian		✓ ✓			
E1061	BLACK-AFRICAN AMERICAN-CODE	TX-BlackAfricanAmerican		✓ ✓			
E1062	NATIVE-HAWAIIAN-PACIFIC- ISLANDER-CODE	TX- Native Hawaiian Pacific Islander					
E1063	WHITE-CODE	TX-White		✓ ✓			
E1073	STAFF-TYPE-CODE	TX-StaffTypeCode		✓ ✓			
E0730	HIGHEST-DEGREE-LEVEL-CODE	TX-HighestDegreeLevel		✓ ✓			
E0161	YEARS-EXPERIENCE-IN-DISTRICT	TX-YearsExperienceInDistrict		✓ ✓			
E0130	TOTAL-YEARS-PROF-EXPERIENCE	TX- TotalYearsOfProfessionalExpe rience					
E0924	DEMOGRAPHIC-REVISION- CONFIRMATION-CODE	TX- DemographicRevisionConfirm ation					
E0990	PRIOR-ID	TX-PriorID					

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute Dashb= Dashboard M = Mandatory

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1524			TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-I	ID		05/01/2011	9/17/2012
		XML Name			Complex	сТуре	
	S	taffUniqueStateId			Stat	ff	
			Defin	ition			
TX-UNIQUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number a	ssigned to a staff me	mber by the Texas E	ducation Age	ency.	
			Special Ins	•		•	
			-				
			Data Spec	ifications			
	Code Tabl	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
			NC	C			
				_			
	Length	1	Data 1			Pattern:	
	10		NUMI			#########	#
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Peri	od Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
YES		1	YE	ES	YES		NO
		2	Ν	0	NO		YES
		3	YE	ES	YES		NO
		4	Ν	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	Da	ashboard Element		M	landatory foi	r Dashboard	
		YES			YES	5	
This data ele	ment is als		ollowing complex typ	pe(s):	YES	5	

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Eleme	nt			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1088		ST	AFF-IDENTIFICATIO	DN-SYSTEM			09/12/2011	12/3/2012
		XML Name				Complex	Туре	
	Id	entificationSystem			9	Staffldentific	ationCode	
			D	efinition				
A coding sche refer to a staf		s used for identific r.			oy scho	ols, social se	rvices, or othe	er agencies to
			Specia	l Instructions				
				pecifications				•
	Code Tab		Manda	atory in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	C191			YES				
	1			.			Datta	
	Lengt	1		ata Type			Pattern:	
	2			CODED				
				S Reporting				
PEIMS Ele		Collection Per	iod Is	Collected		Mandatory	Cá	an be Blank
YES		1		YES		YES		NO
		2		NO		NO		YES
		3		YES		YES		NO
		4		NO		NO		YES
			Dashbo	ard Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element			М	andatory for	Dashboard	
		YES				YES	5	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex	k type(s):				
DisciplingActi	onEvtonci	on DisciplingIncid	ontExtonsion Los	A Event DavrallEx	toncio	ctaffCabar	tAccociation	

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffIdentificationCode, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Eleme	nt			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1087		STAFF-/	ASSIGNING-ORGA	NIZATION-CODE			09/12/2011	5/7/2012
		XML Name				Complex	Туре	
	Assig	ningOrganizationCo	ode			StaffIdentifica	ationCode	
			D	efinition				
The organizat	ion code (or name assigning	the staff, student,	course, and asso	essment	identification	n code.	
			Specia	l Instructions				
			Data	pecifications				
	Code Tab	le ID		atory in XML			Domain of Va	lues
				NO				
	Length	า	D	ata Type			Pattern:	
	60			STRING			*	
			PEIN	IS Reporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is	Collected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
NO		1		NO		NO		YES
		2		NO		NO		YES
		3		NO		NO		YES
		4		NO		NO		YES
			Dashbo	oard Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element			Μ	andatory for	Dashboard	
		YES				NO		
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following comple	x type(s):				
		on, DisciplineIncid		veEvent, StaffCo	hortAsso			

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffIdentificationCode, TeacherExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0505				STAFF-ID				10/12/2011	5/7/2012
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
		ID					Staffldentific	ationCode	
				Defin	ition				
STAFF-ID is the p	person's	Social Security nu	ımber.						
				Special Ins	structions				
				Data Spec	ifications				
Co	de Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
				YE	S				
	Length	I		Data	Гуре			Pattern:	
	9			NUM	ERIC			#########	ł
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Eleme	ent	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
YES		1		YE	ES		YES		NO
	-	2		Ν	0		NO		YES
	-	3		YE	ES		YES		NO
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				Dashboard	Reporting				
	Da	shboard Element				М	andatory for	[.] Dashboard	
		YES					YES	5	
This data eleme	ent is als	o included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):				
StaffExtension, 1	Teacher	Extension							

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

	-						
Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0703			FIRST-NAME			04/02/1987	12/3/2012
		XML Name			Complex	сТуре	
		FirstName			Nam	ne	
			Defin	ition			
	idantifias	a norcon's logal fire					
FIRST-NAIVIE	laentines	a person's legal firs					
			Special Ins				
FIRST-NAME character).	field can b	e comprised of an	y combination of the o	characters defined in	the domain	of values (A-Z,	0-9, ', -, space
			Data Spec	ifications			
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues
			YE	S		A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[sp	ace]
	Lengtl	า	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	75		NAME	FIELD		*	
			PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1	YI	ES	YES		NO
		2	N	0	NO		YES
		3	YI	ES	YES		NO
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	D	ashboard Element		M	andatory for	r Dashboard	
		YES			YES	5	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data	a Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0704			MIDE	DLE-NAME				04/02/1987	12/3/2012
		XML Name					Complex	к Туре	
		MiddleName					Nam	ne	
				Defini	tion				
MIDDLE-NAM	IE identifie	es a person's legal	middle nan	ne.					
				Special Inst	tructions				
documentatic such as NONE	on. If the s E, NA, NM	for staff and stude staff person or the II, etc for the mic ised of any combir	student ha Idle name i	is no middle if the staff p	name, the fie person or the	ld mus studer	t be left blan I t has no mi d	nk. Do not use ddle name .	any other text
character).				Data Speci	fications				
	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandatory				Domain of Va	lues
				NO				A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[sp	
	Length	า		Data T	уре			Pattern:	
	75			NAMEF	IELD			*	
				PEIMS Re	porting			1	
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Colle	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1		YE	S		NO		YES
		2		NC	D		NO		YES
		3		YE	S		NO		YES
		4		NC	0		NO		YES
				Dashboard	Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element				Μ	andatory fo	r Dashboard	
		YES					NC)	
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following o	complex typ	e(s):				
StudentIdenti	ty, Studer	ension, Staffldentit htldentityType, Stu ion, TeacherSectio	dentRefere	ence, Studer					

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0705		LAST-NAME			04/02/1987	3/2/1998
	XML Name			Complex	сТуре	
	LastSurname			Nam	ne	
		Defin	ition			
LAST-NAME identif	ies a person's legal las					
		Special Ins	structions			
LAST-NAME field ca character).	in be comprised of any	/ combination of the c		the domain o	of values (A-Z,	0-9, ', -, space
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code	Table ID	Mandator	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues
		YE	S	,	A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[sp	bace]
Le	ngth	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	75	NAME	FIELD		*	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES	1	Y	ES	YES		NO
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	Y	ES	YES		NO
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		Dashboard	Reporting			
	Dashboard Element	:	N	landatory foi	r Dashboard	
	YES			YES	5	
This data element	is also included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1303		(GENERATION-CODE-SU	JFFIX		03/01/2012	5/7/2012		
		XML Name			Complex Type				
	Ge	nerationCodeSuffix	<		Nam	ne			
			Defin	ition					
An appendage	e. if anv. u	ised to denote an i	ndividual's generation		g Jr Sr., III).				
	-, - ,, -		Special Ins	· · ·	5 , - , - , ,				
			Data Spec						
	Code Tab	e ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues		
	C012		NC	C					
	Lengt	ı	Data	Туре		Pattern:			
	4		STRI	NG		****			
			PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES		
		2	N	0	NO		YES		
		3	N	0	NO		YES		
		4	N	0	NO		YES		
			Dashboard	Reporting					
	D	ashboard Element			Mandatory for	r Dashboard			
					NO	·			
		YES				·			
「his data eler	ment is al		following complex typ	pe(s):	NO	, 			

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1325			SEX	-			03/01/2012	
		XML Name				Complex	Туре	
		Sex				Staf	f	
			Defin	ition				
A person's gend	ler.							
	-		Special Ins	structions				
			Data Spec	ifications				
Co	de Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	DC119		YE	S				
	Length	1	Data	Туре			Pattern:	
	6		STRI	NG			*	
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Eleme	ent	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES
		2	N	0		NO		YES
		3	N	0		NO		YES
		4	Ν	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element			M	andatory for	Dashboard	
		YES				YES	5	
This data eleme	ent is als	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):				
Parent, Student	:							

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0006			DA	TE-OF-BIRTH				03/15/1989	12/3/2012
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
		BirthDate					Staf	f	
				Defin	ition				
DATE-OF-BIRT	H indicat	es the month, day,	and yea	ar of the perso	n's birth.				
				Special Ins	tructions				
DATE-OF-BIRT	TH must b	e a valid date.							
				Data Spec	ifications				
(Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
				NC)			mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 1915-2	
	Length	ı		Data	Гуре			Pattern:	
	8			COD	ED			mmddyyyy	
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
YES		1		YE	ES		YES		NO
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES
		3		YE	ES		YES		NO
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES
				Dashboard	Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element				Μ	andatory for	Dashboard	
		YES					NO		
		so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):				
StudentExtens	sion, Birth	Data							

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1113			ADDRESS-TYPE			03/01/2012	
		XML Name			Complex	сТуре	-
		AddressType			Addro	ess	
			Defin	ition			
The type of a etc.)	ddress list	ed for an individua	l or organization. For		ddress, Maili	ng Address, Ho	ome Address,
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Spec	ifications			
	Code Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
	DC006	i i	N	C			
	Length	I	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:	
	9		STRI	NG		*	
			PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Cá	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES
		2	N	0	NO		YES
		3	N	0	NO		YES
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	Da	ashboard Element		M	landatory foi	r Dashboard	
		YES			YES	5	
This data ele	ment is als	so included in the f	following complex ty	pe(s):			
Address, Edu	cationServ	iceCenter, LocalEd	ucationAgencyExtens	ion, Parent, School, S	StaffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,

Address, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, TeacherExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1114			STREET-NUMBER-NA	ME		03/01/2012	
		XML Name			Comple	х Туре	
	St	treetNumberName			Addr	ess	
			Defin	ition			
The street nu	mber and	street name or no	est office box number of				
			Special Ins				
			Special Ins				
			Data Spec	ifications			
	Code Tab		Mandator			Domain of Va	 1105
			YE	-		Domanior va	1403
				5			
	Lengt	h	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:	
	40		STRI	NG		*	
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	r Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES
		2	N	0	NO		YES
		3	N	0	NO		YES
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	D	ashboard Element			Mandatory fo	r Dashboard	
		YES			YE	S	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			
Address, Edu	cationServ	viceCenter, LocalEc	lucationAgencyExtens	ion, Parent, Schoo	, StaffExtensic	on, StudentExte	ension,
ToochorEvtor	ncien						

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1115		APAF	TMENT-ROOM-SUITE	-NUMBER			03/01/2012	
		XML Name				Complex	Туре	
	Apartn	nentRoomSuiteNu	mber			Addre	ess	
			Defin	ition				
The apartmer	nt, room,	or suite number of	an address.					
			Special Ins	structions				
			Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator				Domain of Val	ues
			N	D				
	Lengt	h	Data ⁻	Туре			Pattern:	
	20		STRI	NG			*	
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES
		2	N	0		NO		YES
		3	N	0		NO		YES
		4	N	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element			Ma	andatory for	Dashboard	
		YES				NO		
۲his data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):				
Address. Educ	ationServ	viceCenter, LocalEc	lucationAgencyExtens	ion, Parent, Sch	iool, S	taffExtensio	n, StudentExte	nsion,

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1116			BUILDING-SITE-NUM	BER		03/01/2012		
		XML Name			Complex	Туре		
	В	uildingSiteNumber			Addre	ess		
			Defin	ition				
The number (of the buil	ding on the site if	more than one buildir		ddress			
			Special Ins	-				
			Special ma					
			Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues	
			N	NO				
	Lengt	h	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:		
	20		STRI	NG		*		
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES	
		2	N	0	NO		YES	
		3	N	0	NO		YES	
		4	N	0	NO		YES	
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element		Μ	andatory for	Dashboard		
		YES			NO)		
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):				
		viceCenter, LocalEc	lucationAgencyExtens	ion, Parent, School, S	StaffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,	
ToochorEvtor	ncion							

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
								Date Opuated
E1117			CITY				03/01/2012	
		XML Name				Complex		
		City				Addre	ess	
			Defin	ition				
The name of	the city in	which an address	is located.					
			Special Ins	structions				
			Data Spec	ifications		1		
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
			YE	S				
	Lengtl	h	Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:	
	30		STRI	NG			*	
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES
		2	N	0		NO		YES
		3	N	0		NO		YES
		4	Ν	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element			M	andatory for	r Dashboard	
		YES				YES	5	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):				
Address, Eduo TeacherExten		viceCenter, LocalEd	ucationAgencyExtens	ion, Parent, Sc	hool, S	itaffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1118			STATE-ABBREVIATIO	DN .		03/01/2012	
		XML Name			Complex	кТуре	
	5	StateAbbreviation			Addr	ess	
			Defin	ition			
The abbreviat	tion for th	e state (within the	United States) or outl	ying area in which a	n address is l	ocated.	
		-	Special Ins	structions			
				-			
			Data Spec	ifications			
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	ues
	DC124	4	YE	ES			
	Lengt	h	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:	
	2		STRI	NG		*	
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES
		2	N	0	NO		YES
		3	N	0	NO		YES
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	D	ashboard Element	;	N	landatory fo	r Dashboard	
		YES			YES	5	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			
Address, Edu	cationServ	viceCenter, LocalEc	lucationAgencyExtens	ion, Parent, School,	StaffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,
aacharEytan	scion						

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1119			P	OSTAL-CODE				03/01/2012	5/7/2012
		XML Name					Complex	сТуре	
		PostalCode					Addre	ess	
				Defin	ition				
The five or nir	ne digit zip	o code or overseas	postal o						
				Special Ins					
				Data Spec	ifications				
(Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
				YE	S				
	1			Deta	•			Dathama	
	Length			Data T				Pattern: *	
	17			PEIMS Re				••••	
PEIMS Ele	mont	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll			Mandatory	C:	an be Blank
NO	ment	1	iou	N			NO		YES
		2		N			NO		YES
		3		N			NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				Dashboard	Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element				М	andatory for	r Dashboard	
		YES					YES	5	
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):				
Address, Educ TeacherExten		iceCenter, LocalEd	ucation	AgencyExtensi	on, Parent, Sc	hool, S	itaffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1120			NAME-OF-COUNT	Y			03/01/2012	
		XML Name				Complex	сТуре	
		NameOfCounty				Addre	ess	
			Defin	ition				
The name of	the count	y, parish, borough,	or comparable unit (v	vithin a state)	in whic	h an addres	s is located.	
			Special Ins	structions				
			Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
			NC	D				
	Lengtl	า	Data	Гуре			Pattern:	
	30		STRI	NG			*	
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES
		2	N	0		NO		YES
		3	N	0		NO		YES
		4	N	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element			М	andatory for	r Dashboard	
		YES				NC)	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):				
Address, Eduo TeacherExten		viceCenter, LocalEd	ucationAgencyExtens	ion, Parent, Sc	hool, S	taffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Eleme	ent				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1122			COUNTRY-C	ODE				03/01/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	сТуре	
		CountryCode					Addro	ess	
			6	Definit	tion				
The unique ty located.	wo charact	ter International O	rganization for St	andar	dization (ISO)	code	for the coun	try in which ar	address is
			Specia	al Inst	tructions				
			Data	Speci	fications				
	Code Tabl	e ID	Mand	datory	/ in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	DC033	}		NO)				
	Length	1	D	Data T	vpe			Pattern:	
	2	•		STRIN				*	
					porting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per		s Colle			Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1		NC)		NO		YES
		2		NC	C		NO		YES
		3		NC	C		NO		YES
		4		NC	C		NO		YES
			Dashbo	oard I	Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element				M	andatory for	r Dashboard	
		YES					NC)	
This data ele	ment is als	so included in the	following comple	ex typ	e(s):				
Address, Edu	cationServ	viceCenter, LocalEc	ucationAgencyEx	tensio	on, Parent, Sc	hool, S	taffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,

Address, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, TeacherExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1455		Т	ELEPHONE-NUMBER-	ТҮРЕ			03/01/2012	5/7/2012
		XML Name				Complex	· ·	-,,-
	Tele	phoneNumberType	e			Teleph		
		, , je						
			Defin					
The type of com	nmunica	tion number listed	for an individual or o	-				
			Special Ins	tructions				
			Data Spec					
Co	ode Tabl		Mandator	-			Domain of Va	lues
	DC133		NO					
	Length	1	Data				Pattern:	
	11		STRI				*	
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Eleme	ent	Collection Peri	iod Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES
		2	N	0		NO		YES
		3	N	0		NO		YES
		4	N	0		NO		YES
		4	N Dashboard	-		NO		YES
	Da	4 ashboard Element		-	M	NO andatory for	Dashboard	YES
	Da			-	Ma			YES
This data eleme		ashboard Element YES		Reporting	Ma	andatory for		YES

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1456		PRIMAR	-TELEPHONE-NUMBE	R-INDICATOR			03/01/2012	5/7/2012
		XML Name				Complex	· ·	
	PrimaryTe	elephoneNumberlr	ndicator			Teleph		
	-		Defin	ition				
An indication	that the t	elephone number	should be used as the		or for	an individur	al or organizati	ion
An indication			Special Ins	· ·				
			Special ins					
			Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator				Domain of Va	lues
		-	N	-				
	Lengt	1	Data ⁻	Туре			Pattern:	
	5		BOOL	EAN			****	
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES
		2	N	0		NO		YES
		3	N	0		NO		YES
		4	N	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element			M	andatory for	[.] Dashboard	
		YES				NO)	
			following complex typ	pe(s):				
Telephone, Pa	arent, Sta	ffExtension, Stude	ntExtension					

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

-							_	
Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1269			TELEPHONE-NUMB	ER			03/01/2012	
		XML Name				Complex	Туре	
	Т	elephoneNumber				Teleph	one	
			Defin	ition				
The telephone	e number	including the area	code, and extension,	if applicable.				
			Special Ins	structions				
			Data Spec					
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
			YE	S				
	Lengtl	ı	Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:	
	14		NUM	ERIC			#	
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES
		2	N	0		NO		YES
		3	N	0		NO		YES
		4	Ν	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element			M	andatory for	Dashboard	
		YES				YES	5	
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):				
		r, InstitutionTeleph lentExtension, Tele	none, LocalEducationA phone	gencyExtensio	on, Par	ent, School, S	StaffExtension	,

.

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1242			EMAIL-ADDRESS-TY	PE		03/01/2012	
		XML Name			Complex	· ·	
	E	mailAddressType			Electroni		
				•••			
			Defin				
The type of er	mail listed	i for an individual o	or organization. For ex	•	nal, work, et	C.	
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Spec	ifications			
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator			Domain of Val	ues
	DC057		N				
				-			
	Lengtł	า	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:	
	13		STRI	NG		*	
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Pe	riod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
PEIMS Ele NO	ment	Collection Per 1	riod Is Coll N		Mandatory NO	Ca	n be Blank YES
	ment		N			Ca	
	ment	1	N N	0	NO	Ca	YES
	ment	1	N N N	0 0	NO NO	Ca	YES YES
	ment	1 2 3	N N N	0	NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES
		1 2 3	N N N N Dashboard	O O O O Pepporting	NO NO NO		YES YES YES
		1 2 3 4	N N N N Dashboard	O O O O Pepporting	NO NO NO	Dashboard	YES YES YES
NO	D	1 2 3 4 ashboard Element YES	N N N N Dashboard	O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	NO NO NO andatory for	Dashboard	YES YES YES

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Data Undatad
								Date Updated
E1243			EMAIL-ADDRESS				03/01/2012	
		XML Name				Complex	Туре	
		EmailAddress				Electronio	cMail	
			Defin	ition				
The electronic m	nail (e-n	nail) address listed	for an individual or o	rganization.				
			Special Ins	structions				
			Data Spec	ifications				
Co	de Tabl		Mandator			r	Domain of Val	1105
			YE					465
			Ϋ́́Ε	.5				
Lucath Data Tura								
	Length	ı	Data ⁻	Туре			Pattern:	
	Length	ı	Data ⁻ STRI				Pattern: *	
	-	1		NG				
PEIMS Eleme	128	n Collection Per	STRI PEIMS Re	NG		Mandatory	*	n be Blank
PEIMS Eleme	128		STRI PEIMS Re iod Is Coll	NG eporting		Mandatory NO	*	i n be Blank YES
	128	Collection Per	STRI PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N	NG eporting lected		-	*	
	128	Collection Per 1	STRI PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N	NG eporting lected		NO	*	YES
	128	Collection Per 1 2	STRI PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N	NG eporting lected IO		NO NO	*	YES YES
	128	Collection Per 1 2 3	STRI PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N	NG eporting lected IO IO IO IO		NO NO NO	*	YES YES YES
	128 ent	Collection Per 1 2 3	STRI PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N N N	NG eporting lected IO IO IO IO	Ma	NO NO NO	* Ca	YES YES YES
	128 ent	Collection Per 1 2 3 4	STRI PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N N N	NG eporting lected IO IO IO IO	Mi	NO NO NO	* Ca	YES YES YES
NO	128 ent	Collection Per 1 2 3 4 ashboard Element YES	STRI PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N N N	NG eporting lected l O O O O Reporting	Ma	NO NO NO NO	* Ca	YES YES YES

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1375	ł	HISPANIC-LATINO-ETH	INICITY		03/01/2012	
	XML Name			Complex	к Туре	
	HispanicLatinoEthnici	ty		Sta	ff	
		Defi	nition			
	the individual traces hi cultures, regardless of	-				
		Special Ir	structions			
		Data Spe	cifications			
Code	e Table ID	Mandato	ory in XML		Domain of Va	lues
		Y	ES			
L	ength	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	5	BOC	LEAN		****	
		PEIMS F	Reporting			
PEIMS Elemen	t Collection Pe	riod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO	1		NO	NO		YES
	2		NO	NO		YES
	3		NO	NO		YES
	4		NO	NO		YES
		Dashboar	d Reporting			
	Dashboard Element	t	N	landatory fo	r Dashboard	
	YES			YES	S	
This data element	t is also included in the	following complex ty	/pe(s):			
StudentExtension						

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1462		ETHNICITY			04/02/1987	12/3/2012
	XML Name			Complex	сТуре	
	OldEthnicity			Stat	ff	
		Defin	ition			
Previous definition of 1 - American Indian or 2 - Asian or Pacific Isla 3 - Black, not of Hispa 4 - Hispanic 5 - White, not of Hispa	Alaskan Native nder nic origin	; Hispanic/latino and ra	ace:			
		Special Ins	structions			
		Data Spec	ifications	1		
Code Tal	ole ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
DC14	9	NC)			
Leng	th	Data	Гуре		Pattern:	
33		STRI	NG		*	
		PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO	1	N	0	NO		YES
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	N	0	NO		YES
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		Dashboard	Reporting			
I	Dashboard Element		Μ	andatory for	r Dashboard	
	YES			NC)	
This data element is a	lso included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):			
StaffExtension, Studer	ntExtension					

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
								Date Opdated
E1343			RACIAL-CATEGOR	Y			03/01/2012	
		XML Name				Complex 1	Гуре	
		RacialCategory				RaceTyp	be	
			Defir	ition				
Zero or more ra	acial cate	gories associated	with the student or st	aff.				
			Special In	structions				
			Data Spec	ifications				
Co	ode Tabl	e ID	Mandato			D	omain of Val	ues
	DC097		N	-				
	20037			•				
	Length		Data	Туре			Pattern:	
	34		STR	ING			*	
1	•••		• · · ·					
			PEIMS R	eporting	L. L.			
PEIMS Elem		Collection Per	PEIMS R	eporting lected	Ma	andatory	Ca	n be Blank
PEIMS Elem		Collection Per	PEIMS R iod Is Col		Ma	andatory NO	Ca	n be Blank YES
			PEIMS R iod Is Col	lected	Ma	-	Ca	
		1	PEIMS R iod Is Col	lected	Ma	NO	Ca	YES
		1 2	PEIMS R iod Is Col	lected IO	Ma	NO NO	Ca	YES YES
		1 2 3	PEIMS R iod Is Col	lected	Ma	NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES
	nent	1 2 3	PEIMS R iod Is Col N N N N	lected		NO NO NO		YES YES YES
	nent	1 2 3 4	PEIMS R iod Is Col N N N N	lected		NO NO NO		YES YES YES
NO	nent Da	1 2 3 4 shboard Element YES	PEIMS R iod Is Col N N N N	lected		NO NO NO latory for L		YES YES YES

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1460		HIGHEST-	-LEVEL-O	F-EDUCATION	I-COMPLETED			03/01/2012	12/3/2012
		XML Name					Complex	сТуре	
н	lighestLe	velOfEducationCor	mpleted				Stat	ff	
				Defin	ition				
The extent of f highest degree		struction an individ	dual has i	received (e.g.,	, the highest g	rade ir	school com	pleted or its e	quivalent or the
				Special Ins	structions				
			[Data Spec					
C	ode Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	DC077	7		NC	C				
	Length	ı		Data	Гуре			Pattern:	
	10			STRI	NG			*	
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Elen	nent	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1		Ν	0		NO		YES
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES
				Dashboard	Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element				М	andatory for	r Dashboard	
		YES					YES	5	
		so included in the	followin	a complex tu	o(s)				
This data elem	hent is all	so included in the	TOHOWIN	g complex typ	56(3).				

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1376		YEARS-OF	-PRIOR-PROFESSIONA	L-EXPERIENCE		03/01/2012	
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре	
Yea	arsOfPr	iorProfessionalExp	erience		Sta	ff	
			Defin	ition			
The total numbe institutions.	er of yea	ars that an individu	ual has previously held		nal position ir	one or more	education
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Spec	ifications			
Co	de Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
			NC	C			
	Length	ı	Data	Гуре		Pattern:	
	2		NUM	ERIC		##	
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Eleme	ent	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES
		2	N	0	NO		YES
		3	N	0	NO		YES
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	Da	ashboard Element		Γ	landatory fo	r Dashboard	
		YES			YES	S	
This data eleme	ent is als	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):			
StaffExtension, 1	Teacher	Extension					

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1377		YEARS-C	OF-PRIOR-TEACHING-E	EXPERIENCE		03/01/2012	
	XN	AL Name			Compl	ех Туре	
Ye	arsOfPriorT	TeachingExper	rience		St	aff	
			Defin	ition			
The total number	^r of years th	nat an individu	al has previously held	l a teaching posit	ion in one or n	nore education i	nstitutions.
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Spec	ifications			
Cod	e Table ID		Mandator			Domain of Va	lues
			NC				1405
			NC .				
	Length		Data 1	Туре		Pattern:	
	2		NUMI	ERIC		##	
			PEIMS Re	enorting			
				cporting			
PEIMS Eleme	nt C	Collection Peri		· -	Mandato	ry Ca	an be Blank
PEIMS Eleme	nt C	Collection Peri 1		lected	Mandato NO	ry Ca	an be Blank YES
	nt (iod Is Coll	lected 0		ry Ca	
	nt (1	iod Is Coll	lected O O	NO	ry Ca	YES
	nt (1 2	iod Is Coll N	lected O O O	NO NO	ry Ci	YES YES
	nt (1 2 3	iod Is Coll N N N N N	lected O O O O O	NO NO NO	ry Ci	YES YES YES
		1 2 3	iod Is Coll N N N N N N N N N N	lected O O O O O	NO NO NO	or Dashboard	YES YES YES
		1 2 3 4	iod Is Coll N N N N N N N N N N	lected O O O O O	NO NO NO Mandatory f		YES YES YES
NO	Dashbo	1 2 3 4 Dard Element YES	iod Is Coll N N N N N N N N N N	lected O O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO Mandatory f	or Dashboard	YES YES YES

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
			-			Date Opdated
E1203		CREDENTIAL-TYP	-		03/01/2012	
	XML Name			Complex	кТуре	
	CredentialType			Crede	ntial	
		Defir	ition			
An indication of the o	ategory of credentia	al an individual holds.				
		Special In	structions			
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Ta	ible ID	Mandato			Domain of Va	lues
DCC		YE	-			
Len	gth	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
Len;	-	Data STR			Pattern: *	
	-		NG			
	-	STR PEIMS R	NG	Mandatory	*	in be Blank
1:	3	STR PEIMS R riod Is Col	NG eporting	Mandatory	*	an be Blank YES
13 PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	STR PEIMS R riod Is Col	NG eporting lected	-	*	
13 PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	STR PEIMS R riod Is Col	NG eporting lected	NO	*	YES
13 PEIMS Element	3 Collection Pe 1 2	STR PEIMS R riod Is Col N	NG eporting lected IO	NO NO	*	YES YES
13 PEIMS Element	3 Collection Pe 1 2 3	STR PEIMS R riod Is Col N	NG eporting lected IO IO IO IO	NO NO NO	*	YES YES YES
13 PEIMS Element	3 Collection Pe 1 2 3	STR PEIMS R riod Is Col N N N N Dashboard	NG eporting lected IO IO IO IO	NO NO NO	* Ca	YES YES YES
13 PEIMS Element	3 Collection Pe 1 2 3 4	STR PEIMS R riod Is Col N N N N Dashboard	NG eporting lected IO IO IO IO	NO NO NO	* Ca	YES YES YES
PEIMS Element NO	3 Collection Pe 1 2 3 4 4 Dashboard Element YES	STR PEIMS R riod Is Col N N N N Dashboard	NG eporting lected l O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO Mandatory for	* Ca	YES YES YES
30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element		D	Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1489		CREDENTI	AL-FIELD-DESCRIPTC	R-DESCRIPTION		0	3/01/2012	•
		XML Name		Complex Type				
		Description					criptorType	
			Defi	nition				
The descriptio	on of the (certification field.	Den					
		er tincation neid.	Special II	nstructions				
			Special in	istructions				
			Data Spe	cifications				
(Code Tabl	e ID	Mandato	ory in XML		Do	omain of Val	ues
	Length	ו	Data	Туре	Pattern:			
	1024		STI	RING			*	
			PEIMS	Reporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Co	ollected	Ma	indatory	Ca	n be Blank
NO				NO			YES	
				NO		NO		TLJ
		1 2		NO NO		NO NO		YES
		2		NO		NO		YES
		2		NO		NO NO		YES YES
	Da	2		NO NO NO NO	Mand	NO NO	ashboard	YES YES
	Da	2 3 4		NO NO NO NO	Mand	NO NO NO	ashboard	YES YES
This data eler		2 3 4 ashboard Element YES		NO NO NO d Reporting	Mand	NO NO NO atory for Da	ashboard	YES YES

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1205		ERTIFICATION-GRADE			03/01/2012		
E1205		ERTIFICATION-GRADE	-LEVEL				
	XML Name		Complex Type				
	Level			Crede	ntial		
		Defin	ition				
The grade level(s) cert	tified for teaching.						
		Special Ins	structions				
		Data Spec	ifications				
Code Ta	ble ID	 Mandator			Domain of Va	lues	
DC07	78	YE					
			-				
Leng	th	Data	Туре		Pattern:		
29		STRI	NG		*		
25		• · · · ·					
		PEIMS R	eporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	PEIMS R	eporting lected	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank	
		PEIMS Re iod Is Col	· -	Mandatory NO	Ca	i n be Blank YES	
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	PEIMS Ro iod Is Coll N	lected	-	Ca		
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	PEIMS Ro iod Is Coll N N	lected 0	NO	Ca	YES	
PEIMS Element	Collection Per 1 2	PEIMS Rolling	lected O O	NO NO	Ca	YES YES	
PEIMS Element	Collection Per 1 2 3	PEIMS Rolling	lected	NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES	
PEIMS Element NO	Collection Per 1 2 3	PEIMS Ro iod Is Coll N N N N N N	lected	NO NO NO		YES YES YES	
PEIMS Element NO	Collection Per 1 2 3 4	PEIMS Ro iod Is Coll N N N N N N	lected	NO NO NO	r Dashboard	YES YES YES	
PEIMS Element NO	Collection Per 1 2 3 4 Dashboard Element YES	PEIMS Rolling	lected O O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO Mandatory for	r Dashboard	YES YES YES	

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

•							
Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1206	тт	EACHING-CREDENTIAL	-TYPE		03/01/2012	12/3/2012	
	XML Name		Complex Type				
Те	achingCredentialTy	be		Crede	ntial		
		Defin	ition				
An indication of the c	ategory of a legal do	ocument giving authori		teaching assig	nment service		
		Special Ins	•				
		Special ins					
		Data Spec	ifications				
Code Ta	ble ID	Mandator			Domain of Va	lues	
DC13	31	YE	-				
Leng	th	Data	Гуре	Pattern:			
30		STRI	NG		*		
		PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO	1	Ν	0	NO		YES	
	2	Ν	0	NO		YES	
	3	Ν	0	NO		YES	
	4	Ν	0	NO		YES	
		Dashboard	Reporting		· · · ·		
	Dashboard Element			Mandatory for	r Dashboard		
	YES			YES	5		
		following complex ty	pe(s):	YES	5		

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1207			DATE		03/01/2012	12/3/2012	
	XML Name	, NEDEN HAL-1550ANCE		Complex	· ·	12/3/2012	
				Complex Type Credential			
	CredentialIssuanceDa	te		Creder	Itial		
		Defin	ition				
The month, day, and	l year on which an ac	tive credential was issu	ued to an individual				
		Special Ins	structions				
		Data Spec		1			
Code T	able ID	Mandator	ry in XML		Domain of Val	ues	
		YE	S		mm = 01-12		
					dd = 01-31	014	
			уууу = 1914-2014				
Ler	gth	Data	Type Pattern:				
	3	COD	DED		mmddyyyy	,	
		PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank	
PEIMS Element NO	Collection Pe		lected O	Mandatory NO	Ca	n be Blank YES	
		N			Ca		
	1	N N	0	NO	Ca	YES	
	1 2	N N N	0 0	NO NO	Ca	YES YES	
	1 2 3	N N N	0	NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES	
	1 2 3	N N N N Dashboard	O O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO		YES YES YES	
	1 2 3 4	N N N N Dashboard	O O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO	Dashboard	YES YES YES	
NO	1 2 3 4 Dashboard Element YES	N N N N Dashboard	O O O O Reporting N	NO NO NO NO	Dashboard	YES YES YES	

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

_							
Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1208	CR	EDENTIAL-EXPIRATION	N-DATE		03/01/2012	12/3/2012	
	XML Name		Complex Type				
Cre	dentialExpirationDa	ate		Crede	ntial		
		Defin	ition				
The month, day, and y	year on which an act			ll expire			
The month, day, and y		Special Ins					
		Special Ins					
		Data Spec	ifications				
Code Tal	ple ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues	
		NC	C		mm = 01-12		
			dd = 01-31				
			уууу = 1914-2014				
Leng	th	Data	Туре	e Pattern:			
8		COD	ED		mmddyyyy	,	
		PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank	
NO	1	Ν	0	NO		YES	
	2	N	0	NO		YES	
	3	Ν	0	NO		YES	
	4	Ν	0	NO		YES	
		Dashboard	Reporting		L		
I	Dashboard Element			Mandatory fo	r Dashboard		
	YES			NC)		
	In a local college data	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>					
This data element is a	iso included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):				

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1209	TE	ACHING-CREDENTIAL	-BASIS		03/01/2012	
	XML Name			Complex	· · ·	
Te	achingCredentialBasi	ic		Creder		
		Defin				
An indication of the pr	e-determined criteri	ia for granting the tea	aching credential th	at an individu	al holds.	
		Special Ins	structions			
		Data Spec				
Code Tab	ole ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
DC13	0	NO	C			
			_			
Lengt	:n	Data -			Pattern:	
		NG		*		
53						
		PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Peri	PEIMS Re	eporting	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
	Collection Peri	PEIMS Re	eporting	Mandatory NO	Ca	a n be Blank YES
PEIMS Element		PEIMS Re od Is Coll N	eporting		Ca	
PEIMS Element	1	PEIMS Re od Is Coll N	eporting lected O	NO	Ca	YES
PEIMS Element	1 2	PEIMS Re od Is Coll N N N	eporting lected O O	NO NO	Ca	YES YES
PEIMS Element	1 2 3	PEIMS Re od Is Coll N N N	eporting lected O O O O O	NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES
PEIMS Element NO	1 2 3	PEIMS Re od Is Coll N N N N N N	eporting lected O O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO		YES YES YES
PEIMS Element NO	1 2 3 4	PEIMS Re od Is Coll N N N N N N	eporting lected O O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO	r Dashboard	YES YES YES
PEIMS Element NO	1 2 3 4 Dashboard Element YES	PEIMS Re od Is Coll N N N N Dashboard	eporting lected O O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO Mandatory for	r Dashboard	YES YES YES

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

_							
Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0212			DISTRICT-ID			04/02/1987	3/2/1998
		XML Name			Complex	х Туре	
	St	ateOrganizationId		Ec	ducationalOrg	gldentityType	
			Defin	ition			
	ndicates tl	he district identific	ation number register		ducation Age	ncy	
			-				
			Special In	structions			
			Data Spec	ifications			
	Cada Tabl		_				
	Code Table ID Mandat					Domain of Va	lues
			YE	S			
	Lengtł	า	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	6		COL	DED		######	
			PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	, Ca	an be Blank
YES		1	Y	ES	YES		NO
		2	Ν	0	NO		YES
		3	Y	ES	YES		NO
		4	Ν	0	NO		YES
		L	Dashboard	Reporting			
	Da	ashboard Element		N	Andatory fo	r Dashboard	
		YES			YE	S	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			
ActualExtensi	ion Budge	tExtension Caree	AndTechnicalEducati	on Course Extension	ContractedIn	structionalSta	ffETEExtension

ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SharedServiceArrangementExtension, SSAOrgAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension,

StudentProgramAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0706		GENERATION-COD	E		04/02/1987	12/3/2012	
	XML Name			Complex	сТуре		
	TX-GenerationCode			StaffExte	ension		
		Defin	ition				
GENERATION-CODE	dentifies the genera	tion suffix, if any, whic	h the person attach	es to his nam	е.		
	-	Special Ins					
		Data Spec					
Code Ta	ible ID	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues		
CO	2	N	C				
Len	gth	Data	Туре		Pattern:		
2		COD)ED	*			
		PEIMS R	eporting				
			• •	lected Mandatory			
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe			Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank	
PEIMS Element YES	Collection Pe	riod Is Col		Mandatory NO	Ca	i n be Blank YES	
		riod Is Col	lected		Ca		
	1	riod Is Col Yi	lected ES	NO	Ca	YES	
	1 2	riod Is Col YI N YI	ES O	NO NO	Ca	YES YES	
	1 2 3	riod Is Col YI N YI	Iected ES Control Cont	NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES	
	1 2 3	riod Is Col Yi N Yi Yi N Dashboard	lected ES IO ES IO Reporting	NO NO NO		YES YES YES	
	1 2 3 4	riod Is Col Yi N Yi Yi N Dashboard	lected ES IO ES IO Reporting	NO NO NO	r Dashboard	YES YES YES	
YES	1 2 3 4 Dashboard Element NO	riod Is Col Yi N Yi Yi N Dashboard	lected ES O ES O Reporting N	NO NO NO NO	r Dashboard	YES YES YES	

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0004		SEX-CODE			04/02/1987	12/3/2012
		SEX-CODE			· ·	12/3/2012
	XML Name			Complex		
	TX-Sex			StaffExte	ension	
		Defin	ition			
SEX-CODE identifies the ge	ender of the person.					
		Special Ins	structions			
		Data Saca	ifications			
		Data Spec				
Code Table I		Mandator			Domain of Va	lues
C013		N	C			
Length		Data	Туре		Pattern:	
2		COD	DED		*	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Period	Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
YES	1	YI	ES	YES		NO
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	YI	ES	YES		NO
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		Dashboard	Reporting			
				Mandatory for	r Dashboard	
Dash	hboard Element					
Dasł	hboard Element NO			NC		
Dash This data element is also	NO	wing complex ty	pe(s):	NC		

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1064			HISPANIC-LATINO-C	ODE		03/02/2009	
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре	
	TX-Hi	spanicLatinoEthni	city		StaffExte	ension	
			Defi	nition			
HISPANIC-LAT culture or ori		•	n of Cuban, Mexican,	Puerto Rican, South	or Central Ar	merican, or oth	ner Spanish
			Special Ir	structions			
			Data Sea	cifications			
	Codo Tabl					Domain of Va	luoc
	Code Table ID Manda					Domain of Va	lues
	C088		N	0			
	Length	ı	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	1		CO	DED		#	
			PEIMS F	eporting	- -		
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	, Ca	an be Blank
YES		1	١	ΈS	YES		NO
		2	1	NO	NO		YES
		3	١	′ES	YES		NO
		4	1	NO	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	Da	ashboard Element		Γ	Aandatory for	r Dashboard	
		NO			NC)	
This data elei	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	vpe(s):			
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtension				

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1059		AMERICA	AN-INDIA	N-ALASKAN-N	NATIVE-CODE			03/02/2009	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
	TX-Ame	ricanIndianAlaska	Vative				TX-Race	Туре	
				Defin	ition				
AMERICAN-IN America (inclu		SKA-NATIVE-CODE tral America).	E indicate	es a person ha	aving origins ir	n any of	the original	peoples of No	rth and South
				Special Ins	tructions				
				Data Gaza	· C + !				
				Data Spec					
	Code Table ID Mandator				•			Domain of Va	ues
	C088			YE	S				
	Length	1		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:	
	1			COD	ED			#	
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Elei	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
YES		1		YE	ES		YES		NO
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES
		3		YE	ES		YES		NO
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES
				Dashboard	Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element				M	andatory for	Dashboard	
		NO					NO		
This data elen	nent is als	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):				
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	on,TX-RaceTy	pe				

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Dat	a Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1060		ASI	IAN-CODE				03/02/2009	
	XML Name					Complex	сТуре	
	TX-Asian			TX-RaceType				
			Defini	ition				
ASIAN-CODE indicates subcontinent, includir Thailand, and Vietnam	g, for example, Can			· ·				
			Special Ins	tructions				
			Data Speci					
Code Ta			Mandator				Domain of Va	lues
C08	3		YE	S				
Leng	th		Data T	Гуре			Pattern:	
1			COD	ED			#	
		1	PEIMS Re	porting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES	1		YE	S		YES		NO
	2		N	0		NO		YES
	3		YE	S		YES		NO
	4		N	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
I	Dashboard Element	:			M	andatory for	r Dashboard	
	NO					NC)	
This data element is a	lso included in the	following	complex typ	oe(s):				
StaffExtension, Studer	ntExtension, Teache	rExtensior	n,TX-RaceTyp	be				

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1061		BLA	CK-AFRICAN AMERICA	N-CODE			03/02/2009	
		XML Name				Complex	· · ·	
	TX-E	BlackAfricanAmeric	an			TX-Race		
							.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
			Defin					
BLACK-AFRICA	AN-AMER	ICAN-CODE indicat	es a person having ori	• ,	e blac	k racial grou	ips of Africa.	
			Special Ins	structions				
			Data Spec					
(Code Tab		Mandator	-			Domain of Va	ues
	C088		YE	S				
	1	_	Dete	F			Detterme	
	Lengt	1	Data 1				Pattern:	
	1		COD				#	
			PEIMS Re					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per				Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
YES		1	YE			YES		NO
		2	N			NO		YES
		3	YE			YES		NO
		4	N	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element			Ma	indatory for	Dashboard	
1		NO				NO		
This data eler	ment is al	_	following complex typ	pe(s):				

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1062		NATIVE-H	AWAIIAN-PACIFIC-IS	LANDER-CODE			03/02/2009	
		XML Name				Complex	Туре	
	TX-Nativ	eHawaiianPacificIs	lander			TX-Race	Туре	
			Defi	nition				
NATIVE-HAW Samoa, or oth			DE indicates a perso	n having origins	in any	of the origin	nal peoples of	Hawaii, Guam,
			Special Ir	structions				
			Data Gra	-: (: + :				
			·	cifications				
	Code Tabl	le ID		ry in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	C088		Y	ES				
	Length	ı	Data	Туре			Pattern:	
	1		CO	DED			#	
			PEIMS F	Reporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Co	llected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1	, in the second s	′ES		YES		NO
		2	1	NO		NO		YES
		3	,	′ES		YES		NO
		4		NO		NO		YES
			Dashboar	Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element			Μ	andatory for	[.] Dashboard	
		NO				NO)	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	/pe(s):				
StaffExtensio	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtension,TX-RaceT	/pe				

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1063		WHITE-CODE			03/02/2009	
	XML Name			Complex		
	TX-White			TX-Race		
					туре	
		Defin	ition			
WHITE-CODE indicates	a person having origi	ins in any of the orig	ginal peoples of Eur	rope, the Midd	lle East, or Nor	th Africa.
		Special Ins	structions			
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Val	lues
C088		YE	S			
Lengt	h	Data 1	Гуре		Pattern:	
1		COD	ED		#	
		PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Perio	d Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
PEIMS Element YES	Collection Perio	od Is Coll		Mandatory YES	Ca	an be Blank NO
			ES	•	Ca	
	1	YE	es O	YES	Ca	NO
	1 2	YE	es constructions of the second	YES	Ca	NO YES
	1 2 3	YE	ES CONTRACTOR CONTRACT	YES NO YES	Ca	NO YES NO
YES	1 2 3	YE N YE N	ES Constraints of the second s	YES NO YES		NO YES NO
YES	1 2 3 4	YE N YE N	ES Constraints of the second s	YES NO YES NO	r Dashboard	NO YES NO
YES	1 2 3 4 Pashboard Element NO	YE N YE Dashboard	ES	YES NO YES NO Mandatory for	r Dashboard	NO YES NO

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1073			STAFF-TYPE-CODE				03/01/2010	12/3/2012
		XML Name				Complex	Туре	
	T	X-StaffTypeCode				StaffExte	nsion	
			Defin	ition				
	ODE indic	atos whathar the s	taff person is on the d			ntracted in	actructional ct	off porcon
STAFF-TIPE-CC			•					
			Special Ins	structions				
			Data Spec	ifications				
ſ	code Tabl	e ID	Mandator				Domain of Val	lues
	C181		N	-				
	0101			5				
	Length	ì	Data	Туре			Pattern:	
							#	
	2		COD	DED.				
	2		COD PEIMS R					
PEIMS Elen		Collection Peri	PEIMS R			landatory		in be Blank
PEIMS Elen YES		Collection Peri 1	PEIMS Re	eporting	M	1andatory YES		in be Blank NO
			PEIMS Re iod Is Coll Yi	eporting lected	Ň			
		1	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll YI	eporting lected ES	Ň	YES		NO
		1 2	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll YI N YI	eporting lected ES O		YES NO		NO YES
		1 2 3	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll YI N YI	eporting lected ES O ES O	Ň	YES NO YES		NO YES NO
	nent	1 2 3	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll YI N YI N	eporting lected ES O ES O		YES NO YES NO		NO YES NO
	nent	1 2 3 4	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll YI N YI N	eporting lected ES O ES O		YES NO YES NO	Dashboard	NO YES NO
YES	nent Da	1 2 3 4 ashboard Element NO	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll YI N YI N	eporting lected ES O ES O Reporting		YES NO YES NO	Dashboard	NO YES NO

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data	a Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0730	Н	IGHEST-DE	GREE-LEVEL	-CODE			04/02/1987	12/3/2012
	XML Name					Complex	Туре	
	TX-HighestDegreeLev	vel				StaffExte	ension	
			Defin	ition				
	EVEL-CODE identifies dited by the Agency.	the highest	t post-secon	dary degree a	persoi	n has earned	from an instit	ution
			Special Ins	tructions				
			Data Spec					
Code 1	able ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
C)15		NC)				
Lei	ngth		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:	
	2		COD				#	
		1	PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Cá	an be Blank
YES	1		YE	S		YES		NO
	2		N	0		NO		YES
	3		YE	S		YES		NO
	4		N	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	Dashboard Element	t			M	andatory for	Dashboard	
	NO					NO)	
This data element i	s also included in the	following	complex typ	pe(s):				
StaffExtension, Tead	herExtension							

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Eleme	ent			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0161	YE	ARS-EXPERIENCE-	IN-DISTRICT			04/02/1987	8/2/1999
	XML Name				Complex	сТуре	
TX-Y	earsExperienceInDis	trict			StaffExte	ension	
			Definition				
YEARS-EXPERIENCE-IN professional position i service.			• •	•			
		Specia	al Instructions				
		Data	·····				
0.1.7.1			Specifications				•
Code Ta	ble ID	Mand	atory in XML			Domain of Va	ues
			NO			00 - 99	
Leng	th	D	ata Type			Pattern:	
2			CODED			##	
		PEIN	1S Reporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is	Collected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES	1		YES		YES		NO
	2		NO		NO		YES
	3		YES		YES		NO
	4		NO		NO		YES
		Dashbo	oard Reporting				
I	Dashboard Element			Μ	andatory for	r Dashboard	
	NO				NC)	
This data element is a	lso included in the	following comple	x type(s):				
StaffExtension, Teach	erExtension						

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0130		TO	TAL-YEARS-PROF-EXP	ERIENCE		04/02/1987	12/3/2012
		XML Name			Complex	х Туре	
T	X-TotalYea	arsOfProfessionalE	kperience		StaffExte	ension	
			Defir	nition			
TOTAL-YEARS Chapter 153.2		PERIENCE indicates	s the number of verifi	able years of credit	able experiend	ce as specified	in 19 TAC,
			Special In	structions			
are required t	to hold a c	ertificate issued u	ime librarians, full-tin nder TEC, Chapter 21, n Management Syste	Subchapter B, and m with a "professic	any other per	sonnel reporte	
			· · · · ·	cifications			-
	Code Tabl	le ID	Mandato	-		Domain of Va	lues
			N	O		00 - 99	
	Length	ı	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	2		COL	DED		##	
			PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	r Ca	an be Blank
YES		1	Y	ES	YES		NO
		2	N	10	NO		YES
		3	Y	ES	YES		NO
		4	N	10	NO		YES
			Dashboard				
	Da	ashboard Element			Mandatory fo		
		NO			NC)	
			following complex ty	pe(s):			
StaffExtension	n, Teacher	Extension					

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0924		DEMOGRAF	PHIC-REVISION-CONFI	RMATION-CODE		07/16/1990	3/1/2010
		XML Name			Complex	кТуре	
T	X-Demogr	aphicRevisionConf	firmation		StaffExte	ension	
			Defin	ition			
identification are: FIRST-NA	or demog ME, MIDE /E-CODE,	raphic data eleme DLE-NAME, LAST-N ASIAN-CODE, BLAG	N-CODE indicates that nts since the last PEIN AME, GENERATION-CO CK-AFRICAN AMERICA	AS data submission of ODE, SEX-CODE, HIS	on this persor PANIC-LATIN	n. These twelve D-CODE, AMEF	e data elements RICAN-INDIAN-
			Special Ins	structions			
demographic	data elem	ents since the last	ust have a value of "1 PEIMS data submission Performation reported in th	on on this person. If	a "1" is enter	ed, the inform	
			Data Spec	ifications			
(Code Tabl	e ID	Mandator	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues
	C088		N			Detterm	
	Length		Data			Pattern:	
	1		COD			#	
PEIMS Elei	mont	Collection Per	PEIMS R	lected	Mandatory	C	an be Blank
YES	ment	1		ES	YES		NO
TLJ		2		0	NO		YES
		3		ES	YES		NO
		4		10	NO		YES
			Dashboard				
	Da	ashboard Element			landatory fo	r Dashboard	
		NO			NC)	
This data elen	nent is als	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			
StaffExtension	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtension				

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0990		PRIOR-ID			03/01/1996	3/1/2004
	XML Name			Complex	к Туре	
	TX-PriorID			StaffExte	ension	
		Defir	ition			
PRIOR-ID indicates t	ne identification num	ber under which the	oerson was report	ed during the la	st PEIMS data	submission.
		Special In	structions			
PRIOR-ID has replace	ed PRIOR-STUDENT-II	D and PRIOR-STAFF-ID				
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code T	able ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues
		Ν	0			
	-4h	Dete	T		Detterre	
Ler	gth	Data COI			Pattern:	1
)	LUL	JED		*########	Ŧ
			oporting			
DEIMS Element		PEIMS R		Mandatory		an ho Blank
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	PEIMS R riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
PEIMS Element YES	Collection Pe	PEIMS R riod Is Col Y	lected ES	NO	Ca	YES
	Collection Pe 1 2	PEIMS R riod Is Col Y	Iected ES	NO NO	Ca	YES YES
	Collection Pe 1 2 3	PEIMS R riod Is Col Y N Y	Iected ES IO	NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES
	Collection Pe 1 2	PEIMS R riod Is Col Y P P Y Y	Iected ES IO ES IO	NO NO	Ca	YES YES
	Collection Pe 1 2 3	PEIMS R riod Is Col Y P P P P P Dashboarc	Iected ES IO	NO NO NO		YES YES YES
	Collection Pe 1 2 3 4	PEIMS R riod Is Col Y P P P P P Dashboarc	Iected ES IO ES IO	NO NO NO	r Dashboard	YES YES YES
YES	Collection Per Collection Per 1 2 3 4 Dashboard Element NO	PEIMS R riod Is Col Y P P P P P Dashboarc	lected ES IO ES IO Reporting	NO NO NO Mandatory for	r Dashboard	YES YES YES

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

						PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Dash	ΒM	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Type	(a) id	✓	✓					
E1487	CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR- CODE-VALUE	CodeValue	✓						
E1489	CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR- DESCRIPTION	Description	✓	✓					
E1097	ACADEMIC-SUBJECT	AcademicSubject	✓						
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationOrganizationRefere nce	✓	✓					
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	✓	✓					
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓	✓					

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute Dashb= Dashboard M = Mandatory

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
		CREDENT					-
E1487			AL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOF	R-CODE-VALUE		03/01/2012	5/7/2012
		XML Name			Complex		
		CodeValue			CredentialFiel	dDescriptor	
			Defin	ition			
A code or abbro	eviation	that is used to refe	er to the certification f	field.			
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Spec	ifications			
Cr	ode Tabl	e ID	Mandator			Domain of Va	lues
			YE	-			
	Length	ı	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:	
						*	
	20		STRI	NG		····	
	20		STRI PEIMS Re			*	
PEIMS Elem		Collection Per	PEIMS Re	eporting	Mandatory		an be Blank
PEIMS Elem		Collection Per	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll	eporting	Mandatory		a n be Blank YES
			PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N	eporting lected			
		1	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N	eporting lected	NO		YES
		1 2	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N	eporting lected O O	NO NO		YES YES
		1 2 3	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N	eporting lected 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	NO NO NO		YES YES YES
	nent	1 2 3	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N N N	eporting lected O O O O O C Reporting	NO NO NO	, Ca	YES YES YES
	nent	1 2 3 4	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N N N	eporting lected O O O O O C Reporting	NO NO NO	r Dashboard	YES YES YES
NO	nent Di	1 2 3 4 ashboard Element YES	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N N N	eporting lected O O O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO Mandatory fo	r Dashboard	YES YES YES

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

						.	.
Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1489		CREDENTI	AL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR	-DESCRIPTION		03/01/2012	5/7/2012
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре	
		Description			CredentialFiel	dDescriptor	
			Defin	ition			
The description o	of the cei	rtification field.					
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Spec	ifications			
Code	le Table	ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
			YE	S			
l	Length		Data	Гуре		Pattern:	
			STRI	NG		*	
	1024		3110				
	1024		PEIMS Re				
PEIMS Elemer		Collection Per	PEIMS Re	eporting	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
		Collection Per	PEIMS Re	eporting	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank YES
PEIMS Elemer			PEIMS Re iod Is Coll	eporting lected O		Ca	
PEIMS Elemer		1	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N	eporting lected O O	NO	Ca	YES
PEIMS Elemer		1 2	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N	eporting lected O O O	NO NO	Ca	YES YES
PEIMS Elemer		1 2 3	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N	eporting lected 0 0 0 0	NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES
PEIMS Elemer	nt	1 2 3	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N N N	eporting lected O O O O O O C Reporting	NO NO NO		YES YES YES
PEIMS Elemer	nt	1 2 3 4	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N N N	eporting lected O O O O O O C Reporting	NO NO NO	r Dashboard	YES YES YES
PEIMS Elemer	nt	1 2 3 4 hboard Element YES	PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N N N	eporting lected O O O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO Mandatory for	r Dashboard	YES YES YES

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

		Data Flamant				Data lagural	Data Undatad
Element ID		Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1097		ADEMIC-SUBJEC	T			03/01/2012	
	XML Name				Complex	Туре	
A	AcademicSubject			Cr	edentialField	Descriptor	
		Defin	ition				
A classification of the ce	ertification fields to acad	emic subjects.					
		Special Ins	structions				
		Data Spec	ifications				
Code Table	e ID	Mandator				Domain of Val	ues
DC002		NC	-				
2002							
Length		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:	
42		STRI	NG			*	
		PEIMS Re	eporting				
DEINAC Element							
PEIMS Element	Collection Period	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
NO	Collection Period	Is Coll			Mandatory NO	Ca	n be Blank YES
			0			Ca	
	1	N	0		NO	Ca	YES
	1 2	N	0 0 0		NO	Ca	YES YES
	1 2 3		0 0 0 0 0 0		NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES
NO	1 2 3		0 0 0 0 0 0		NO NO NO		YES YES YES
NO	1 2 3 4		0 0 0 0 0 0		NO NO NO	Dashboard	YES YES YES
NO	1 2 3 4 ashboard Element	Dashboard	O O O O O O A Beporting		NO NO NO NO	Dashboard	YES YES YES

LearningObjective, StudentAssessment, TeacherSchoolAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

Data ElementData ElementDate IssuedDate UpdatedE0212 $04/02/1987$ $9/17/2012$ VISTRICT-IDStateOrganizationIdEducationalOrgIdentityTypeStateOrganizationIdEducationalOrgIdentityTypeISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency.StateOrganizationIdEducationAgency.ISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency.StateOrganizationIdEducationAgency.USTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency.StateOrganizationIdEducation Number registered with the Texas Education Agency.StateOrganizationIdEducation Number registered with the Texas Education Agency.StateOrganizationIdStateOrganizationIdEducation Number registered with the Texas Education Agency.StateOrganizationIdEducation Number registered with the Texas Education Agency.StateOrganizationIdOde Total StateOrganizationIdEducation PointElementCollection PeriodIS Collection PeriodIS Collection PeriodIS Collection PeriodIS Collection PeriodIS Collection P								
XML Name Complex Type StateOrganizationId EducationalOrgIdentityType Definition EducationalOrgIdentityType VISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions VISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions VISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions VISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions VISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions VISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions VISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions VISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions VISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Domain of Values Length Data Type Pattern: 6 CODED ###### PEIMS Element NO NO	Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
StateOrganizationId EducationalOrgIdentityType Definition Definition Special Instructions Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values EVENTING Length Data Type Pattern: 6 CODED ###### FEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES 1 Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES YES YES YES YES YES <td< td=""><td>E0212</td><td></td><td></td><td>DISTRICT-ID</td><td></td><td></td><td>04/02/1987</td><td>9/17/2012</td></td<>	E0212			DISTRICT-ID			04/02/1987	9/17/2012
Definition Definition Definition Special Instructions Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values VES Length Data Type Pattern: CODED ###### ODED ####### PEIMS Reporting Data Type Pattern: ODED ###### ODED ####### PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YE			XML Name			Complex	к Туре	
ISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Odata Type Pattern: CODED ###################################		St	ateOrganizationId		E	ducationalOrg	gldentityType	
ISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Pattern: CODED ###################################				Defin	ition			
Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES YES YES Length Data Type Pattern: Obta Type Pattern: 6 CODED ###### PEIMS Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO YES 3 NO NO YES 3 NO YES 3 YES	DISTRICT-ID ir	ndicates th	ne district identificat			- ducation Age	ncv	
Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES YES Pattern: 6 CODED ###### PEIMS Reporting MO NO YES 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard Second				-				
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES YES VES Length Data Type Pattern: 6 CODED ###### PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES YES YES YES YES				opecial ma				
YES YES Pattern: 6 CODED ###### 6 CODED ####### PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES Dashboard Element Dashboard Element s also included in the following complex type(s):				Data Spec	ifications			
Length Data Type Pattern: 6 CODED ###### 6 COllection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES Dashboard Element YES YES		Code Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
6CODED#####PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementYESMandatory for DashboardYESYESYESYES				YE	S			
6CODED#####PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementYESMandatory for DashboardYESYESYESYES								
6CODED#####PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementYESMandatory for DashboardYESYESYESYES								
PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES Dashboard Element YES YES YES YES Mandatory for Dashboard YES		Length	ו ו	Data 1	Гуре		Pattern:	
PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES Dashboard Element YES YES YES YES YES		6		COD	ED		######	
NO1NOYES2NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementYESMandatory for DashboardYESYES				PEIMS Re	eporting			
2NOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementYESMandatory for DashboardYESYES	PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Perio	od Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementYESMandatory for DashboardYESYESSincluded in the following complex type(s):	NO		1	Ν	0	NO		YES
4NOYESDashboard ElementYESYESYESYESYES			2	Ν	0	NO		YES
Dashboard Reporting Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard YES YES This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):			3	Ν	0	NO		YES
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard YES YES 'his data element is also included in the following complex type(s):			4	Ν	0	NO		YES
YES YES YES				Dashboard	Reporting			
his data element is also included in the following complex type(s):		Da	ashboard Element			Mandatory fo	r Dashboard	
			YES			YE	S	
ctualExtension BudgetExtension CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension ContractedInstructionalStaffETEExtension	This data eler	ment is als	so included in the fo	ollowing complex typ	pe(s):			
	ActualExtensi	on, Budge	tExtension, CareerA	ndTechnicalEducatio	onCourseExtension	, ContractedIn	structionalStat	fFTEExtension,

CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School,

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

						PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Dash	ΒM	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffReference	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
**	Complex Type	StaffIdentity	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationOrganizationRefere nce	✓	✓	✓		✓ ✓		
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓	✓	✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
E1383	EMPLOYMENT-STATUS	EmploymentStatus	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	EmploymentPeriod	✓	✓					
E1244	HIRE-DATE	HireDate	✓	✓					
E1245	EMPLOYMENT-END-DATE	EndDate	✓						
E1246	SEPARATION	Separation	✓						
E1247	SEPARATION-REASON	SeparationReason	✓						
E1384	DEPARTMENT	Department	✓						
E1385	FULL-TIME-EQUIVALENCY	FullTimeEquivalency	✓						
E0760	PERCENT-DAY-EMPLOYED	TX-PercentDayEmployed			✓ ✓		✓ ✓		
E0160	NUMBER-DAYS-EMPLOYED	TX-NumberDaysEmployed			✓ ✓		✓ ✓		

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute Dashb= Dashboard M = Mandatory

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1524			TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-	ID		06/05/2012	9/17/2012		
		XML Name			Complex Type				
	S	taffUniqueStateId			StaffIdentityType				
			Defin	ition					
TX-UNIQUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number	assigned to a staff me	mber by the Texas	Education Age	ency.			
			Special Ins	structions					
			Data Spec						
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	-		Domain of Va	lues		
			N	C					
	Lengt	h	Data	Туре		Pattern:			
	10		NUM	ERIC		#########	#		
			PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	, Ca	an be Blank		
YES		1	Y	ES	YES		NO		
		2	N	0	NO		YES		
		3	Y	ES	YES		NO		
		4	N	0	NO		YES		
			Dashboard	Reporting					
	D	ashboard Element		1	Mandatory fo	r Dashboard			
		YES			YE	S			
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):					
•		•	entExtension, LeaveE Extension, StaffExtens	•					

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID Data Element Date Issued D E0212 DISTRICT-ID 04/02/1987 04/02/1987 XML Name Complex Type	ate Updated 3/2/1998
	3/2/1998
XML Name Complex Type	-, -,
StateOrganizationId EducationalOrgIdentityType	
Definition	
DISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency.	
Special Instructions	
Data Specifications	
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Value	<u> </u>
YES YES	
Length Data Type Pattern:	
6 CODED ######	
PEIMS Reporting	
PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can	be Blank
YES 1 YES YES	NO
2 NO NO	YES
3 YES YES	NO
4 NO NO	YES
Dashboard Reporting	
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard	
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard YES YES	

CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School,

SchoolLeaverExtension, SharedServiceArrangementExtension, SSAOrgAssociationExtension,

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Update
E1383		EMPLOYMENT-STAT	ŪS		03/01/2012	-
	XML Name			Complex ⁻	Туре	
	EmploymentStatus		StaffEduc	cationOrgEmplo	oymentAssoc	iation
		Defin	ition			
Reflects the type of e Probationary Contractual Substitute/temporary Tenured or permane Volunteer/no contrac	/ nt	act desired for the pos	sition; for example:			
		Special Ins	structions			
		•				
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Ta	ble ID	Mandator	ry in XML	D	omain of Val	ues
DC0	58	YE	S			
Len	ţth	Data ⁻	Туре		Pattern:	
52	2	STRI	NG		*	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
NO	1	N	0	NO		YES
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	N	0	NO		YES
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		Dashboard	Reporting			
	Dashboard Element		N	/landatory for I	Dashboard	
	YES			YES		
This data element is	also included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ta Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1244			Н	IRE-DATE				03/01/2012	12/3/2012	
		XML Name					Complex Type			
		HireDate					Employme	ntPeriod		
				Defin	ition					
The month, day	y, and ye	ar on which an ind	lividual w	as hired for a	position.					
				Special Ins	tructions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
C	ode Tabl	e ID		Mandator				Domain of Va	lues	
				YE	YES			mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 1914-2014		
	Length	ı		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:		
	8			COD	ED			mmddyyyy	1	
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Elen	nent	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				Dashboard	Reporting					
	Da	ashboard Element				M	andatory for	r Dashboard		
		YES					YES	5		
This data elem	nent is als	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):					
EmploymentPe	eriod, Sta	iffEducationOrgEm	ploymen	tAssociation	Extension					

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1245			EMPLOYMENT-END-DATE 03/01/2012 12/3							
		XML Name					Complex	сТуре		
		EndDate					Employme	ntPeriod		
				Defin	ition					
		ar on which a cont ntract (or the date					g authority e	ends or is term	inated under	
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec						
Coo	de Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
				NC	כ			mm = 01-1		
								dd = 01-31 yyyy = 1914-2		
								yyyy - 1914-2	014	
	Length	I		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:		
	8			COD	ED			mmddyyyy	/	
	T			PEIMS Re	eporting	r				
PEIMS Eleme	ent	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO	-	1		N	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				Dashboard	Reporting					
	Da	ashboard Element				М	andatory for	r Dashboard		
		YES					NC)		
This data eleme	ent is als	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	pe(s):					
EmploymentPeri	iod, Sta	ffEducationOrgEm	ployme	ntAssociation	Extension					

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1246		SEPARATION			03/01/2012	
	XML Name			Complex	к Туре	
	Separation			Employme	ntPeriod	
		Defin	ition			
Type of employment Voluntary separation Involuntary separation Mutual agreement Other		nple:				
		Special Ins	structions			
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Ta		Mandato			Domain of Va	luos
DC1		N				lues
			-			
Len	gth	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
2:	2	STRI	NG		*	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe		lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO	1		0	NO		YES
	2		0	NO		YES
	3		0	NO		YES
	4		0 Departing	NO		YES
	Dashboard Element	Dashboard		landatory fo	r Dashboard	
	YES	•		NC		
This data element is		following complex ty	pe(s):			
		nploymentAssociation	-			
r - /		, ,				

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1247		SEPARATION-REASC	DN		03/01/2012	
	XML Name			Complex	Туре	
5	SeparationReason			Employmer	ntPeriod	
		Defin	ition			
Reason for terminating Employment in educat Employment outside o Retirement Family/personal reloca Change of assignment	ion f education	For example: Special Ins	structions			
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Val	ues
DC11	7	NC	D			
Lengt	h	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
48		STRI	NG		*	
		PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
NO	1	N	0	NO		YES
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	N	0	NO		YES
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		Dashboard	Reporting			
D	ashboard Element		Γ	/landatory for	Dashboard	
	YES			NO		
This data element is al						
EmploymentPeriod, Sta	affEducationOrgEm	ploymentAssociation	Extension			

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1384			DEPARTMENT 03/01/20						
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
		Department			Staf	fEduca	itionOrgEmp	loymentAssoc	iation
				Defin	ition				
The departme	ent or sub	organization the e	mployee	/contractor is	associated wit	th in th	ne Education	Organization.	
			. ,	Special Ins					
				•					
				Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Val	ues
				NC	C				
	Length	ı		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:	
	3			COD	ED			###	
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
NO		1		Ν	0		NO		YES
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES
				Dashboard	Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element				M	andatory for	Dashboard	
		YES					NO	·	
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):				

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Updat									
E1385			FULL-TIME-EQUIVALE	NCY		03/01/2012					
		XML Name			Complex	Туре					
	Fu	IllTimeEquivalency		StaffEduc	ationOrgEmp	loymentAssoc	iation				
			Defir	nition							
The ratio betw the same sett		hours of work expe	ected in a position and		normally expe	ected in a full-	ime position in				
			Special In	structions							
			Data Spec	cifications							
	Code Tabl	e ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues				
			N	0		000.01 - 999	99				
	Length	1	Data	Туре		Pattern:					
	5	•	NUM			###^##					
				eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per		lected	Mandatory	C	an be Blank				
NO		1		10	NO		YES				
		2		10	NO		YES				
		3		10	NO		YES				
		4		10	NO		YES				
			Dashboard	Reporting							
	Da	ashboard Element		N	landatory for	Dashboard					
		YES			NO	1					
This data eler	nent is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):							
30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E0760			PERCENT-DAY-EMPLC	DAY-EMPLOYED 04/02/1987 3/2/1998						
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре				
	TX-F	PercentDayEmploy	ed	StaffEducation	OrgEmploym	nentAssociation	nExtension			
			Defin	ition						
employee on and so on. Fo Example: The	contract, r an empl standard	the percentage ma oyee who is not on work day for the d	age of a standard distr ay be determined dire contract, the percent listrict is 7 hours. An e use 4/7 = .571, which i	ctly from the contrac tage may be determin mployee is hired to v	t: full-time = ned as follov	= "100"; half-tir vs.	ne = "050";			
	Special Instructions									
	The value reported must be a whole number. If the computed value is greater than ".##50", use rounding to the next higher percent to avoid the use of decimals or fractions. For example, .6251 is reported as "063".									
		•	Data Spec							
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	-		Domain of Val	ues			
			N			001 - 100				
	Lengt	n	Data ⁻			Pattern:				
	3		NUM			###				
PEIMS Ele		Collection Dev	PEIMS Re		Mandatan	C	in be Blank			
YES		Collection Per		ES	Mandatory YES	La	NO			
TES		2	N		NO		YES			
		3		ES	YES		NO			
		4		0	NO		YES			
		<u> </u>	Dashboard		110					
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard										
		NO			NC					
This data ele	ment is al		following complex ty	pe(s):						
			Sector (

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

			-				
Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0160		I	NUMBER-DAYS-EMPLO	DYED		04/02/1987	3/1/1988
		XML Name			Complex	кТуре	
	TX-N	umberDaysEmploy	ved	StaffEducatior	OrgEmploym	nentAssociation	nExtension
			Defin	ition			
			actual number of at-w include holidays, wee	•	•	•	
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Spec				
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	ues
			NC	0		001 - 366	
	Lengt	n	Data	Гуре		Pattern:	
	3		NUM	ERIC		###	
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1	YE	ES	YES		NO
		2	Ν	0	NO		YES
		3	YE	ES	YES		NO
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	D	ashboard Element		N	landatory fo	r Dashboard	
		NO			NC)	
This data eler	nent is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):			

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

					PEIMS			Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	DashB M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	LEAReference						
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity		✓ ✓				
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId		✓ ✓				
**	Reference Complex Type	SchoolReference		✓ ✓				
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity		✓ ✓				
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId		✓ ✓				
E1110	LOCAL-PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE	TX-LocalProgramIntentCode						
E0320	PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE	TX-ProgramIntentCode		✓ ✓				
E0980	TOTAL-CONTRACTED-INSTR-STAFF- FTES	TX- Total Contracted InstrStaffFTEs		✓				

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = AttributeDashb= DashboardM = Mandatory

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E0212		DISTRICT-ID 04/02/1987 3/2/19							
	XML Name			Complex	сТуре				
	StateOrganizationId	l	E	ducationalOrg	IdentityType				
		Defin	ition						
DISTRICT-ID indicat	es the district identific	cation number register		ducation Age	ncv.				
		Special Inst							
		Special m							
		Data Spec	ifications						
Code	Table ID	Mandator	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues			
		YE	S						
Le	ngth	Data	Туре		Pattern:				
	6	COD	DED		######				
		PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES	1	Y	ES	YES		NO			
	2	N	0	NO		YES			
	3	N	0	NO		YES			
	4	N	0	NO		YES			
		Dashboard	Reporting						
	Dashboard Element	t	Γ	Andatory for	r Dashboard				
	NO			NC)				
This data element i	s also included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):						
ActualExtension. Bu	udgetExtension, Caree	rAndTechnicalEducatio	onCourseExtension,	ContractedIn	structionalStat	ffFTEExtension,			

CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School,

SchoolLeaverExtension, SharedServiceArrangementExtension, SSAOrgAssociationExtension,

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated					
E0266	CAMPUS-ID		04/02/1987	3/1/2004					
	XML Name	Complex	сТуре						
	StateOrganizationId	EducationalOrg	dentityType						
	Definition								

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during data loading to the mainframe. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

Data Specifications									
Code Tab	le ID	ı	Mandator	ry in XML Domain of Values					
		YES							
Lengtl	Length Data Type Pattern:								
9		COD	ED		###	######			
PEIMS Reporting									
PEIMS Element	Collection Peri	od	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Can be Blank		
YES	1		YE	YES		YES	NO		
	2		N	0		NO	YES		
	3		N	0		NO	YES		
	4		N	0		NO	YES		
		D	ashboard	Reporting					
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard									
	NO					NO			
This data element is al	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):								

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E0320			PROGRAM-INTENT-CO								
		XML Name				Complex	сТуре				
	TX-	ProgramIntentCod	e	Cor	ntracte	dInstruction	alStaffFTEExte	nsion			
			Defin	ition							
specific set of	students	. The intent (the st	st of instruction and c udent group toward w nographic makeup of t	hich the instru	uctiona						
			Special Ins	structions							
If OBJECT-COI mainframe.	DE is not 6	51XX-66XX, PROGR	AM-INTENT-CODE wil	l be changed to	o 00 at	TEA during	data loading to	o the			
			Data Spec	ifications							
(Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
	C147		NC)							
	Lengtł	า	Data	Гуре			Pattern:				
	2		COD	ED			##				
			PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES		1	YE	ES		YES		NO			
		2	N	0		NO		YES			
		3	N	0		NO		YES			
		4	N	0		NO		YES			
			Dashboard	Reporting							
	D	ashboard Element			Μ	•	r Dashboard				
		NO				NC)				
			following complex typ								
ActualExtensi	on, Budge	etExtension, Contra	ctedInstructionalStaff	FTEExtension,	Payro	llExtension					

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated																																																													
E0980		TOTAL	-CONTRACTED-INSTR-:	STAFF-FTES		03/01/1996																																																														
		XML Name			Complex	сТуре																																																														
	TX-Total	ContractedInstrSta	IffFTEs	Contracte	dInstruction	alStaffFTEExte	nsion																																																													
			Defin	ition																																																																
TOTAL-CONTI	RACTED-II	NSTR-STAFF-FTES is	a standard measuren	nent of the portion o	f professiona	al contracted in	nstructional																																																													
staff, express	ed as a m	ultiple of the stand	ard work day, such as	7.7 FTEs.																																																																
			Special Ins	structions																																																																
Round up to t	the neares	st hundredth.																																																																		
•	ech thera	•	0973". These staff are therapists, and any ot Data Spec	her professional con	•																																																															
	Code Tab		Mandator			Domain of Va	luoc																																																													
			N	-		000.01 - 999.																																																														
						000.01 - 999.	99																																																													
	Lengtl	'n	Data 1	Гуре		Pattern:																																																														
	6		NUM	ERIC		###^##																																																														
			PEIMS Re	eporting	1																																																															
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank																																																													
YES		1	YE	ES	YES		NO																																																													
		2	N	0	NO		YES																																																													
		3	NO NO		NONO		NO NO		NO NO		NO		NO		NO NO		NO		NO		NO NO		NONO		NO NO		NO NO		NO NO		NO		NO NO		NONO		NO		NO NO		NO NO		NO NO		NONO		NONO		NONO		NO NO		NO N		NO NO		NO NO		NO NO		NO N		NO NO		3 NO NO			YES
		4	N	0	NO		YES																																																													
			Dashboard	Reporting																																																																
	D	ashboard Element		м	andatory for	r Dashboard																																																														
		NO			NC)																																																														
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):																																																																

DEINAC

Detential

Staff Category

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtension Complex Type

					PEI	MS		Potential
Element II	D Data Element	XML Name	DashB M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	LEAReference		✓ ✓				
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity		✓ ✓				
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId		✓ ✓				
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffReference		✓ ✓				
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffIdentity		✓ ✓				
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId		✓ ✓				
E0974	FISCAL-YEAR	TX-FiscalYear		✓ ✓				
E0425	PAYROLL-AMOUNT	TX-Amount		✓ ✓				
E1107	LOCAL-FUND-CODE	TX-LocalFund						✓
E0316	FUND-CODE	TX-FundCode		✓ ✓				
E1108	LOCAL-FUNCTION	TX-LocalFunction						✓
E0317	FUNCTION-CODE	TX-FunctionCode		✓ ✓				
E1109	LOCAL-OBJECT-CODE	TX-LocalObject						✓
E0318	OBJECT-CODE	TX-ObjectCode		✓ ✓				
E0319	ORGANIZATION-CODE	TX-OrganizationCode		✓ ✓				
E1110	LOCAL-PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE	TX-LocalProgramIntentCode						✓
E0320	PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE	TX-ProgramIntentCode		✓ ✓				
E1326	LOCAL-PAYROLL-ACTIVITY-CODE	TX-LocalPayrollActivityCode						✓
E0424	PAYROLL-ACTIVITY-CODE	TX-PayrollActivityCode		✓ ✓				

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute Dashb= Dashboard M = Mandatory

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtension Complex Type

<th col<="" th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></th>	<th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>								
XML Name Complex Type StateOrganizationId EducationalOrgIdentityType Definition Definition DISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Special Instructions Special Instructions Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values VES YES Pattern: 6 CODED ###### PEIMS Reporting YES 1 YES NO YES 1 YES NO YES 2 NO NO YES NO YES 1 YES NO YES NO YES 1 YES NO YES NO YES 3 NO NO YES NO YES NO YES 0 NO NO YES NO NO YES NO 1 YES YES NO NO YES NO NO YES<	Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
StateOrganizationId EducationalOrgIdentityType Definition Definition number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Elength Data Type Pattern: Cole Col ED ####### PEIMS Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES NO NO YES 1 YES NO NO YES NO YES 1 YES NO YES NO YES 1 YES NO YES <t< td=""><td>E0212</td><td></td><td>04/02/1987</td><td>3/2/1998</td></t<>	E0212		04/02/1987	3/2/1998					
Definition Definition DisTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values VES Pattern: CODED ####### ODED ###################################			XML Name			Complex	сТуре		
DISTRICT-ID indicates the district identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Special Instructions Data Specifications Odda Type Pattern: Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values VES Pattern: Code Table ID Data Type Pattern: Length Data Type Pattern: CODED ###### PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO NO YES NO PEIMS Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO NO YES NO YES YES YES									

CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School,

School Leaver Extension, Shared Service Arrangement Extension, SSAOrg Association Extension,

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Elem	ent			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1524			TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID 06/05/2012 9/1						
		XML Name				Complex	сТуре		
	S	taffUniqueStateId				Staffldent	ityType		
			[Definition					
TX-UNIQUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number	assigned to a staf	ff member	by the Texas E	ducation Age	ency.		
			-	al Instruct	•		•		
			•						
			Data	Specificat	ions				
	Code Tabl	le ID	Mano	datory in >	(ML		Domain of Va	lues	
				NO					
	Length	ו	C	Data Type			Pattern:		
	10		1	NUMERIC			#########	#	
			PEIN	VS Report	ing		1		
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is	s Collected	k	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
YES		1		YES		YES		NO	
		2		NO		NO		YES	
		3		NO		NO		YES	
		4		NO		NO		YES	
Dashboard Reporting									
	Da	ashboard Element			N	landatory fo	r Dashboard		
		NO				NC)		
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following comple	ex type(s):					
DisciplineActi	onExtensi	on, DisciplineIncid	entExtension. Lea	aveEvent.	StaffCohortAss	ociation.			

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

Element ID		Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0974		FI	SCAL-YEAR				03/03/1993	5/7/2012	
	XML Name					Complex	х Туре		
	TX-FiscalYear					PayrollEx	tension		
			Defin	ition					
FISCAL-YEAR is the la	st digit of the fiscal y	ear, e.g.,	the fiscal yea	r is 4 for the 1	993-94	l fiscal year.			
			Special Ins	structions					
For federal programs until its termination, project beginning on	regardless of the fise	cal year ir	n which it terr	ninates. For fe	deral p	•			
		r	Data Spec	ifications					
Code Ta	ble ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
			NC	D			0 - 9		
Len	;th		Data	Гуре			Pattern:		
1			COD	ED			#		
			PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	y Ca	an be Blank	
YES	1		YE	ES		YES		NO	
	2		Ν	0		NO		YES	
	3		Ν	0		NO		YES	
	4		Ν	0		NO		YES	
Dashboard Reporting									
	Dashboard Element	:			M	andatory fo	r Dashboard		
	NO					NC)		
This data element is									
ActualExtension, Bud	getExtension, Payro	llExtensio	on, SharedSer	viceArrangeme	entExte	ension			

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

E0425		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Update	
		PAYROLL-AMOUN	Т		04/02/1987	5/7/2012	
	XML Name			Complex	Туре		
	TX-Amount			PayrollExt	ension		
		Defin	ition				
 AYROLL-AMOUNT in	dicates the dollar va	alue that is paid to a st		en payroll ac	tivity per year		
		Special Ins				•	
ll amount fields shou oded as "109".	uld be rounded to th	e nearest dollar, e.g.,		oded as "110	", and \$109.49	should be	
		Data Spec	ifications				
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML					Domain of Values		
NO				000000 - 999999			
Leng	th	Data	Туре		Pattern:		
6		NUM	ERIC		######		
		PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank	
YES	1	YE	ES	YES		NO	
	2	N	0	NO		YES	
	3	N	0	NO		YES	
	4	N	0	NO		YES	
		Dashboard	Reporting				
	Dashboard Element		M	andatory for	Dashboard		

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0316		FUND-CODE				04/02/1987	3/2/1998		
	XML Name				Complex	Туре			
	TX-FundCode		PayrollExtension						
		Def	nition						
FUND-CODE identifies specific fund for budge		specific fund (wher	applicable) for a	actual	financial dat	a. FUND-CODE	identifies the		
	Special Instructions								
Data Specifications									
Code Tab	ory in XML			Domain of Va	lues				
C145		NO							
Lengt	h	Data	аТуре			Pattern:			
3		CC	DED			###			
		PEIMS	Reporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	iod Is Co	ollected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
YES	1		YES		YES		NO		
	2		NO		NO		YES		
	3		NO		NO		YES		
	4		NO		NO		YES		
		Dashboar	d Reporting						
C	ashboard Element			M	andatory for	[.] Dashboard			
	NO				NO)			
This data element is a	lso included in the	following complex t	ype(s):						
ActualExtension, Budg	etExtension, Payrol	lExtension, SharedS	erviceArrangeme	entExte	ension				

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

Element ID		Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0317		FUNC	TION-CODE				04/02/1987	3/1/2004	
	XML Name					Complex	Туре	1	
	TX-FunctionCode					PayrollExt	ension		
			Defin	ition					
FUNCTION-CODE ider	ntifies a general ope	rational are			lated a	ctivities.			
	Special Instructions								
If OBJECT-CODE is not 61XX-66XX, FUNCTION-CODE will be changed to 00 at TEA during data loading to the mainframe.									
			Data Spec	ifications					
				y in XML		Domain of Values			
C14	.6		N	C					
Leng	,th		Data				Pattern:		
2			COD	ED			##		
PEIMS Reporting									
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
PEIMS Element YES	Collection Pe	riod		l ected ES		Mandatory YES	Ca	an be Blank NO	
		riod		ES			Ca		
	1	riod	YI	ES O		YES	Ca	NO	
	1 2	riod	YI	es O O		YES NO	Ca	NO YES	
	1 2 3		YI N N	ES O O O		YES NO NO	Ca	NO YES YES	
YES	1 2 3		YI N N	ES O O O	Mi	YES NO NO NO	· Dashboard	NO YES YES	
YES	1 2 3 4		YI N N	ES O O O	Ma	YES NO NO NO	· Dashboard	NO YES YES	
YES	1 2 3 4 Dashboard Element NO		YI N N Dashboard	ES O O O Reporting	Mi	YES NO NO NO	· Dashboard	NO YES YES	

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

Element ID	ID Data Element						Date Issued	Date Updated
E0318		OBJEC	T-CODE				04/02/1987	3/2/1998
	XML Name					Complex	сТуре	
	TX-ObjectCode			PayrollExtension				
			Defini	tion				
OBJECT-CODE identifie transaction is posted o fund equity,						•		
		S	pecial Ins	tructions				
Data Specifications								
Code Tab	le ID	Ν	Mandatory	y in XML			Domain of Values	
C159			NC)				
Lengt	h		Data T	уре			Pattern:	
4			COD	ED			####	
			PEIMS Re	porting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod	Is Colle	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES	1		YE	S		YES		NO
	2		N	C		NO		YES
	3		N	C		NO		YES
	4		N	C		NO		YES
		Da	ashboard	Reporting				
D	ashboard Element				M	andatory foi	r Dashboard	
	NO					NC)	
This data element is a	so included in the	following co	mplex typ	e(s):				
ActualExtension, Budge	etExtension, Payrol	lExtension						

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated					
E0319	ORGANIZATION-CO	DE	04/02/1987	5/7/2012					
	XML Name	Complex	к Туре						
TX-OrganizationCode PayrollExtension									
	Definition								
•	is is the three-digit campus number registered wit ministrative units required in the Resource Guide, Special In	or 998 or 999.	or non-campus	es, this must be					
Follow the Re	source Guide rules for reporting organizations/ca	mpus IDs.							
As specified in the Resource Guide, the following ORGANIZATION-CODE conversions must be made prior to reporting to TEA: 709-719 convert to 720, 726-749 convert to 750, 800-997 convert to 999. The CAMPUS-ID table includes: 701-703, 720, 750, 751, 998, 999, and all campuses registered with the Texas Education Agency.									
, ssi, sso, sss, and an earlipuses registered with the reads Education Agency.									

Organization 699 is available for use for reporting financial information about Summer School. Organizations 700, 704-708, 721-725, and 752-799 are not available for use by school districts.

If OBJECT-CODE is 61XX-66XX, ORGANIZATION-CODE is less than 699, and no match of ORGANIZATION-CODE is found in the CAMPUS-ID table, ORGANIZATION-CODE will be changed to 999 at TEA during data loading . If OBJECT-CODE is not 61XX-66XX, then ORGANIZATION-CODE will be changed to 000 at TEA during data loading to the mainframe.

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

			Data Speci	fications				
Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML		Domai	n of Values	
		NO						
Length	า		Data 1	уре		Pa	attern:	
3			COD	ED		###		
PEIMS Reporting								
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Can be Blank	
YES	1		YES		YES	NO		
	2		NO			NO	YES	
	3		N	O		NO	YES	
	4		N	0		NO	YES	
			Dashboard	Reporting				
Da	ashboard Element				Μ	andatory for Dashb	ooard	
	NO					NO		
This data element is als	so included in the	followin	ng complex typ	e(s):				
ActualExtension, Budge	etExtension, Payrol	IExtensi	on					

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0320			PROGRAM-INTENT-C	ODE		04/02/1987	3/1/2004
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре	
	TX-I	ProgramIntentCod	e		PayrollEx	tension	
			Defir	nition			
specific set of st	tudents.	The intent (the st	st of instruction and o udent group toward w nographic makeup of	which the instruction		•	
			Special In	structions			
If OBJECT-CODE mainframe.	is not 6	1XX-66XX, PROGR	AM-INTENT-CODE wi	ll be changed to 00 at	TEA during	data loading to	o the
			Data Spec	cifications			
Co	de Tabl	e ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues
	C147		N	0			
	Length	I	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	2		COL	DED		##	
	T		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Elem	ent	Collection Per	iod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES	-	1	Y	ES	YES		NO
	-	2	Ν	10	NO		YES
	-	3	Ν	10	NO		YES
		4	N	10	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	Da	shboard Element		M	andatory fo	r Dashboard	
		NO			NC)	
			following complex ty	• • •			
ActualExtension	n, Budge	tExtension, Contra	ctedInstructionalStaf	fFTEExtension, Payro	llExtension		

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0424			PAYROLL-ACTIVITY-CO	DDE		04/02/1987	3/1/1988		
	1	XML Name			Complex	кТуре			
	TX-	-PayrollActivityCod	e		PayrollEx	tension			
			Defin	ition					
bonuses. PAY	ROLL-ACT	IVITY-CODE does N	bes of duty for which a IOT include fringe ben er OBJECT-CODE value	efits such as group h					
	Special Instructions								
				• • • •					
Data Specifications									
	Code Tab		Mandator			Domain of Va	lues		
	C018		NC	J					
	Lengtl	h	Data	Гуре		Pattern:			
	2		COD	ED		##			
			PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
YES		1	YE	S	YES		NO		
		2	Ν	0	NO		YES		
		3	Ν	0	NO		YES		
		4	N	0	NO		YES		
			Dashboard	Reporting					
	D	ashboard Element		Μ	andatory fo	r Dashboard			
		NO			NC)			
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):					

Staff Category

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

-				PEIMS				Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	DashB M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	LEAReference		✓ ✓				
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity		✓ ✓				
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId		✓ ✓				
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffReference		✓ ✓				
**	Complex Type	StaffIdentity		✓ ✓				
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId		✓ ✓				
**	Reference Complex Type	SchoolReference		✓ ✓				
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity		✓ ✓				
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId		✓ ✓				
E0721	ROLE-ID	TX-StaffRole		✓ ✓				
E0724	SERVICE-ID	TX-ServiceId		✓ ✓				
E1056	CLASS-ID-NUMBER	UniqueSectionCode						
E0747	POPULATION-SERVED-CODE	TX-PopulationServed		✓ ✓				
E0170	NUMBER-STUDENTS-IN-CLASS	TX-NumberOfStudentsInClass						
E1015	ESC-SSA-STAFF-INDICATOR-CODE	TX- SharedServiceArrangementIn dicator						
E1055	CLASS-TYPE-CODE	TX-ClassTypeCode		✓ 🗌				
E1057	MONTHLY-MINUTES	TX-MonthlyMinutes						

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute Dashb= Dashboard M = Mandatory

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

•		-					
Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0212			DISTRICT-ID			04/02/1987	3/2/1998
		XML Name			Complex	сТуре	
	St	ateOrganizationId		E	ducationalOrg	IdentityType	
			Defin	ition			
DISTRICT-ID in	dicates th	ne district identifica	ation number register		ducation Age	ncv	
			Special Ins				
			Special ins				
			Data Spec	ifications			
(Code Tabl	e ID	Mandator			Domain of Va	lues
			YE	S			
	Length	1	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	6		COD	ED		######	
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1	YI	ES	YES		NO
		2	N	0	NO		YES
		3	N	0	NO		YES
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	Da	ashboard Element		ח	Aandatory for	r Dashboard	
		NO			NC)	
This data elen	nent is als	so included in the f	following complex ty	pe(s):			
ActualExtensio	on, Budge	tExtension, Career	AndTechnicalEducatio	onCourseExtension,	ContractedIn	structionalStat	fFTEExtension,

CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SharedServiceArrangementExtension, SSAOrgAssociationExtension,

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1524			TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-	ID		05/01/2011	9/17/2012	
	<u> </u>	XML Name			Complex			
	S	taffUniqueStateId			Staffldent	ityType		
			Defin	ition				
TX-UNIOUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number a	assigned to a staff me		Education Age	יחכע		
			Special Ins	•				
			Data Spec	ifications				
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML						Domain of Va	lues	
			N)				
	Lengtl	า	Data	••		Pattern:		
	10		NUM			#########	#	
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
YES		1	YI	ES	YES		NO	
		2	N	0	NO		YES	
				0	NO		YES	
		3	N	0	NO			
		4	N N		NO		YES	
				0			YES	
	D		N	0		r Dashboard	YES	
	D	4	N	0	NO		YES	
This data eler		4 ashboard Element NO	N	O Reporting	NO Mandatory for		YES	

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element	Date Issued	Date Updated					
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	04/02/1987	3/1/2004					
	XML Name	Complex	кТуре					
	StateOrganizationId	EducationalOrg	ldentityType					
	Definition							

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during data loading to the mainframe. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

	Data Specifications									
Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML		Domai	n of Values			
			YES							
Length Data Type Pattern:							ittern:			
9	COD	ED		###	######					
			PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Can be Blank			
YES	1		YE	S		YES	NO			
	2	N		NO		NO	YES			
	3		N	10		NO	YES			
	4		N	0		NO	YES			
			Dashboard	Reporting						
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard										
	NO					NO				
This data element is al	his data element is also included in the following complex type(s):									

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E0721		ROLE-ID			04/02/1987	3/1/1988
	XML Name			Complex	Туре	
	TX-StaffRole		Stat	ffResponsibili	itiesExtension	
		Defin	ition			
ROLE-ID identifies the cap	nacity in which a	-		per art thera	nist and sune	rintendent
		Special Ins				
		Special ms				
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Table	ID	Mandator			Domain of Val	lues
C021		NC	-			
Length		Data 1	Гуре		Pattern:	
3		COD	ED		###	
		PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Peri	iod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
YES	1	YE	S	YES		NO
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	N	0	NO		YES
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		Dashboard	Reporting			
Dasl	hboard Element		Μ	andatory for	Dashboard	
	NO			NO)	
This data element is also	included in the f	ollowing complex typ	pe(s):			

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

			-							
Element ID										
E0724			9	SERVICE-ID				04/02/1987	12/3/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	сТуре		
		TX-ServiceId				Staf	fResponsibil	itiesExtension		
				Defin	ition					
SERVICE-ID re	fers to the	e services supplied	by staff							
				Special Ins	structions					
		in Code Table C02 -8 will be changed			•	e allow	ed in charact	er positions 6	-8. The values	
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
	C022			YE	S					
	Length	ı		Data	Гуре			Pattern:		
	8			COD	ED			*****	:	
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	C	an be Blank	
YES		1		YE	ES		YES		NO	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES	
				Dashboard	Reporting					
	Da	ashboard Element				M	andatory foi	r Dashboard		
		NO					NC)		
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):					
		erAndTechnicalEdu sion, StaffResponsi			on, Course, Co	urseCo	de, CourseO	ffering,		

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1056		CLASS-ID-NUMBE	R			03/02/2009	12/3/2012		
	XML Name				Complex	· ·	12/0/2012		
11	niqueSectionCode			Staf		itiesExtension			
				Jtar	псэропэюш				
		Defi	nition						
CLASS-ID-NUMBER is a SERVICE-ID.	number identifyin	g a unique course sec	tion, that is uniqu	ue fo	r a particulaı	r school year, (Campus, and		
		Special In	structions						
The CLASS-ID-NUMBER	may be any 14 ch	aracter district define	d identifier comp	prised	l of letters a	nd/or number	s.		
		Data Spe	cifications						
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values									
		N	0						
Length	1	Data	Туре			Pattern:			
14		NAME	FIELD			******	***		
		PEIMS R	Reporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Co	llected		Mandatory	Cá	an be Blank		
YES	1	Y	′ES		NO		YES		
	2	1	NO		NO		YES		
	3	1	NO		NO		YES		
	4	1	NO		NO		YES		
		Dashboard	d Reporting			I			
Da	ashboard Element			Ma	andatory for	Dashboard			
	NO				NO)			
This data element is als	so included in the	following complex ty	/pe(s):						
SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentSectionAssociation									

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			D	ate Issued	Date Updated																																																														
E0747		F	POPULATION-SERVED-																																																																			
		XML Name			Со	mplex Ty	vpe																																																															
	TX	-PopulationServed	l		StaffRespo	nsibilitie	sExtension																																																															
			Defin	ition																																																																		
			e student population f pility of the students v			designed	d or is inten	ded. It does																																																														
			Special Ins	structions																																																																		
receives a ser	vice. If tw	o or more populat	pulation for which the ions are being served, nt cannot be determin	only one record ned, use code 01	d should be	reported																																																																
			Data Spec																																																																			
	Code Tabl	le ID	Mandato			Do	main of Va	lues																																																														
	C030		N	D																																																																		
	Length	ı	Data	Туре			Pattern:																																																															
	2		COD	DED			##																																																															
			PEIMS R	eporting																																																																		
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mand	atory	Ca	an be Blank																																																														
YES		1	Y	ES	YE	S		NO																																																														
		2	N	0	N	C		YES																																																														
		3 NO NO		NO NO		NO NC		NO NO		NO NO		NO		NO NO		NO NO		NO NO		3 NO NO		3 NO NO		NONO		NONO		NONO		NO NO		NO NO		3 NO NO		3 NO NO		NO NO		NONO		NO NO		NO NO		3 NO NO		NO NO		NO NO		NO NO		C		YES														
		4	N	0	N	C		YES																																																														
			Dashboard	Reporting																																																																		
	Da	ashboard Element			Mandato	ry for Da	ashboard																																																															
		NO				NO																																																																
			following complex ty	pe(s):																																																																		
SectionExtens	sion, Staff	ResponsibilitiesExt	ension																																																																			

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

E0170 NUMBER-STUDENTS-IN-CLASS 04/02/1987 3/1/1988 XML Name Complex Type TX-NumberOfStudentsInClass StaffResponsibilitiesExtension StaffResponsibilitiesExtension UMBER-STUDENTS-IN-CLASS indicates the number of students in membership in the class as of the PEIMS reporting date. Special Instructions UMBER-STUDENTS-IN-CLASS indicates the number of students in membership in the class as of the PEIMS reporting date. Special Instructions Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values VES 000 - 99 VES 000 - 99 PEIMS Element Collection Period So NUMERIC ### Special Instructions PEIMS Element Collection Period Special So Collected Mandatory YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO <tr< th=""><th>Element ID</th><th></th><th></th><th>Data Elemen</th><th>t</th><th></th><th></th><th>Date Issued</th><th>Date Updated</th></tr<>	Element ID			Data Elemen	t			Date Issued	Date Updated		
StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Definition Definition Definition UMBER-STUDENTS-IN-CLASS indicates the number of students in membership in the class as of the PEIMS reporting date. Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values VES 000 - 999 Elength Data Type Pettern: StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values OUO - 999 UUMERIC ### EIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period IS Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES NO YES PEIMS Element NO YES NO YES <t< td=""><td>E0170</td><td></td><td>Ν</td><td>UMBER-STUDENTS-</td><td>IN-CLASS</td><td></td><td></td><td>04/02/1987</td><td>3/1/1988</td></t<>	E0170		Ν	UMBER-STUDENTS-	IN-CLASS			04/02/1987	3/1/1988		
Definition Definition UMBER-STUDENTS-IN-CLASS indicates the number of students in membership in the class as of the PEIMS reporting date. Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values OOD - 999 OD - 999 Data Type Pattern: OD - 999 OD - 999 OD - 999 OD - 999 Data Type Pattern: OD - 999 OD - 999 OD - 999 OD - 999 PEIMS Element OD = Mandatory Can be Blank YES Mandatory Can be Blank YES NO YES YES NO YES YEIMS Element NO NO YES NO <th col<="" td=""><td></td><td></td><td>XML Name</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Complex</td><td>сТуре</td><td></td></th>	<td></td> <td></td> <td>XML Name</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Complex</td> <td>сТуре</td> <td></td>			XML Name				Complex	сТуре		
UMBER-STUDENTS-IN-CLASS indicates the number of students in membership in the class as of the PEIMS reporting date. Special Instructions Data Special Instructions Odde Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES ODMAIN of Values ODATA Type Petimes Length Data Type PetiMS Element VES NO YES PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES NO YES NO YES Data Type PetiMS Element NO YES NO YES S NO YES NO YES S NO YES NO YES Data Type NO YES A YES <td></td> <td>TX-Nur</td> <td>mberOfStudentsIn</td> <td>Class</td> <td></td> <td>Staf</td> <td>fResponsibil</td> <td>itiesExtension</td> <td></td>		TX-Nur	mberOfStudentsIn	Class		Staf	fResponsibil	itiesExtension			
Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values VES 000 - 999 Collector Pattern: Secial Instructions VES Q00 - 999 Length Data Type Pattern: Second Type Pattern: Second Type Pattern: PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES In YES NO YES 1 YES NO YES 2 NO YES NO YES 4 NO NO YES Jashboard Element NO NO NO NO YES Jashboard Element </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>De</td> <td>finition</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				De	finition						
Data SpecificationsData SpecificationsCode Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesYES $000 - 999$ LengthData TypePattern:3Data TypePattern:3NUMERIC###PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESNOYES2NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESANONOYESANONOYESMandatory for Dashboard ElementNONONONONOYESNONOYESNONOYES	NUMBER-STU	JDENTS-IN	-CLASS indicates t	he number of stude	nts in membersl	hip in th	ne class as of	the PEIMS rep	orting date.		
Code Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesYES $000 - 999$ LengthData TypePattern:SUMERIC###SEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESNOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementNONONOYESNO				Special	Instructions						
Code Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesYES $000 - 999$ LengthData TypePattern:SUMERIC###SEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESNOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementNONONOYESNO											
YES $000 - 999$ LengthData TypePattern:3 $NUMERIC$ ###YEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES SOO NOYES2 NO NOYES3 NO NOYES4 NO NOYESDashboard ElementDashboard ElementNONONONO				Data Sp	ecifications		-				
LengthData TypePattern:3		Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values									
3NUMERIC###PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESNOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementMutor to Tashboard SeverationNONO					YES			000 - 999			
3NUMERIC###PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESNOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementMutor to Tashboard SeverationNONO											
3NUMERIC###PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESNOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementMutor to Tashboard SeverationNONO		Longth		Dat				Dattorn			
PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard			•								
PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESNOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementMandatory for DashboardNOYESNO		5									
2NOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementMoMandatory for DashboardNONO	PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Pe				Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank		
3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementMandatory for DashboardNONONONO	YES		1		YES		NO		YES		
4NOYESDashboard ElementMandatory for DashboardNOVESNO			2		NO		NO		YES		
Dashboard Reporting Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard NO NO			3		NO		NO		YES		
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard NO NO			4		NO		NO		YES		
NO NO				Dashboa	rd Reporting						
		Da	ashboard Element			М	andatory for	Dashboard			
			NO				NC)			
his data element is also included in the following complex type(s):	This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex	type(s):						

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Elemen	t		Date Issued	Date Updated
E1015		ESC	-SSA-STAFF-INDICA			03/03/1999	12/3/2012
		XML Name			Complex	· · ·	
T)	X-SharedS	erviceArrangemen	tIndicator	S		litiesExtension	
.,							
				finition			
				ation service center		oility being repo	orted is part of
a shared serv	ices arran	gement for which		e center is the fiscal	agent.		
			Special	Instructions			
				ecifications			
	Code Tabl	le ID		ory in XML		Domain of Va	lues
	C169			NO			
	1		Det	- T		Datterne	
	Length	1		а Туре		Pattern:	
	2			DDED		#	
				Reporting			
PEIMS Ele		Collection Per	iod Is C	ollected	Mandatory		an be Blank
YES		1		YES	NO		YES
		2		NO	NO		YES
		3		NO	NO	NO YE	
		4		NO	NO		YES
			Dashboa	rd Reporting			
	Da	ashboard Element			Mandatory fo	r Dashboard	
		NO			NC)	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex	type(s):			

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1055			CLASS-TYPE-CODE			03/02/2009	5/7/2012
		XML Name			Comple	х Туре	
	Ţ	TX-ClassTypeCode		S	taffResponsibi	litiesExtension	
			Defin	ition			
CLASS-TYPF-C	CODF iden	tifies the type of cl	ass providing instructi		particular class	settings.	
			Special Ins				
			opecial inc				
			Data Spec	ifications			
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator			Domain of Va	lues
	C179		N	-			
	Lengt	h	Data	Гуре		Pattern:	
	2		COD	ED		##	
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	r Ca	an be Blank
YES		1	YI	ES	NO		YES
		2	N	0	NO		YES
		3	N	0	NO		YES
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	D	ashboard Element			Mandatory fo	r Dashboard	
		NO			NC)	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
							-
E1057			MONTHLY-MINUTI	ES		03/02/2009	5/7/2012
		XML Name			Complex	сТуре	
	Tک	K-MonthlyMinutes		Staf	fResponsibil	itiesExtension	
			Defin	ition			
		the total number of to the as-of-date.	of minutes in a month	devoted to a particu	lar class. A m	onth is genera	ally considered
			Special In	structions			
			Data Spec				
	Code Tabl	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues
			N	0		1 - 12000	
	Length	ı	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	5		NUM	ERIC		#	
			PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1	Y	ES	NO		YES
		2	Ν	10	NO		YES
		3	Ν	10	NO		YES
		4	N	10	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	Da	ashboard Element		M	andatory for	r Dashboard	
		NO			NC)	
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			

. .

Staff Category

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

						PEII	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Dash	вM	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffReference	✓	✓			✓ ✓		
**	Complex Type	StaffIdentity	✓	✓			✓ ✓		
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓			✓ ✓		
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationOrganizationRefere nce	✓	✓			✓ ✓		
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	✓	✓			✓ ✓		
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓	✓			✓ ✓		
E1310	STAFF-CLASSIFICATION	StaffClassification	✓	✓					
E1311	POSITION-TITLE	PositionTitle	✓	✓					
E1381	POSITION-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	✓	✓					
E1382	POSITION-END-DATE	EndDate	✓						
E0721	ROLE-ID	TX-StaffRole					✓ ✓		

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = AttributeDashb= DashboardM = Mandatory

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID										
E1524			TX-UN	IQUE-STAFF-	ID			06/05/2012	9/17/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	St	taffUniqueStateId					StaffIdent	ityType		
				Defin	ition					
TX-UNIQUE-ST	AFF-ID is	a unique number	assigned			exas Ec	ducation Age	ency.		
		•		Special Ins	-			,		
				Data Spec	ifications					
С	ode Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
				N)					
	Length	ı		Data	Гуре			Pattern:		
	10			NUM	ERIC			#########	#	
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Elen	nent	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank	
YES		1		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		YI	ES		YES		NO	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				Dashboard	Reporting					
	Da	ashboard Element				M	andatory for	Dashboard		
		YES					YES	5		
This data elem	nent is als	so included in the	following	g complex ty	pe(s):					
•		on, DisciplineIncid ovmentAssociatio			•				ision.	

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtensio

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated
E0266	CAMPUS-ID		04/02/1987	3/1/2004
	XML Name	Complex	сТуре	
	StateOrganizationId	EducationalOrg	IdentityType	
	Defin	ition		

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during data loading to the mainframe. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.
30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

	-	D	ata Specifications				
Code Tab	le ID		Iandatory in XML	ry in XML Domain of Values			
			YES				
Lengt	ı		Data Type		F	Pattern:	
9			CODED		##	!#######	
PEIMS Reporting							
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	iod	iod Is Collected Mandatory				
YES	1		NO		NO	YES	
	2		NO		NO	YES	
	3		YES		YES	NO	
	4		NO		NO	YES	
		Da	shboard Reporting				
D	ashboard Element			М	andatory for Dash	iboard	
	YES				YES		
۲his data element is al	so included in the	following cor	nplex type(s):				
scossmont Attendanc	oEvent Rehavior	accriptor Cla	ccDoriodIdontityTypo	Cohor			

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1310			STAFF-CLASSIFICATI	ON			03/01/2012	12/3/2012
		XML Name				Complex	Туре	
	5	StaffClassification		Staff	Educa	ationOrgAssi	gnmentAssoci	ation
			Defir	nition				
The titles of e	employme	nt, official status, o	or rank of education s					
	. ,	, ,		structions				
			•					
			Data Spec	cifications				
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML			Domain of Va	lues
DC122 YES								
	Length	h	Data				Pattern:	
	35		STR	ING			*	
		1	PEIMS R	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
NO		1	Ν	10		NO		YES
		2	Ν	10		NO		YES
		3	Ν	10		NO		YES
		4	Ν	10		NO		YES
			Dashboard	l Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element			Ma	andatory for	Dashboard	
		YES				YES	5	
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):				

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1311	1		POSITION-TITLE			03/01/2012	
		XML Name			Complex	кТуре	
		PositionTitle		StaffEdu	cationOrgAss	ignmentAssoci	ation
			Defin	ition			
The descriptiv	le name c	of an individual's po					
			Special Ins	tructions			
			Special ins				
			Data Spec	ifications			
	Codo Tob		•			Domain of Va	
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values							lues
			N	0			
				_			
	Length	1	Data			Pattern:	
	45		STRI			*	
			PEIMS R				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES
		2	N	0	NO		YES
		3	Ν	0	NO		YES
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	D	ashboard Element		N	landatory for	r Dashboard	
		YES			YES	5	
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element Date Issued Date Upda							
E1381	<u> </u>		POSITION-BEGIN-DA	ATE		03/01/2012	12/3/2012		
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре			
		BeginDate		StaffEdu	cationOrgAss	ignmentAssoci	ation		
			Defin	ition					
Month. dav a	nd vear of	f the start or effect	ive date of a staff me		t. contract or	relationship w	ith the LEA.		
	- ,		Special Ins	· ·	-,	p			
			Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tabl	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues		
			YE	S		mm = 01-12	2		
						dd = 01-31			
						уууу = 2013-2	014		
	Lengtł	า	Data	Туре		Pattern:			
	8		COD	DED		mmddyyyy	/		
		-	PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES		
		2	N	0	NO		YES		
		3	N	0	NO		YES		
		4	N	0	NO		YES		
			Dashboard	Reporting					
	D	ashboard Element		[Mandatory fo	r Dashboard			
	YES YES								
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):					

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1382		03/01/2012	12/3/2012					
		XML Name				Complex	Туре	
		EndDate		Staf	fEduca	ationOrgAssi	gnmentAssoci	ation
			Defi	nition				
Month, day ar	nd vear of	the end or termin	ation date of a staff		ovmen	t. contract c	or relationship	with the LFA.
				structions	, include			
			Data Spe	cifications				
(Code Tabl	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML			Domain of Va	lues
NO mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31								
							yyyy = 2013-2	
	Length	ı	Data	Туре			Pattern:	
	8		CO	DED			mmddyyyy	1
			PEIMS R	Reporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Co	llected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	1	NO		NO		YES
		2	1	NO		NO		YES
		3	1	NO		NO		YES
		4	1	NO		NO		YES
			Dashboard	d Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element			M	andatory for	Dashboard	
		YES				NO		
This data elen	ment is als	so included in the	following complex ty	/pe(s):				
EmploymentP	eriod, Sta	affEducationOrgEm	ploymentAssociation	า				

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0721				ROLE-ID				04/02/1987	3/1/1988
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
		TX-StaffRole			StaffEdu	ucation	OrgAssignm	entAssociatior	Extension
				Defin	ition				
ROLE-ID ident	tifies the c	apacity in which a	person	serves. Examp	les of roles ar	e teach	ner, art thera	pist, and supe	rintendent.
		· ·		Special Ins	tructions			<u> </u>	
				Data Spec	ifications				
(Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values								lues
C021 NO									
	Length	1		Data 1	[vpe			Pattern:	
	3	•		COD				###	
				PEIMS Re					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		YE	S		YES		NO
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				Dashboard	Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element				М	andatory for	Dashboard	
	NO NO								
		so included in the							
StaffEducation	nOrgAssig	nmentAssociation	Extensic	on, StaffRespor	nsibilitiesExter	nsion			

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

						PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Dash	ΒM	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	TeacherReference	✓	✓			√ √		
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffIdentity	✓	✓			✓ ✓		
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓			✓ ✓		
**	Reference Complex Type	SectionReference	✓	✓			✓ ✓		
**	Reference Complex Type	SectionIdentity	✓	✓			✓ ✓		
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓	✓			✓ ✓		
E1056	CLASS-ID-NUMBER	UniqueSectionCode					✓ ✓		
E1194	LOCAL-COURSE-CODE	LocalCourseCode	✓	✓					
E1093	SCHOOL-YEAR	SchoolYear	✓	✓					
E1367	SECTION-TERM	Term	✓	✓					
E1074	CLASS-PERIOD	ClassPeriodName	✓	✓					
E1368	LOCATION	Location	✓	✓					
E1454	CLASSROOM-POSITION	ClassroomPosition	✓	✓					
E1065	ASSIGNMENT-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate	✓				✓ ✓		
E1066	ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE	EndDate	✓				✓ ✓		
E1449	HIGHLY-QUALIFIED-TEACHER	HighlyQualifiedTeacher	✓						
E1067	CLASS-ROLE	TX-ClassRole					✓ ✓		

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = AttributeDashb= DashboardM = Mandatory

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1524			TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-	ID 05/01/2011 9/17/202					
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре			
	S	taffUniqueStateId			Staffldent	ityType			
			Defin	ition					
TX-UNIQUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number	assigned to a staff me		Education Age	ency.			
			Special Ins	•		1			
			Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tabl	le ID	Mandato	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues		
			N	C					
	Length	า	Data			Pattern:			
	10		NUM	ERIC		#########	#		
			PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
YES		1	N	0	NO		YES		
		2	N	0	NO		YES		
		3	Y	ES	YES		NO		
		4	N	0	NO		YES		
			Dashboard	Reporting					
	D	ashboard Element			Mandatory fo	r Dashboard			
		YES			YES	S			
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):					
DisciplineActi	ionExtensi	on, DisciplineIncid	entExtension, LeaveE	vent, PayrollExtens	ion, StaffCohc	ortAssociation,			

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation,

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated						
E0266	CAMPUS-ID		04/02/1987	3/1/2004						
	XML Name	Complex Type								
	StateOrganizationId	SectionIde	ntityType							
	Definition									

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during data loading to the mainframe. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

		Data Spe	cifications				
Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Doma	in of Values	
			ES				
Lengt	1	Data	Data Type			Pattern:	
9	CO	DED		##	#######		
PEIMS Reporting							
PEIMS Element	Collection Perio	od Is Co	llected	ſ	Vandatory	Can be Blank	
YES	1	1	0		NO	YES	
	2	1	NO		NO	YES	
	3	١	′ES		YES	NO	
	4	1	NO		NO	YES	
		Dashboard	d Reporting				
D	ashboard Element			Ma	ndatory for Dash	board	
	YES				YES		
۲his data element is al	so included in the fo	ollowing complex ty	/pe(s):				

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1056			CLASS-ID-NUMBER 03/02/2009 9/17/						
	XML Name			Complex					
	UniqueSectionCode			SectionIder	ntityType				
		Defin	ition						
CLASS-ID-NUMBER is SERVICE-ID.	a number identifyin	g a unique course sect		r a particula	r school year, (Campus, and			
		Special Ins	structions						
The CLASS-ID-NUMBE	R may be any 14 ch	aracter district defined	d identifier comprise	d of letters a	nd/or number	S.			
		Data Spec	ifications						
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values									
YES									
Leng	th	Data	Туре		Pattern:				
14		NAME	FIELD		****	***			
		PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES	1	N	0	NO		YES			
	2	N	0	NO		YES			
	3	Y	ES	YES		NO			
	4	N	0	NO		YES			
	Dashboard Reporting								
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard									
NO NO									
		following complex ty							
SectionExtension, Sec	tionIdentityType, St	affResponsibilitiesExte	ension, StudentSection	onAssociatio	n				

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1194			LOCAL-COURSE-CO	DDE 03/01/2012						
		XML Name				Complex	Туре			
	ľ	LocalCourseCode				SectionIden	itityType			
			Defin	ition						
The local code	e assigned	l by the School tha	t identifies the course		ed foi	the instruct	ion of student	·S.		
			Special Ins							
			Special Int							
			Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator				Domain of Va	lues		
			YE	-						
	Lengt	h	Data	Туре			Pattern:			
	30		STRI	NG			*			
			PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES		
		2	N	0		NO		YES		
		3	N	0		NO		YES		
		4	N	0		NO		YES		
			Dashboard	Reporting						
	D	ashboard Element			M	andatory for	Dashboard			
		YES				YES				
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):						
Assessment.	Attendand	ceEvent, Course, Co	ourseCode. CourseOff	ering. CourseOf	fering	IdentityType	. Grade. Secti	onExtension.		

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, Course, CourseCode, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, Grade, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Elemen	t			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1093			SCHOOL-YEA	R			05/12/2011	12/3/2012	
		XML Name				Complex	сТуре		
		SchoolYear				SectionIder	ntityType		
			Do	finition					
The identifier	for the co	hool yoar	De						
			6 1						
			Special	Instructions					
				ecifications					
	Code Tab	e ID	Manda	tory in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
	C193			YES					
	Length	1	Dat	ta Type			Pattern:		
	9		С	DED *******					
			PEIMS	Reporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is C	Collected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		NO		NO		YES	
		2		NO		NO		YES	
		3		NO		NO	NO YES		
		4		NO		NO		YES	
			Dashboa	rd Reporting					
	Da	ashboard Element			М	andatory for	r Dashboard		
		YES				YES	5		
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex	type(s):					
			enine Crede Credi	•• • •	- 4				

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, CourseOffering, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1367			SECTION-TERM				03/01/2012			
		XML Name				Complex	Туре			
		Term				SectionIden	tityType			
			Defin	ition						
The type of th	ne section	during the school	year.							
			Special Ins	structions						
			Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		l	Domain of Va	lues		
	DC134	1	YE	YES						
				_			_			
	Length	า	Data				Pattern:			
	16			RING *						
			PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES		
		2	N	0		NO		YES		
		3	N	0		NO		YES		
		4	N	0		NO		YES		
			Dashboard	Reporting						
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard										
YES YES										
This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										
Assessment, A	Attendanc	eEvent, Grade, Seo	ctionIdentityType, Stu	dentSectionAsso	ociatio	on, TeacherS	ectionAssocia	tionExtension		

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1074			CLASS-PERIOD				03/01/2012	
		XML Name				Complex	сТуре	
	(ClassPeriodName				SectionIder	ntityType	
			Defin	ition				
CLASS-PERIOD) is the cla	ass period identifie	r that illustrates the ti	me of the scho	ool day	that a partio	cular class was	offered.
			Special Ins	structions				
Use any comb	pination o	f letters and/or nu	mbers.					
			Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
			YE	YES				
	Length	า	Data	Гуре			Pattern:	
	2		NAME					
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	lected	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES
		2	N	0		NO		YES
		3	N	0		NO		YES
		4	N	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard								
YES YES								
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):				
			d, ClassPeriodIdentity	••	Section	Extension, S	ectionIdentity ⁻	Гуре,

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Elen	nent				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1368			LOCATIO	ON				03/01/2012	5/7/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
		Location					SectionIden	itityType		
				Defin	ition					
The location,	typically a	classroom, where	the section me	ets.						
			Spec	cial Ins	structions					
			Data	a Snec	ifications					
	Code Tabl	e ID			y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
			IVICI	YE					lues	
				ΤC	3					
	Length	ı		Data 1	Туре			Pattern:		
	20			STRI	RING *					
			PE	IMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Peri	od	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES	
			Dash	board	Reporting					
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard										
YES YES										
This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Update	
E1454			CLASSROOM-POSITI	ON		03/01/2012		
		XML Name			Complex	сТуре		
	C	Classroom Position		Т	eacherSectio	nAssociation		
			Defin	ition				
		e staff member ho itute Teacher.	ds in the specific class	/section; for examp	le: Teacher o	f Record, Assis	tant Teacher,	
			Special Ins	structions				
			Data Spec	ifications				
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator			Domain of Va	lues	
	DC143		YE	-				
	DCIT	,		5				
	Lengtl	n	Data ⁻	Гуре		Pattern:		
	18		STRI	*				
			PEIMS R	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Col	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES	
		2	N	0	NO		YES	
		3	N	0	NO		YES	
		4	N	0	NO		YES	
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element		N	landatory fo	r Dashboard		
		YES			YES	5		
۲his data eleı	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):				

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1065			ASSIGNMENT-BEGIN-I	DATE			03/01/2010	12/3/2012			
		XML Name				Complex	Туре				
		BeginDate			Те	acherSection	Association				
			Defin	efinition							
ASSIGNMENT	-BEGIN-D	ATE identifies the f	irst date a teacher wa		he clas	s in the curr	ent school vez	ar			
ASSIGNMENT	DEGIN D		Special Ins	-				<i>.</i>			
			Special Ins								
			Data Spec	ifications							
	Code Tab						Domain of Va	luoc			
			Mandator								
			NC	D			mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31				
						,	00 = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2				
							yyyy - 2013 2	014			
	Lengtl	h	Data ⁻								
	8		COD	ED mmddyyyy							
			PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
YES		1	N	0		NO		YES			
		2	N	0		NO		YES			
		3	YI	ES		YES		NO			
		4	N	0		NO		YES			
			Dashboard	Reporting							
	D	ashboard Element			M	andatory for	Dashboard				
		YES				NO					
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):							
	This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):										

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element IDData ElementDate IssuedDate UpdateE1066ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE03/01/201012/3/2010XML NameComplex TypeEndDateTeacherSection-AssociationEndDateDefinitionASSIGNMENT-END-DATE identifies the last date a teacher was assigned to the class in the current school year.ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE identifies the last date a teacher was assigned to the class in the current school year.Special InstructionsTotal Specificationsmm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014LengthData TypePattern:Pattern:8CODEDmmddyyyy
XML Name Complex Type EndDate TeacherSectionAssociation Definition Definition ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE identifies the last date a teacher was assigned to the class in the current school year. Special Instructions Data Specifications Obta Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014 Length Data Type Pattern:
EndDate TeacherSectionAssociation Definition ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE identifies the last date a teacher was assigned to the class in the current school year. Special Instructions Data Specifications Omain of Values Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Mo mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014 Length Data Type
Definition Definition ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE identifies the last date a teacher was assigned to the class in the current school year. Special Instructions Data Specifications Omega Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014 Length Data Type Pattern:
ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE identifies the last date a teacher was assigned to the class in the current school year. Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014 Length Data Type Pattern:
ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE identifies the last date a teacher was assigned to the class in the current school year. Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014 Length Data Type Pattern:
Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014 Matern: Length Data Type Pattern:
Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014 yyyy = 2013-2014 Length Data Type Pattern:
Code Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesNOmm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014LengthData TypePattern:
Code Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesNOmm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014LengthData TypePattern:
NO mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014 Length Data Type Pattern:
dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014LengthData TypePattern:
LengthData TypePattern:
PEIMS Reporting
PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank
YES 1 NO NO YES
2 NO NO YES
3 YES YES NO
3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES
4 NO NO YES
4 NO NO YES
4 NO YES Dashboard Element

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

								1	
Element ID			Data Elemer	t			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1449		н	IGHLY-QUALIFIED-	TEACHER			03/01/2012		
		XML Name				Complex	Туре		
	Hig	hlyQualifiedTeache	er		Теа	cherSectior	Association		
			De	finition					
			sified as highly qua alified for this sect		-	ent accordir	ng to state def	inition. This	
			Special	Instructions					
			Data Si	pecifications					
	Code Tabl			tory in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
			Wanda	NO				lues	
				NO					
	Length	ı	Da	ta Type			Pattern:		
	5		BC	OLEAN	EAN ****				
			PEIMS	Reporting	[
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is (Collected	ſ	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		NO		NO		YES	
		2		NO		NO		YES	
		3		NO		NO		YES	
		4		NO		NO		YES	
			Dashboa	ard Reporting					
	Da	ashboard Element			Ma	ndatory for	Dashboard		
		YES				NO			
This data elei	ment is al	so included in the	following complex	type(s):					
TeacherExten	ision, Tead	cherSectionAssocia	tionExtension						

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1067			С	LASS-ROLE				03/01/2010	5/7/2012
		XML Name					Complex	сТуре	
		TX-ClassRole			Т	eache	rSectionAsso	ociationExtensi	on
				Defin	ition				
	dontifios t	he role served by a	a teacher						
		The role served by a		Special Ins	tructions				
				Special ins					
				Data Spec	ifications				
									••••
	Code Tab			Mandator	y in XIVIL			Domain of Va	ues
	C180			NC	C				
	Length	า		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:	
	2			COD	DED ##				
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
YES		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES
		3		YE	ES		YES		NO
		4		N	0		NO		YES
		·		Dashboard	Reporting			I	
	Da	ashboard Element				M	andatory for	Dashboard	
		NO					NC)	
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):				
				- • •					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

StaffProgramAssociation Complex Type

				PEIMS		Potential
Data Element	XML Name	DashB M	1 M	2 M 3 M	4 M	Future Use
Complex Type	StaffReference					
Reference Complex Type	ProgramReference					✓
STAFF-PROGRAM-BEGIN-DATE	BeginDate					✓
STAFF-PROGRAM-END-DATE	EndDate					✓
STUDENT-RECORD-ACCESS	StudentRecordAccess					✓
	Reference Complex Type STAFF-PROGRAM-BEGIN-DATE STAFF-PROGRAM-END-DATE	Complex TypeStaffReferenceReference Complex TypeProgramReferenceSTAFF-PROGRAM-BEGIN-DATEBeginDateSTAFF-PROGRAM-END-DATEEndDate	Complex TypeStaffReferenceIReference Complex TypeProgramReferenceISTAFF-PROGRAM-BEGIN-DATEBeginDateISTAFF-PROGRAM-END-DATEEndDateI	Complex TypeStaffReferenceIIReference Complex TypeProgramReferenceIISTAFF-PROGRAM-BEGIN-DATEBeginDateIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	Data ElementXML NameDashB MI MZ M3 MComplex TypeStaffReferenceIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	Data ElementXML NameDashB WI MZ MJ M4 MComplex TypeStaffReferenceIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = AttributeDashb= DashboardM = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

StaffProgramAssociation Complex Type

This complex type is part of the Ed-Fi Core Schema, but not for Texas use at this time. Therefore, technical specifications have not been provided.

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

i cuenci Ex	tension complex type				Potential				
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Dasł	nB M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Type	(a) id	✓	✓					
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	StaffIdentificationCode	✓	✓					
E1088	STAFF-IDENTIFICATION-SYSTEM	(a) IdentificationSystem	✓	✓					
E1087	STAFF-ASSIGNING-ORGANIZATION-CODE	(a) AssigningOrganizationCode	✓						
E0505	STAFF-ID	ID	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	Name	✓	✓					
E1301	VERIFICATION	(a) Verification							✓
E1302	PERSONAL-TITLE-PREFIX	PersonalTitlePrefix							✓
E0703	FIRST-NAME	FirstName	✓	✓					
E0704	MIDDLE-NAME	MiddleName	✓						
E0705	LAST-NAME	LastSurname	✓	✓					
E1303	GENERATION-CODE-SUFFIX	GenerationCodeSuffix	✓						
E1304	MAIDEN-NAME	MaidenName							✓
**	Complex Type	OtherName							✓
E1325	SEX	Sex	✓	✓					
E0006	DATE-OF-BIRTH	BirthDate	✓						
**	Complex Type	Address	✓						
E1113	ADDRESS-TYPE	(a) AddressType	✓	✓					
E1114	STREET-NUMBER-NAME	StreetNumberName	✓	✓					
E1115	APARTMENT-ROOM-SUITE-NUMBER	ApartmentRoomSuiteNumber	r 🗸						
E1116	BUILDING-SITE-NUMBER	BuildingSiteNumber	✓						
E1117	CITY	City	✓	✓					
E1118	STATE-ABBREVIATION	StateAbbreviation	✓	✓					
E1119	POSTAL-CODE	PostalCode	✓	✓					
E1120	NAME-OF-COUNTY	NameOfCounty	✓						
E1121	COUNTY-FIPS-CODE	CountyFIPSCode							✓
E1122	COUNTRY-CODE	CountryCode	✓						
E1123	LATITUDE	Latitude							✓
E1124	LONGITUDE	Longitude							✓
E1125	BEGIN-DATE-OF-ADDRESS	BeginDate							✓

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

TeacherLA	tension complex Type						PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element		XML Name	Dash	ΒM	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
E1126	END-DATE-OF-ADDRESS		EndDate							✓
**	Complex Type		Telephone	✓						
E1455	TELEPHONE-NUMBER-TYPE	(a) TelephoneNumberType	✓	✓					
E1456	PRIMARY-TELEPHONE-NUMBER- INDICATOR	(a) PrimaryTelephoneNumberInd cator	i 🗸						
E1269	TELEPHONE-NUMBER		TelephoneNumber	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type		ElectronicMail	✓						
E1242	EMAIL-ADDRESS-TYPE	(a) EmailAddressType	✓	✓					
E1243	EMAIL-ADDRESS		EmailAddress	✓	✓					
E1375	HISPANIC-LATINO-ETHNICITY		HispanicLatinoEthnicity	✓	✓					
E1462	ETHNICITY		OldEthnicity	✓						
**	Complex Type		Race	✓	✓					
E1343	RACIAL-CATEGORY		RacialCategory	✓	✓					
E1460	HIGHEST-LEVEL-OF-EDUCATION- COMPLETED		HighestLevelOfEducationCom pleted	✓	✓					
E1376	YEARS-OF-PRIOR-PROFESSIONAL- EXPERIENCE		YearsOfPriorProfessionalExpenience	. 🗸	✓					
E1377	YEARS-OF-PRIOR-TEACHING- EXPERIENCE		YearsOfPriorTeachingExperien ce	✓						
**	Complex Type		Credentials	✓						
E1203	CREDENTIAL-TYPE		CredentialType	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type		CredentialField	✓	✓					
E1489	CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR- DESCRIPTION		Description	✓	✓					
E1205	CERTIFICATION-GRADE-LEVEL		Level	✓	✓					
E1206	TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-TYPE		TeachingCredentialType	✓	✓					
E1207	CREDENTIAL-ISSUANCE-DATE		CredentialIssuanceDate	✓	✓					
E1208	CREDENTIAL-EXPIRATION-DATE		CredentialExpirationDate	✓						
E1209	TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-BASIS		TeachingCredentialBasis	✓						
N/A	NOT USED BY TEA		LoginId							
N/A	NOT USED BY TEA		TeacherUniqueStateId							
E1449	HIGHLY-QUALIFIED-TEACHER		HighlyQualifiedTeacher	✓						
**	Reference Complex Type		TX-LEAReference	✓	✓					
**	Reference Complex Type		EducationalOrgIdentity	✓	✓					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

						PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Dash	вМ	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
E0212	DISTRICT-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓	✓					
E0706	GENERATION-CODE	TX-GenerationCode							
E0004	SEX-CODE	TX-Sex							
E1064	HISPANIC-LATINO-CODE	TX-HispanicLatinoEthnicity							
**	Complex Type	TX-Race							
E1059	AMERICAN-INDIAN-ALASKAN- NATIVE-CODE	TX- American Indian Alaska Native							
E1060	ASIAN-CODE	TX-Asian							
E1061	BLACK-AFRICAN AMERICAN-CODE	TX-BlackAfricanAmerican							
E1062	NATIVE-HAWAIIAN-PACIFIC- ISLANDER-CODE	TX- Native Hawaiian Pacific Islander							
E1063	WHITE-CODE	TX-White							
E1073	STAFF-TYPE-CODE	TX-StaffTypeCode							
E0730	HIGHEST-DEGREE-LEVEL-CODE	TX-HighestDegreeLevel							
E0161	YEARS-EXPERIENCE-IN-DISTRICT	TX-YearsExperienceInDistrict							
E0130	TOTAL-YEARS-PROF-EXPERIENCE	TX- Total Years Of Professional Expe rience							
E0924	DEMOGRAPHIC-REVISION- CONFIRMATION-CODE	TX- DemographicRevisionConfirm ation							
E0990	PRIOR-ID	TX-PriorID							

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = AttributeDashb= DashboardM = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated				
E1524			TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-	ID		05/01/2011	9/17/2012				
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре					
	St	affUniqueStateId			Sta	ff					
			Defin	ition							
TX-UNIOUE-STA	AFF-ID is	a unique number a	assigned to a staff me		as Education Age	ency.					
			Special Ins	•							
			Data Spec	ifications							
Ca	ode Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues				
			N	C							
Length Data Type Pattern:											
10 NUMERIC #########											
			PEIMS R	eporting							
PEIMS Elem	nent	Collection Per	iod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank				
NO	-	1	N	0	NO		YES				
		2	N	0	NO		YES				
		3	N	0	NO		YES				
		4	N	0	NO		YES				
			Dashboard	Reporting							
	Da	shboard Element			Mandatory for	r Dashboard					
		YES			YES	S					
This data eleme	ent is als	o included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):							
DisciplineAction	nExtensio	on, DisciplineIncide	entExtension, LeaveEv	vent, PayrollExte	ension, StaffCoho	ortAssociation,					

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated				
E1088		ST	AFF-IDENTIFICATION-	SYSTEM		09/12/2011	12/3/2012				
		XML Name			Complex	сТуре					
	Id	entificationSystem			StaffIdentific	ationCode					
			Defi	hition							
A coding sche refer to a staf			ation and record-keep		ools, social se	ervices, or othe	er agencies to				
			Special In	structions							
			Data Spe	cifications	1						
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues				
	C191		YI	ES							
Length Data Type Pattern:											
	2	1	COL			**					
	2			eporting							
PEIMS Ele	mont	Collection Per		llected	Mandatory	C	an be Blank				
NO	ement				NO		YES				
NO		1									
		2		10	NO		YES				
		3		10	NO		YES				
		4		NO NO YES			YES				
				Reporting							
	D	ashboard Element		M	landatory for						
		YES	.		YES						
			following complex ty								
Discipling	onEvtonci	ion DisciplingIncid	ontExtoncion LoovoE	vent DovrollExtensio	n StaffCabo	tAssociation					

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffIdentificationCode, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Dat	ta Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1087		STAFF-	ASSIGNIN	G-ORGANIZA	ATION-CODE 09/12/2011 5/7/2012					
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	Assig	ningOrganizationC	ode			St	taffIdentific	ationCode		
				Defin	ition					
The organizat	ion code	or name assigning	the staff,	student, cou	rse, and assess	sment i	dentificatior	n code.		
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator				Domain of Va	lues	
				NC	כ					
	Lengtl	h		Data	Гуре			Pattern:		
60 STRING *										
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank	
NO		1		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		3		Ν	IO NO		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				Dashboard	Reporting					
	D	ashboard Element				Ma	ndatory for	Dashboard		
		YES					NO			
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following	complex typ	pe(s):					
DisciplineActi	onExtensi	ion, DisciplineIncid	entExtens	ion, LeaveEv	ent, StaffCohc	ortAssoc	ciation,			

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffIdentificationCode, TeacherExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Da	ta Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0505				STAFF-ID				10/12/2011	5/7/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
		ID					StaffIdentifica	ationCode		
				Defin	ition					
STAFF-ID is the	e person's	Social Security nu	ımber.							
		· ·		Special Ins	structions					
				•						
				Data Spec	ifications					
C	Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML		I	Domain of Va	ues	
				YE	S					
	Length	1		Data	Туре			Pattern:		
9 NUMERIC ########										
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Eler	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
NO		1		Ν	NO NO YES					
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES	
				Dashboard	Reporting					
	Da	ashboard Element				М	andatory for	Dashboard		
		YES					YES	j		
	nont is al	o included in the	following	complex tv	ne(s).					
This data elen	nent is als	so included in the		s complex cy	pc(3).					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E0703			FIRST-NAME	04/02/1987 12/3/2012						
		XML Name		Complex Type						
		FirstName		Name						
			Defir	nition						
FIRST-NAME	identifies	a person's legal firs	st name.							
			Special In	structions						
FIRST-NAME character).	field can b	e comprised of an	y combination of the	characters defined in	the domain	of values (A-Z,	0-9, ', -, space			
			Data Spec	cifications						
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues			
			YE	ES		A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[sp	ace]			
	Lengtl	n	Data	Туре		Pattern:				
	75		NAME	FIELD *						
PEIMS Reporting										
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO 1				10	NO		YES			
2			NO		NO		YES			
3			Ν	NO		NO				
		4	Ν	10	NO		YES			
			Dashboard	Reporting						
	D	ashboard Element		Mandatory for Dashboard						
		YES		YES						
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):						

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0704			Μ	IDDLE-NAME				04/02/1987	12/3/2012		
		XML Name				Complex Type					
		MiddleName					Nam	ne			
				Defin	ition						
MIDDLE-NAM	E identifie	es a person's legal	middle	name.							
				Special Ins	structions						
documentatic such as NONE	on. If the s E , NA, NM	for staff and stude taff person or the I, etc for the mic ised of any combir	student Idle nar	: has no middle ne if the staff	e name, the fie person or the s	ld mus studer	t be left blaı I t has no mi d	nk. Do not use ddle name.	any other text		
				Data Spec	ifications						
(Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
NO A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[space]									ace]		
Length Data Type Pattern:											
	75			NAME	FIELD			*			
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Cá	an be Blank		
NO	·	1		N	0		NO		YES		
	·	2		N	0		NO		YES		
	·	3		N	0		NO		YES		
		4		N	0		NO		YES		
				Dashboard	Reporting						
	Da	ashboard Element			Mandatory for Dashboard						
YES NO)			
This data eler	nent is als	so included in the	followi	ng complex typ	pe(s):						
StudentIdenti TeacherSchoo	ty, Studen IAssociati	ension, Staffldentit htldentityType, Stu on, TeacherSectio ferenceType, Stud	ident Ref n Associa	ference, Stude ationName, Pa	ntReferenceTy rent, StaffExte	/pe, Te ension,	eacherExten: Staffldentity	sion, TeacherR y, Staffldentity	eference, Type,		

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element IDData ElementDate IssuedDate UpdatE0705LAST-NAME04/02/19873/2/1998XML NameComplex TypeLastSurnameDefinitionLAST-NAME identifies a person's legal last name.Special InstructionsLAST-NAME field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space character).VESVESVESVESA-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space]Pettern:Pettern:PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryVESPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryVES
XML Name Complex Type LastSurname Name Definition LAST-NAME identifies a person's legal last name. Special Instructions LAST-NAME field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space character). Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[space] Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Length Data Type Pattern: 75 NAMEFIELD * PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES YES
LastSurname Name Name Definition LAST-NAME identifies a person's legal last name. Special Instructions LAST-NAME field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space character). Data Specifications VES A-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space] Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Length Data Type Pattern: PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES
Definition Definition LAST-NAME identifies a person's legal last name. Special Instructions LAST-NAME field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space character). Data Specifications VES A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[space] Peims Pattern: TOTAL Type PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Condection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank
Special Instructions LAST-NAME identifies a person's legal last name. Special Instructions LAST-NAME field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space character). Data Specifications VES Odd Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space] Image: Specifications YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space] Image: Specifications VES A-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space] Image: Specifications YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space] Image: Specifications NAMEFIELD * PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO NO YES
Special Instructions LAST-NAME field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space character). Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space] Image: Specifications YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space] Mandatory in XML Domain of Values A-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space] Image: Specifications Pattern: Specifications NAMEFIELD * PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES YES
LAST-NAME field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space character). Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -, [space] Length Data Type Pattern: TOTAL Type Pattern: PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO NO YES
character). Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[space] A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[space] Length Data Type Pattern: 75 NAMEFIELD * PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[space] A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[space] Length Data Type Pattern: 75 Data Type * PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO YES YES
YESA-Z, O-9, ', -, [space]LengthData TypeA-Z, O-9, ', -, [space]LengthData TypePEIMS Type75NAMEFIELD*PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NOYES
LengthData TypePattern: 75 $NAMEFIELD$ \cdot PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES
NAMEFIELD * PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES
PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES
PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES
NO 1 NO NO YES
2 NO NO YES
3 NO NO YES
4 NO NO YES
Dashboard Reporting
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard
YES YES

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated				
E1303			GENERATION-CODE-S	UFFIX		03/01/2012	5/7/2012				
		XML Name			Complex	сТуре					
	Ge	nerationCodeSuffi	x		Nam	ne					
			Defi	nition							
An appendag	e. if anv. u	used to denote an i	ndividual's generation		r Sr III).						
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			structions	,,.						
			Data Spe	cifications							
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues				
	C012		N	0							
Length Data Type Pattern:											
4 STRING ****											
			PEIMS R	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank				
NO		1	10	NO		YES					
		2	1	10	NO		YES				
		3	ז	10	NO	YES					
		4	1	10	NO		YES				
			Dashboard	Reporting							
	D	ashboard Element		N	Andatory for	r Dashboard					
		YES			NC)					
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	vpe(s):							
Name, Paren	t, StaffExt	ension, Staffldenti	ty, StaffldentityType,	StaffReference, Staff	ReferenceTyp	oe, StudentExt	ension,				

StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1325				SEX				03/01/2012				
		XML Name					Complex	Туре				
		Sex					Staf	f				
				Defin	ition							
A person's ge	nder.											
				Special Ins	structions							
				•								
				Data Spec	ifications							
(Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
	DC119)		YE	S							
Length Data Type Pattern:												
Length Data Type Pattern:												
6 STRING *												
		I		PEIMS R	eporting			I				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Pe	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO		1		Ν	NO NO YE							
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES			
		3		Ν	0	NO			YES			
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES			
				Dashboard	Reporting							
	Da	ashboard Element				M	andatory for	Dashboard				
		YES					YES	5				
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex ty	pe(s):							
Parent, Stude	ntExtensio	on, StaffExtension										

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0006 DATE-OF-BIRTH 03							03/15/1989	12/3/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
		BirthDate					Staf	f		
				Defin	ition					
DATE-OF-BIRT	FH indicat	es the month, day,	and yea	r of the perso	n's birth.					
				Special Ins	tructions					
DATE-OF-BIRT	ΓH must b	e a valid date.								
				Data Spec	ifications					
(Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	ues	
				NC)			mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 yyyy = 1915-2		
Length Data Type Pattern:										
8 CODED mmddyyyy										
				PEIMS Re	eporting	1				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		Ν	NO NO Y				YES	
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES	
				Dashboard	Reporting					
	Da	ashboard Element				М	andatory for	Dashboard		
		YES					NO			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):					
StudentExten	sion, Birth	Data								
30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Eleme	nt			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1113			ADDRESS-TY	PE			03/01/2012	
		XML Name				Complex	сТуре	
		AddressType			Address			
			D	efinition				
The type of a etc.)	ddress list	ed for an individua			nysical A	ddress, Maili	ng Address, Ho	ome Address,
			Specia	Instructions				
			Data S	pecifications				
	Code Tab	e ID	Manda	tory in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	DC006	5		NO	NO			
			_					
	Length	1		ta Type			Pattern:	
	9			TRING			*	
			PEIM	S Reporting			11	
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is	Collected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1		NO		NO		YES
		2		NO		NO		YES
		3		NO		NO		YES
		4		NO		NO		YES
			Dashbo	ard Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element			М	andatory for	r Dashboard	
		YES				YES	5	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex	type(s):				
Address, Edu	cationServ	viceCenter, LocalEc	ucationAgencyExt	ension, Parent,	School, S	StaffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,

Address, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, TeacherExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1114			STREET-NUMBER-NA	ME			03/01/2012				
		XML Name				Complex	кТуре				
	St	reetNumberName		Address							
			Defin	ition							
The street nu	mber and	street name or po	st office box number o								
			Special Ins								
	Data Specifications										
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
			YE	S							
	Lengt	h	Data ⁻								
	40		STRI								
			PEIMS Re	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES			
		2	N	0		NO		YES			
		3	N	0		NO		YES			
		4	N	0		NO		YES			
			Dashboard	Reporting							
	D	ashboard Element			M	andatory for	r Dashboard				
		YES				YES	5				
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):							
Address, Educ TeacherExten		viceCenter, LocalEd	ucationAgencyExtens	ion, Parent, Sc	hool, S	taffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,			

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

				ta Element						
Element ID				Date Issued	Date Updated					
E1115		APAF	RTMENT-F		-NUMBER			03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	Туре		
	Apartn	nentRoomSuiteNu	mber		Address					
				Defin	ition					
The apartmer	nt. room.	or suite number of	an addre							
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values									lues	
					C					
				.	-			D _11		
	Length	1		Data				Pattern:		
	20			STRI	NG		*			
				PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		3		Ν	0	NO			YES	
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES	
				Dashboard	Reporting					
	D	ashboard Element				M	andatory for	Dashboard		
		YES					NO			
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following	g complex ty	pe(s):					
Address, Edu	cationSer	viceCenter, LocalEc	JucationA	gencyExtens	ion, Parent, Sc	hool, S	taffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,	
ToochorEvton	scion									

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

								T	
Element ID			Data Elem	ient			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1116			BUILDING-SITE-	NUMBER			03/01/2012		
		XML Name				Complex	Туре		
	В	uildingSiteNumber				Addre	ess		
				Definition					
The number of	of the buil	ding on the site. if		ouilding shares the s	same a	ddress.			
				ial Instructions					
			•						
			Data	Specifications					
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values								lues	
			NO						
	Length	า		Data Type					
	20			STRING		*			
			PEI	MS Reporting					
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod	Is Collected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		NO		NO		YES	
		2		NO		NO		YES	
		3		NO		NO		YES	
		4		NO		NO		YES	
			Dashb	board Reporting					
	D	ashboard Element			Μ	andatory for	Dashboard		
		YES				NO	l		
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following compl	ex type(s):					
		/iceCenter, LocalEc	lucationAgencyE	xtension, Parent, So	chool, S	staffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,	
- opchorEvtor	vcion								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1117			CITY			03/01/2012		
		XML Name			Complex	Туре		
		City		Address				
			Defin	ition				
The name of	the city in	which an address						
			Special Ins	structions				
			Special Int					
			Data Spec	ifications				
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of V								
			YE	S				
	Lengt	h	Data	Туре		Pattern:		
	30		STRI	NG	*			
			PEIMS R	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank	
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES	
		2	N	0	NO		YES	
		3	N	0	NO		YES	
		4	N	0	NO		YES	
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element		Μ	andatory for	Dashboard		
		YES			YES	j		
This data ele	ment is al	lso included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):				
Address, Edu	cationSer	viceCenter, LocalEc	lucationAgencyExtens	ion, Parent, School, S	StaffExtensio	n, StudentExte	nsion,	
ToochorEvtor	scion							

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1118			STATE-ABBREVIATIO	DN			03/01/2012	
		XML Name				Complex		
	9	StateAbbreviation		Address				
			Defin	ition				
The abbrevia	tion for th	o stato (within the	United States) or out		hich ar	addross is k	ocated	
			-					
			Special Ins	structions				
			Data Spec	ifications				
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values								lues
	1	S						
	Lengt	h	Data	Гуре			Pattern:	
	2		STRI					
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	lected		Mandatory	Cá	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES
		2	N	0		NO		YES
		3	N	0		NO		YES
		4	N	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element			Μ	andatory for	r Dashboard	
		YES				YES	5	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):				
Address, Edue TeacherExter		viceCenter, LocalEc	ucationAgencyExtens	ion, Parent, Sc	hool, S	taffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1119		Р	OSTAL-CODE				03/01/2012	5/7/2012
	XML Name					Complex	Туре	1
	PostalCode			Address				
			Defin	ition				
The five or nine dig	t zip code or oversea	s postal (
		- pootai	Special Ins					
			Data Spec	ifications				
Code	Table ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	ngth		Data				Pattern:	
	17		COD					
			PEIMS Re					
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod	Is Col	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO	1		N	0		NO		YES
	2		N	0		NO		YES
	3		N	0		NO		YES
	4		N	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	Dashboard Elemen	t			Μ	andatory for	[.] Dashboard	
	YES					YES	5	
This data element	s also included in the	followi	ng complex ty	pe(s):				
Address, Education TeacherExtension	ServiceCenter, LocalE	ducation	AgencyExtens	ion, Parent, Sc	hool, S	StaffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

_								
Element ID				Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1120			NAME-OF-COUNT	Y		03/01/2012		
		XML Name			Complex	кТуре		
		NameOfCounty			Addr	ess		
			Defin	ition				
The name of	the count	v parish borough	or comparable unit (v		ich an addres	s is located		
The nume of		y, parisii, boroagii,	Special Ins					
			Special Int					
			Data Spec	ifications				
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values								
			N	C				
	Lengt	h	Data	Туре		Pattern:		
	30		STRI	NG	*			
			PEIMS R	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES	
		2	N	0	NO		YES	
		3	N	0	NO		YES	
		4	N	0	NO		YES	
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element		N	landatory fo	r Dashboard		
		YES			NC)		
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):				
		viceCenter, LocalEc	lucationAgencyExtens	ion, Parent, School,	StaffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,	
ToochorEvtor	vion							

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

									,	
Element ID		Data Element						Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1122			COL	JNTRY-CODE				03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	кТуре		
		CountryCode				Address				
				Defin	ition					
The unique tw located.	vo charact	ter International O	rganizati	on for Standa	rdization (ISO)	code	for the coun	try in which an	address is	
				Special Ins	structions					
	_				.					
				Data Spec						
	Code Table ID Mandat							Domain of Va	ues	
	DC033			NC)					
	Length	1		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:		
	2			STRI	NG *					
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		N	0		NO		YES	
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES	
				Dashboard	Reporting					
	Da	ashboard Element				M	andatory for	r Dashboard		
		YES					NC)		
This data eler	ment is als	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):					
Address, Educ	ationServ	viceCenter, LocalEd	ducationA	AgencyExtensi	ion, Parent, Sc	hool, S	taffExtensio	n, StudentExte	ension,	

Address, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, TeacherExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1455		TE	LEPHONE-NUMBER-	ТҮРЕ			03/01/2012	5/7/2012
	>	XML Name				Complex	Туре	
	Teleph	oneNumberType				Teleph	one	
			Defini	ition				
The type of comr	municatio	n number listed f	for an individual or o	rganization.				
			Special Ins	-				
				• 6•				
			Data Speci					
	le Table II	D	Mandator	-			Domain of Val	ues
	DC133		NC)				
	Length		Data 1	Гуре			Pattern:	
	11		STRI	NG	*			
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Eleme						NA	6	n be Blank
	ent	Collection Perio	ected		Mandatory	La		
NO	int	Collection Perio				NO	Ca	YES
NO				0				
NO		1	N	0 0	_	NO		YES
NO		1 2	N	0 0 0		NO NO		YES YES
NO		1 2 3		0 0 0 0		NO NO NO		YES YES YES
NO		1 2 3		0 0 0 0	Ma	NO NO NO		YES YES YES
NO		1 2 3 4		0 0 0 0	Ma	NO NO NO NO	Dashboard	YES YES YES
	Dash	1 2 3 4 Iboard Element YES		O O O O O Reporting	Ma	NO NO NO NO	Dashboard	YES YES YES

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1456	PRIMAR	Y-TELEPH	IONE-NUMBE	R-INDICATOR			03/01/2012	5/7/2012	
	XML Name					Complex	Туре		
Prima	ryTelephoneNumberli	ndicator				Teleph	one		
			Defin	ition					
An indication that the	ne telephone number	should b	e used as the	principal num	ber fo	r an individua	al or organizat	ion.	
			Special Ins	structions					
			Data Space	ifications					
Co do 7			Data Spec						
Code I	able ID		Mandator				Domain of Va	lues	
			N	0					
Ler	ngth		Data	Туре			Pattern:		
	5		BOOL	.EAN		****			
			PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO	1		Ν	0		NO		YES	
	2		N	0		NO		YES	
	3		N	0		NO		YES	
	4		N	0		NO		YES	
			Dashboard	Reporting					
	Dashboard Element	t			М	andatory for	Dashboard		
	YES					NO)		
This data alamandi	s also included in the	followin	g complex ty	pe(s):					
i his data element is	s also included in the		8 complex cy						

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1269			TELEPI	HONE-NUMB	ER			03/01/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	сТуре		
	Т	elephoneNumber			Telephone					
				Defin	ition					
The telephone	e number	including the area	code, an							
				Special Ins	••					
Data Specifications										
(Code Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues	
	Length	ı		Data	Туре			Pattern:		
	14			NUM	ERIC		#			
				PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES	
				Dashboard	Reporting					
	Da	ashboard Element				M	andatory for	r Dashboard		
		YES					YES	5		
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following	g complex ty	pe(s):					
EducationServiceCenter, InstitutionTelephone, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, TeacherExtension, StudentExtension, Telephone										

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1242			EMAIL-ADDRESS-TY	PE			03/01/2012	
		XML Name				Complex	Туре	
	E	mailAddressType				Electroni	cMail	
			Defin	ition				
The type of em	ail listed	for an individual o	or organization. For ex		/Persoi	nal. Work. et	С.	
			Special Ins	•				
			Data Spec	ifications				
C	ode Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML		l	Domain of Va	lues
	DC057	,	N	ט				
	Length	ı	Data ⁻	Гуре			Pattern:	
	13		STRI	NG			*	
			PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Elem	nent	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
NO		1	N	0		NO		YES
		2	N	0		NO		YES
		3	N	0		NO		YES
		4	N	0		NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	Da	ashboard Element			Ma	andatory for	Dashboard	
		YES				YES		
This data elem	ent is als	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):				
	Donomt	StaffExtension, Stu	dontExtoncion					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Flam ant ID		Data Flamant				Data lawad	Data Undatad
Element ID		Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1243		EMAIL-ADDRESS				03/01/2012	
	XML Name				Complex	Туре	
	EmailAddress				Electroni	cMail	
		Defin	ition				
The electronic mail (e-	mail) address listed	for an individual or o	rganization.				
		Special Ins	structions				
		Data Gras	:finations				
		Data Spec					
Code Tal	ble ID	Mandator				Domain of Val	ues
		YE	ES				
Leng	th	Data	Туре			Pattern:	
128		STRI	NG			*	
		PEIMS R	eporting				
PEIMS Element	Collection Peri				Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
			lected		Mandatory NO	Ca	n be Blank YES
PEIMS Element	Collection Peri	iod Is Coli	lected 0			Ca	
PEIMS Element	Collection Peri 1	iod Is Coll N	lected 0		NO	Ca	YES
PEIMS Element	Collection Peri 1 2	iod Is Coll N	lected O O O O		NO NO	Ca	YES YES
PEIMS Element	Collection Peri 1 2 3	iod Is Coll N N N	lected O O O O O		NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES
PEIMS Element NO	Collection Peri 1 2 3	iod Is Coll N N N N N	lected O O O O O		NO NO NO		YES YES YES
PEIMS Element NO	Collection Peri 1 2 3 4	iod Is Coll N N N N N	lected O O O O O		NO NO NO	Dashboard	YES YES YES
PEIMS Element NO	Collection Peri 1 2 3 4 Dashboard Element YES	iod Is Coll N N N N Dashboard	lected O O O O O Reporting		NO NO NO ndatory for	Dashboard	YES YES YES

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1375		Н	ISPANIC-LATINO-ETHN	NICITY		03/01/2012	
		XML Name			Complex	сТуре	
	Hisp	panicLatinoEthnici	Σγ		Stat	ff	
			Defin	ition			
			s or her origin or desce race. The term, "Spani				
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Spec	ifications			
C	ode Tabl	e ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
			YE	S			
	Length	ı	Data 1	Гуре		Pattern:	
	5		BOOL	EAN		****	
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Elen	nent	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES
		2	N	0	NO		YES
		3	N	0	NO		YES
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	Da	ashboard Element		Μ	andatory for	r Dashboard	
		YES			YES	5	
This data elem	nent is als	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):			
StudentExtensi	ion						

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1462		ETHNICITY			04/02/1987	12/3/2012
	XML Name			Complex	к Туре	
	OldEthnicity			Sta	ff	
		Defin	ition			
Previous definition of 1 - American Indian or 2 - Asian or Pacific Isla 3 - Black, not of Hispar 4 - Hispanic 5 - White, not of Hispa	Alaskan Native nder nic origin	Hispanic/latino and ra	ace:			
		Special Ins	tructions			
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Tab	ole ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
DC14	9	NC)			
Lengt	h	Data 1	Гуре		Pattern:	
33		STRI	NG		*	
		PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO	1	N	0	NO		YES
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	N	0	NO		YES
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		Dashboard	· ·			
1	ashboard Element		Μ		r Dashboard	
	YES			NC)	
This data element is a	lso included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):			
StudentExtension						

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1343	RA	CIAL-CATEGOR	Y			03/01/2012	
	XML Name				Complex	Туре	
	RacialCategory				RaceTy	ре	
		Defin	ition				
Zara ar mara racial cata	gories associated with t						
Zero or more racial cate	gones associated with t						
		Special Ins	structions				
		Data Grass	: () + 1				
		Data Spec					
Code Table	e ID	Mandator			Domain of Values		
DC097		N	D				
			_				
Length		Data				Pattern:	
34		STRI				*	
		PEIMS R					
PEIMS Element	Collection Period						
	Collection Period	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	n be Blank
NO	1		lected O		Mandatory NO	Ca	n be Blank YES
NO		N				Ca	
NO	1	N	0		NO	Ca	YES
NO	1 2	N N N	0 0		NO NO	Ca	YES YES
NO	1 2 3	N N N	0 0 0 0		NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES
	1 2 3	N N N N	0 0 0 0	Mi	NO NO NO		YES YES YES
-	1 2 3 4	N N N N	0 0 0 0	M	NO NO NO		YES YES YES
	1 2 3 4 shboard Element YES	N N N Dashboard	O O O O Reporting	M	NO NO NO NO andatory for I		YES YES YES

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1460		HIGHEST	LEVEL-OF-EDUCATION	I-COMPLETED		03/01/2012	12/3/2012
		XML Name			Complex	х Туре	
	HighestLe	velOfEducationCo	npleted		Sta	ff	
			Defin	ition			
The extent of highest degre			dual has received (e.g.	, the highest grade	in school com	pleted or its e	quivalent or the
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Graz	:finations			
	Code Tab		Data Spec			Domain of Va	luce
			Mandator	-		Domain of Va	lues
	DC077	/	NC	NO			
	Lengtl	n	Data ⁻	Гуре		Pattern:	
	10		STRI	NG		*	
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	y Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES
		2	N	0	NO		YES
		3	N	0	NO		YES
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	D	ashboard Element		1	Mandatory fo	r Dashboard	
		YES			YE	S	
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):			
StaffExtension	n, Teache	rExtension					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1376		YEARS-OF	-PRIOR-PROFESSIONA	L-EXPERIENCE		03/01/2012	
		XML Name			Complex	к Туре	
Year	rsOfPr	ior Professional Exp	erience		Sta	ff	
			Defin	ition			
The total number institutions.	r of yea	ars that an individu	ual has previously held	a similar professior	al position ir	n one or more	education
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Spec				
Code	e Tabl	e ID	Mandator	-		Domain of Va	lues
			NC)			
l	Length	I	Data	Гуре		Pattern:	
	2		NUM	ERIC		##	
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Elemer	nt	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO	-	1	N	0	NO		YES
	-	2	N	0	NO		YES
		3	N	0	NO		YES
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	Da	ashboard Element		N	landatory fo	r Dashboard	
		YES			YES	S	
This data elemen	nt is als	o included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):			
StaffExtension, Te	eacher	Extension					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1377	VEADS	-OF-PRIOR-TEACHING-I			03/01/2012	Duce opuaced
E1377		OF-PRIOR-TEACHING-I		C		
	XML Name			Complex		
Year	sOfPriorTeachingExpe	erience		Sta	ff	
		Defin	ition			
The total number o	years that an individ	ual has previously held	l a teaching posit	ion in one or mo	ore education i	nstitutions.
		Special Ins	structions			
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code	able ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
		NC	C			
Lei	ngth	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	2	NUM	ERIC		##	
		PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	r Ca	an be Blank
NO	1	N	0	NO		YES
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	Ν	0	NO		YES
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		Dashboard	Reporting		, 	
	Dashboard Element	:		Mandatory fo	r Dashboard	
	VEC			NC)	
	YES					
This data element i		following complex typ	pe(s):			

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

El anno ant ID		Data Flamout			Data Januari	Data Undatad
Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1203		CREDENTIAL-TYP	E		03/01/2012	
	XML Name			Comple	х Туре	
	CredentialType			Crede	ential	
		Defi	nition			
An indication of t	ne category of credenti	al an individual holds.				
		Special In	structions			
		Data Spe	cifications			
Cod	e Table ID	Mandato			Domain of Va	lues
	0C043	Y				
l	ength	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	13	STR			*	
		511	ing			
			eporting			
PEIMS Elemen		PEIMS R		Mandatory	/ Ca	an be Blank
PEIMS Elemen		PEIMS R eriod Is Co	eporting	Mandator	/ Ca	in be Blank YES
	t Collection Pe	PEIMS R eriod Is Co	eporting llected		/ Ca	
	t Collection Pe	PEIMS R eriod Is Co	eporting llected	NO	/ Ca	YES
	t Collection Pe	PEIMS R eriod Is Col N	eporting llected IO IO	NO NO	/ Ca	YES YES
	t Collection Pe	PEIMS R eriod Is Col P P P P P P P	eporting lected IO IO IO	NO NO NO	/ Ca	YES YES YES
	t Collection Pe	PEIMS R eriod Is Co N N N N Dashboarc	eporting lected IO IO IO	NO NO NO		YES YES YES
	t Collection Pe	PEIMS R eriod Is Co N N N N Dashboarc	eporting lected IO IO IO	NO NO NO	or Dashboard	YES YES YES
NO	t Collection Pe 1 2 3 4 Dashboard Elemen	PEIMS R eriod Is Col N N N Dashboard t	eporting llected IO IO IO IO I Reporting	NO NO NO Mandatory fo	or Dashboard	YES YES YES

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1489		CREDENT	AL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR	-DESCRIPTION		03/01/2012	
		XML Name			Complex	х Туре	
		Description		Ci	edentialFieldD	DescriptorType	
			Defin	ition			
The description	on of the	certification field.	Demi				
			Special Ins	tructions			
			Special ins				
			Data Spec	ifications			
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
			YE	-			
	Lengt	h	Data	Гуре		Pattern:	
	1024		STRI	NG		*	
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	, Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES
		2	N	0	NO		YES
		3	Ν	0	NO		YES
		4	Ν	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	D	ashboard Element			Mandatory fo	r Dashboard	
		YES			YES	S	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):			
CredentialFie	ldDescrip	tor, CredentialField	IDescriptorType, StaffI	Extension, Teacher	Extension		

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element IDData ElementDate IssuedDate UpdE1205CERTIFICATION-GRADE-LEVEL03/01/201203/01/2012XML NameComplex TypeLevelCredentialLevelCredentialThe grade level(s) certified for teaching.Special InstructionsData SpecificationsDate IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesDC078YESLengthData TypePattern:
XML Name Complex Type Level Credential Definition Credential The grade level(s) certified for teaching. Special Instructions Operations Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values DC078 YES
Level Credential Credential Credential Credential Credential The grade level(s) certified for teaching. Special Instructions Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values DC078 YES
Definition Definition The grade level(s) certified for teaching. Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values DC078 YES YES YES YES
The grade level(s) certified for teaching. Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values DC078 YES Image: Code Table ID Image: Code Table ID
The grade level(s) certified for teaching. Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values DC078 YES Image: Code Table ID Image: Code Table ID
Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values DC078 YES
Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values DC078 YES
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values DC078 YES
DC078 YES
Length Data Type Pattern:
Length Data Type Pattern:
Length Data Type Pattern:
29 STRING *
PEIMS Reporting
PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blan
NO 1 NO NO YES
2 NO NO YES
3 NO NO YES
4 NO NO YES
Dashboard Reporting
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard YES YES

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1206		Т	EACHING-CREDENTIAI	-TYPF		03/01/2012	12/3/2012
LILOO		XML Name			Complex	· ·	12/3/2012
	Теас	chingCredentialTyp			Creder		
			Defin				
An indication o	of the cat	egory of a legal do	cument giving author	ization to perform t	eaching assign	nment services	5.
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Spec	ifications			
C	ode Tabl	e ID	Mandato	ry in XML	in XML Domain of Values		
	DC131		YE	S			
	Length	1	Data			Pattern:	
	16		STRI	NG		*	
			PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Elen	nent	Collection Per		lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
PEIMS Elen	nent	Collection Per	iod Is Col	· · ·	Mandatory NO	Ca	n be Blank YES
	nent		iod Is Col	lected		Ca	
	nent	1	iod Is Col N	lected	NO	Ca	YES
	nent	1 2	iod Is Col N N N	lected lo	NO NO	Ca	YES YES
	nent	1 2 3	iod Is Col N N N	Iected Image: Constraint of the second	NO NO NO	Ca	YES YES YES
		1 2 3	iod Is Col N N N N N	lected O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO		YES YES YES
		1 2 3 4	iod Is Col N N N N N	lected O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO	· Dashboard	YES YES YES
NO	Da	1 2 3 4 ashboard Element YES	iod Is Col N N N N N	lected O O O O Reporting N	NO NO NO Andatory for	· Dashboard	YES YES YES

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
				DATE				-
E1207			REDENTIAL-ISSUANCE	-DATE			03/01/2012	12/3/2012
		XML Name		Complex Type				
	Cre	dentiallssuanceDate	e			Creder	itial	
			Defir	nition				
The month, da	ay, and ye	ear on which an acti	ive credential was iss	ued to an indiv	/idual.			
			Special In	structions				
			Data Spe	cifications				
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandato				Domain of Val	ues
				YES mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31				
							уууу = 1914-2	014
	Lengt	า	Data	Туре	Pattern:			
	8		COI	DED			mmddyyyy	,
			PEIMS R	eporting	-			
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Peri	iod Is Col	llected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
NO		1	٦	10		NO		YES
		2	Ν	10		NO		YES
		3	Ν	10		NO		YES
		4	١	10		NO		YES
		•	Dashboard	Reporting				
	П	ashboard Element			M	andatory for	Dashboard	
		YES				YES	·	
This data eler		YES	ollowing complex ty	pe(s):		YES		

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1208		CR	EDENTI/	AL-EXPIRATIO	N-DATE			03/01/2012	12/3/2012	
		XML Name			Complex Type					
	Cred	lentialExpirationDa	ite				Credential			
				Defin	ition					
The month d	av and ve	ear on which an act	tive cred			will ovr	niro			
The month, u	ay, and ye		.ive cieu				лте. 			
				Special Ins	structions					
				Data Spec	ifications					
	Code Tabl							Domain of Va		
		e ID				r in XML Domain of Values				
				N	IO mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31					
								yyyy = 1914-2	014	
	Length	1		Data				Pattern:		
	8			COD				mmddyyyy	,	
				PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	lected		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank	
NO		1		N	NO NO				YES	
		2		N	0		NO		YES	
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES	
				Dashboard	Reporting					
	D	ashboard Element				М	andatory for	Dashboard		
		YES					NO			
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	followir	ng complex ty	pe(s):					
Credential, St	affExtensi	ion, TeacherExtens	ion							

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1209		TE	ACHING-CREDENTIAL	-BASIS		03/01/2012	
		XML Name			Complex		
	Topo	hingCredentialBas	ic		Crede		
	Teat		15		Creue	litidi	
			Defir	ition			
An indication of	the pre	-determined criter	ia for granting the tea	aching credential	that an individu	al holds.	
			Special In	structions			
			Data Spec	ifications			
Co	de Tabl	e ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues
	DC130						
	Length		Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	53		STR	ING		*	
			PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Eleme	ent	Collection Per	iod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1	Ν	10	NO		YES
		2	Ν	10	NO		YES
		3	Ν	10	NO		YES
4			Ν	10	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	Da	shboard Element	Dashboard	Reporting	Mandatory fo	r Dashboard	
	Da	i shboard Element YES	Dashboard	Reporting	Mandatory fo		
This data eleme		YES	Dashboard following complex ty				

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element					Date Issued	Date Updated
E1449		н	IIGHLY-QU	ALIFIED-TEA	CHER			03/01/2012	
		XML Name					Complex	сТуре	
	Hig	hlyQualifiedTeache	er				TeacherEx	tension	
				Defin	ition				
		er a teacher is class teacher is highly qu					ient accordi	ng to state def	inition. This
				Special Ins	tructions				
				Data Gasa	· 6 ' + '				
				Data Spec					• • • •
	Code Table ID Manda				ry in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	NO								
	Lengtl	1		Data	Гуре			Pattern:	
	5	-		BOOL				*****	
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Cá	an be Blank
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES
		2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		N	0		NO		YES
		4		N	0		NO		YES
				Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element				M	andatory foi	r Dashboard	
		YES					NC)	
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following	complex typ	pe(s):				
TeacherExten	nsion, Tead	cherSectionAssocia	tionExtens	sion					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0212			DISTRICT-ID			04/02/1987	3/2/1998	
		XML Name			Complex Type			
	St	ateOrganizationId		Ed	ucationalOrg	gldentityType		
			Defir	nition				
DISTRICT-ID in	ndicates tl	he district identific	ation number register		Jucation Age	ncv.		
				structions	0	- /		
			Data Spe	cifications				
	Code Tabl	le ID		ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues	
			YI	ES				
	Length	า	Data	Туре		Pattern:		
	6		COI	DED		######		
			PEIMS R	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Co	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1	٦	10	NO		YES	
		2	٦	10	NO		YES	
		3	٦	10	NO		YES	
		4	٩	10	NO		YES	
			Dashboard	Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element		IV	landatory fo	r Dashboard		
		YES			YES	S		
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):				
ActualExtensi	on Budge	tExtension Career	AndTechnicalEducati	onCourseExtension	ContractedIn	structionalSta	ffETEEvtension	

ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SharedServiceArrangementExtension, SSAOrgAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0706		GENERATION-COD	E		04/02/1987	12/3/2012
	XML Name			Complex	сТуре	
г	X-GenerationCode			StaffExte	ension	
		Defin	ition			
GENERATION-CODE id	entifies the generati	ion suffix, if any, whic	h the person att	aches to his nam	е.	
		Special Ins	structions			
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Tab	ole ID	Mandato	ory in XML Domain of Values			
C012	2	N	C			
Length Data Type Pattern:						
2					*	
			DED		*	
	Collection Peri	COE PEIMS R	DED	Mandatory		in be Blank
2		COL PEIMS R iod Is Col	DED eporting	Mandatory		n be Blank YES
2 PEIMS Element	Collection Peri	COE PEIMS Re iod Is Col	eporting lected	-		
2 PEIMS Element	Collection Peri 1	COE PEIMS Re iod Is Col N	eporting lected	NO		YES
2 PEIMS Element	Collection Peri 1 2	COD PEIMS R iod Is Col N N N	eporting lected O O	NO		YES YES
2 PEIMS Element	Collection Peri 1 2 3	COD PEIMS R iod Is Col N N N	eporting lected 0 0 0 0 0	NO NO NO		YES YES YES
2 PEIMS Element NO	Collection Peri 1 2 3	COE PEIMS R iod Is Col N N N N N	eporting lected 0 0 0 0 0	NO NO NO	Са	YES YES YES
2 PEIMS Element NO	Collection Peri 1 2 3 4	COE PEIMS R iod Is Col N N N N N	eporting lected 0 0 0 0 0	NO NO NO	r Dashboard	YES YES YES
2 PEIMS Element NO	Collection Peri 1 2 3 4 Dashboard Element NO	COD PEIMS R iod Is Col N N N Dashboard	DED eporting lected 0 0 0 0 0 0 Reporting	NO NO NO NO Mandatory for	r Dashboard	YES YES YES

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

	Updated /3/2012
XML Name Complex Type TX-Sex StaffExtension Definition SEX-CODE identifies the gender of the person.	/3/2012
TX-Sex StaffExtension Definition SEX-CODE identifies the gender of the person.	
Definition SEX-CODE identifies the gender of the person.	
SEX-CODE identifies the gender of the person.	
SEX-CODE identifies the gender of the person.	
Special instructions	
Data Specifications	
Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values	
C013 NO	
Length Data Type Pattern:	
2 CODED *	
PEIMS Reporting	
PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be B	Blank
NO 1 NO NO YES)
2 NO NO YES)
3 NO NO YES)
4 NO NO YES)
Dashboard Reporting	
Dashboard Reporting	
Dashboard Reporting Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard	

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Dat	ta Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1064			HISPANI	C-LATINO-CC	DE			03/02/2009	
		XML Name					Complex	Туре	
	TX-Hi	ispanicLatinoEthni	city				StaffExte	ension	
				Defin	ition				
HISPANIC-LAT culture or orig		E indicates a perso dless of race.	n of Cuba	in, Mexican,	Puerto Rican, S	outh or	Central An	nerican, or oth	ner Spanish
				Special Ins	tructions				
				Data Spec					
(ry in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	C088								
	Length	ı		Data	Гуре			Pattern:	
	1			COD	ED			#	
				PEIMS Re	eporting				
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected	ſ	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO		1		Ν	0		NO		YES
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES
	3				NO NO		NO		YES
		3		Ν	0		NO		TLS
		3		N N			NO		YES
					0				
	Di			N	0	Mai	NO	Dashboard	
	Da	4		N	0	Ma	NO		
This data eler		4 ashboard Element		N Dashboard	O Reporting	Mai	NO ndatory for		

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E1059			N-INDIAN-ALASKAN-NATIVE-CODE						Date opuated
E1059			AIN-IINDIA	AN-ALASKAN-I	NATIVE-CODE			03/02/2009	
		XML Name					Complex		
TX	K-Amer	icanIndianAlaska	Vative				TX-Race	Туре	
				Defin	ition				
AMERICAN-INDIA America (includin			E indicate	es a person ha	iving origins ir	n any of	the original	peoples of No	orth and South
				Special Ins	tructions				
				Data Spec					
Cod	e Table	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
	C088 YES								
	Length			Data 1	Type			Pattern:	
	1			COD				#	
	-			PEIMS Re					
PEIMS Elemer		Collection Per	d a d	Is Coll			Mandataw	C	in be Blank
	nt		100				Mandatory	La	
NO	-	1		N			NO		YES
	_	2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES
		4		Ν	0		NO		YES
				Dashboard	Reporting				
	Da	shboard Element				M	andatory for	Dashboard	
		NO					NC)	
This data elemen	it is als	o included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):				
		Extension, Teache	<u> </u>						

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Date Issued	Date Updated					
E1060		ASIAN-CODE			03/02/2009			
	XML Name			Complex	сТуре			
	TX-Asian		TX-RaceType					
		Def	inition					
	ates a person having o uding, for example, Ca nam.	• •						
		Special I	nstructions					
			ecifications			-		
	Table ID		-	ry in XML Domain of Values				
	C088		′ES					
L	ength	Dat	аТуре		Pattern:			
	1	CC	DED		#			
		PEIMS	Reporting					
PEIMS Elemen	t Collection Pe	eriod Is C	ollected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO	1		NO	NO		YES		
	2		NO	NO		YES		
	3		NO	NO		YES		
	4		NO	NO		YES		
		Dashboa	d Reporting					
	Dashboard Elemen	t		Mandatory for	r Dashboard			
	NO			NC)			
This data element	is also included in the	following complex	ype(s):					
StaffExtension, Stu	identExtension, Teach	erExtension,TX-Race ⁻	уре					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1061		BLA	CK-AFRICAN AMERICA	N-CODE		03/02/2009	
		XML Name			Complex	кТуре	
	TX-B	BlackAfricanAmeric	an		TX-Race	еТуре	
			Defin	ition			
BLACK-AFRICA	N-AMER	ICAN-CODE indicat	es a person having ori	gins in any of the	e black racial gro	ups of Africa.	
			Special Ins	structions			
			Data Spec	ifications			
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator			Domain of Va	lues
	C088						
	Lengt	า	Data	Гуре		Pattern:	
	1		COD	ED		#	
			PEIMS Re	eporting			
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES
		2	Ν	0	NO		YES
		3	N	0	NO		YES
		4	N	0	NO		YES
			Dashboard	Reporting			
	D	ashboard Element			Mandatory for	r Dashboard	
		NO			NC)	
This data eler	nent is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):			
StaffExtensior	n, Student	Extension, Teache	rExtension,TX-RaceTy	pe			

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1062	NATIVE-	HAWAIIAN-PACIFIC-ISL	ANDER-CODE		03/02/2009	
	XML Name			Complex	сТуре	
1-XT	lativeHawaiianPacificl	slander		TX-Race	еТуре	
		Defin	ition			
NATIVE-HAWAIIAN Samoa, or other Pa		DDE indicates a person	having origins in a	any of the origir	nal peoples of	Hawaii, Guam,
		Special Ins	structions			
		Data Spec				
	Table ID	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues	
C	088	YE	S			
Le	ength	Data	Туре		Pattern:	
	1	COL)ED		#	
		PEIMS R	eporting			
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank
NO	1	N	0	NO		YES
	2	N	0	NO		YES
	3	N	0	NO		YES
	4	N	0	NO		YES
		Dashboard	Reporting			
	Dashboard Elemen	t		Mandatory for	r Dashboard	
	NO			NC)	
This data element	is also included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):			
StaffExtension, Stu	dentExtension, Teache	erExtension,TX-RaceTy	ре			
30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1063	WHITE-CODE			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
		XML Name			Complex				
		TX-White			TX-Race				
				nition					
WHITE-CODE indi	cates	a person having or	igins in any of the or		rope, the Midd	lle East, or Nor	th Africa.		
			Special In	structions					
				cifications					
Code	e Tabl	e ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Va	lues		
	C088		Y	ES					
L	.ength	l		Туре		Pattern:			
	1			DED		#			
				eporting					
PEIMS Elemen	nt	Collection Per	iod Is Co	llected	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank		
NO		1	1	NO	NO		YES		
				NO NO YES					
		2	1	NO	NO		YES		
		2		NO 00	NO NO		YES		
			1						
		3	1	NO	NO		YES		
	Da	3	1	NO NO I Reporting	NO	r Dashboard	YES		
	Da	3	1	NO NO I Reporting	NO NO		YES		
This data elemen		3 4 ashboard Element NO	1	NO NO Reporting	NO NO Mandatory for		YES		

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated
E1073		STAFF-TYPE-CODE	:		03/01/2010	12/3/2012
	XML Name		-	Complex	· · ·	12/3/2012
	TX-StaffTypeCode			StaffExte		
	TX-Starrypecode			Statiexte		
		Defin	ition			
STAFF-TYPE-CODE ind	icates whether the	staff person is on the o	district payroll or is	a contracted i	nstructional st	aff person.
		Special Ins	structions			
		Data Spec	ifications			
Code Ta	ble ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues
C18	1	N	כ			
Length Data Type Pattern:						
Leng	th	Data	Гуре		Pattern:	
Leng 2	th	Data COD			Pattern: #	
	th		ED			
	th Collection Per	COD PEIMS R	ED	Mandatory	#	an be Blank
2		COD PEIMS Re riod Is Col	ED eporting	Mandatory	#	an be Blank YES
2 PEIMS Element	Collection Per	COD PEIMS Re riod Is Col	ED eporting lected		#	
2 PEIMS Element	Collection Per 1	COD PEIMS Re riod Is Col N N	ED eporting lected O	NO	#	YES
2 PEIMS Element	Collection Per 1 2	COD PEIMS Re riod Is Col N N N N	ED eporting lected O O	NO NO	#	YES YES
2 PEIMS Element	Collection Per 1 2 3	COD PEIMS Re riod Is Col N N N N	ED eporting ected 0 0 0 0 0	NO NO NO	#	YES YES YES
2 PEIMS Element NO	Collection Per 1 2 3	COD PEIMS Re fiod Is Col N N N N N Dashboard	ED eporting ected O O O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO	# Ca	YES YES YES
2 PEIMS Element NO	Collection Per 1 2 3 4	COD PEIMS Re fiod Is Col N N N N N Dashboard	ED eporting ected O O O O O O Reporting	NO NO NO	# Ca	YES YES YES
2 PEIMS Element NO	Collection Per 1 2 3 4 Dashboard Element NO	COD PEIMS Re riod Is Col N N N N Dashboard	ED eporting ected O O O O O Reporting N	NO NO NO NO	# Ca	YES YES YES

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0730		HI	GHEST-DEGREE-LEVEL	EL-CODE 04/02/1987 12/3/20					
		XML Name			Complex	х Туре			
	TX-	HighestDegreeLev	el		StaffExte	ension			
			Defin	ition					
		L-CODE identifies ted by the Agency.	he highest post-secon	ndary degree a per	son has earned	d from an instit	ution		
			Special Ins	structions					
			Data Spec						
C	Code Tab		Mandator			Domain of Va	lues		
	C015		NC	C					
	Length	ı	Data	Туре		Pattern:			
	2		COD	ED		#			
		-	PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Eler	ment	Collection Per	iod Is Coll	lected	Mandatory	r Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES		
		2	N	0	NO		YES		
		3	N	0	NO		YES		
		4	N	0	NO		YES		
			Dashboard	Reporting					
	Da	ashboard Element			Mandatory fo	r Dashboard			
		NO			NC)			
This data elem	nent is al	so included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):					
StaffExtension	, Teachei	rExtension							

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0161	YE	ARS-EXPERIENCE-IN-D	N-DISTRICT 04/02/1987 8/2/1999					
	XML Name			Complex	х Туре			
TX-Ye	ars Experience In Dis	strict		StaffExte	ension			
		Defir	nition					
YEARS-EXPERIENCE-IN- professional position in service.		•			• •			
		Special In	structions					
		-	cifications					
Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	-		Domain of Va	lues		
		N	0		00 - 99			
Lengt	n	Data	Туре		Pattern:			
2		COI	DED		##			
		PEIMS R	eporting					
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	, Ca	an be Blank		
NO	1	Ν	10	NO		YES		
	2	Ν	10	NO		YES		
	3	Ν	10	NO		YES		
	4	Ν	10	NO		YES		
		Dashboard	Reporting					
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard								
	NO			NC)			
This data element is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):					
StaffExtension, Teache	rExtension							

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data	Element				Date Issued	Date Updated	
E0130		TO	TAL-YEARS	-PROF-EXPE	PERIENCE 04/02/1987 12/3/201					
		XML Name					Complex	сТуре		
TX-TotalYearsOfProfessionalExperience						StaffExte	ension			
				Defin	ition					
TOTAL-YEARS-PI Chapter 153.102		PERIENCE indicates	s the numb	er of verifia	able years of cr	editab	le experienc	e as specified	in 19 TAC,	
				Special Ins	structions					
are required to l	hold a c	le: Teachers, full-t ertificate issued un ucation Informatio	nder TEC, C	Chapter 21, ment Syster	Subchapter B, m with a "prof	and ar	ny other pers	sonnel reporte		
	1. 7.11			Data Spec					• • • •	
Co	ode Tabl	eID		Mandator				Domain of Va	lues	
				NC				00 - 99		
	Length	I		Data	Гуре			Pattern:		
	2			COD	ED			##		
				PEIMS Re	eporting					
PEIMS Eleme	ent	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO	-	1		N	0		NO		YES	
	-	2		N	0		NO		YES	
	-	3		Ν	0		NO		YES	
		4		N	0		NO		YES	
				Dashboard	Reporting					
	Da	shboard Element				M	andatory for	r Dashboard		
		NO					NC)		
		o included in the	following	complex typ	pe(s):					
StaffExtension,	Teacher	Extension								

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
E0924		DEMOGRAF	PHIC-REVISION-CONFI	RMATION-CODE		07/16/1990	3/1/2010		
	XML Name				Complex	х Туре			
ТХ	(-Demogr	raphic Revision Conf	irmation		StaffExt	ension			
			Defin	ition					
identification of are: FIRST-NAM	or demog ME, MIDE /E-CODE,	raphic data eleme DLE-NAME, LAST-N ASIAN-CODE, BLAC	N-CODE indicates that nts since the last PEIM AME, GENERATION-CO CK-AFRICAN AMERICA	1S data submission DDE, SEX-CODE, HIS	on this perso PANIC-LATIN	n. These twelve O-CODE, AMER	e data elements ICAN-INDIAN-		
			Special Ins	structions					
demographic o	This field is not mandatory. However, it must have a value of "1" if there is a change in one or more of the twelve basic demographic data elements since the last PEIMS data submission on this person. If a "1" is entered, the information found in all twelve data fields will replace the information reported in the last data submission for this person.								
			Data Spec						
C	Code Tabl	e ID	Mandator	-		Domain of Val	ues		
	C088		N						
	Length	ו	Data			Pattern:			
	1		COD			#			
			PEIMS Re						
PEIMS Eler	nent	Collection Per		ected	Mandatory	ca Ca	n be Blank		
NO		1	N		NO		YES		
		2 NO			NO		YES		
		3		NO NO NO			YES		
		4			NO		YES		
		ashboard Element	Dashboard		Andatory fo	r Daabbaard			
		NO		ľ	NC				
This data elem	nent is al		following complex ty	ne(s):	NC.	, 			
		Extension, Teache							

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

Element ID			D	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated
E0990				PRIOR-ID 03/01/1996 3/1/2					
		XML Name					Complex	сТуре	
		TX-PriorID					StaffExte	ension	
				Defin	ition				
PRIOR-ID indicat	es the i	dentification num	ber und	er which the p	erson was rep	orted	during the la	st PEIMS data	submission.
				Special Ins	structions				
PRIOR-ID has rep	placed F	RIOR-STUDENT-ID	and PR	RIOR-STAFF-ID.					
				Data Spec	ifications				
Coo	de Tabl	e ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues
				NC	C				
	Length			Data 1	Tuno			Pattern:	
	9			Data COD				*######################################	4
				PEIMS Re					
PEIMS Eleme	ent	Collection Per	iod	Is Coll	· ·		Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank
NO		1		N	0		NO		YES
	-	2		N	0		NO		YES
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES
	-	4		Ν	0		NO		YES
				Dashboard	Reporting				
	Da	shboard Element				М	andatory for	r Dashboard	
		NO					NC)	
This data eleme	nt is als	o included in the	followir	ng complex typ	pe(s):				
StaffExtension S	Student	Extension, Teache	rExtensi	ion					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

						PEI	MS		Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Dash	ΒM	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
**	Reference Complex Type	TeacherReference	✓	✓					
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffIdentity	✓	✓					
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓					
**	Reference Complex Type	SchoolReference	✓	✓					
**	Reference Complex Type	EducationalOrgIdentity	✓	✓					
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	StateOrganizationId	✓	✓					
E1453	TEACHER-PROGRAM-ASSIGNMENT	ProgramAssignment	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	InstructionalGradeLevels	✓						
E1162	GRADE-LEVEL-TYPE	GradeLevel	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	AcademicSubjects	✓						
E1097	ACADEMIC-SUBJECT	AcademicSubject	✓	✓					

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute Dashb= Dashboard M = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

Element ID			Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated	
E1524			TX-UNIQUE-STAF	F-ID 06/05/2012 9/17/201				
		XML Name			Complex	сТуре		
	S	taffUniqueStateId			StaffIdent	ityType		
			Defi	nition				
TX-UNIQUE-S	TAFF-ID is	a unique number	assigned to a staff m	ember by the Te	exas Education Age	ency.		
			Special I	nstructions				
			Data Sac	cifications				
	Code Tab			bry in XML		Domain of Va	luoc	
				•		Domain of Va	lues	
			ľ	10				
	Lengtl	า	Data	Туре		Pattern:		
	10		NUM	/IERIC		#########	#	
			PEIMS	Reporting				
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod Is Co	ollected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank	
NO		1		NO	NO		YES	
		2		NO	NO		YES	
		3		NO	NO		YES	
		4		NO	NO		YES	
			Dashboar	d Reporting				
	D	ashboard Element			Mandatory for	r Dashboard		
		YES			YES	5		
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex t	ype(s):				
DisciplineActi	ionExtensi	on, DisciplineIncid	entExtension, Leave	Event, PayrollExt	tension, StaffCohc	ortAssociation,		

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtensi

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element		Date Issued	Date Updated
E0266	CAMPUS-ID	04/02/1987	3/1/2004	
	XML Name	Complex	кТуре	
	StateOrganizationId	EducationalOrg	dentityType	
	Defin	ition		

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during data loading to the mainframe. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

		Data Spec	ifications				
Code Tab	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domai	n of Values	
			S				
Length Data Type Pattern						ittern:	
9	9 CODED ########					######	
PEIMS Reporting							
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected	Manda	atory	Can be Blank	
NO	1	N	0	N	C	YES	
	2	N	0	N	C	YES	
	3	N	0	N	C	YES	
	4	N	0	N	C	YES	
		Dashboard	Reporting				
D	ashboard Element			Mandato	ry for Dashb	oard	
	YES				YES		
his data element is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):				

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

145303/01/201SML NameComplex TypeProgram AssignmentTeacherSchouProgram Assignment to program for which the individual is assigned. For example: Regular education Thtle 1-Academic Thtle 1-Academic Special Education Special EducationOptimize Special Education Special EducationOther Special Education Special EducationOther Special Education Special EducationOther Special Education Special EducationOther Special EducationOther Special Education Special EducationOther Special EducationOther Sp	Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated		
ProgramAssignment TeacherSchoolAssociation Definition Definition Definition The name of the program for which the individual is assigned. For example: Regular education Title 1-Academic Special Education Special Instructions Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Definition Data Specifications DC094 YES DEIMS Element Data Type Pattern: A STRING * PEIMS Element Oligo Scienced Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES Dashboard Element Dashboard Element Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard	E1453	TEA	CHER-PROGRAM-ASSI	SIGNMENT 03/01/2012					
Definition Definition Definition The name of the program for which the individual is assigned. For example: Regular education Title I-Academic Special Instructions Bilingual/English as a Second Language Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values DC094 YES Data Type Pattern: Data Type Pattern: BIINS Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO NO NO YEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO NO NO YEIS Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard YES YEIS		XML Name			Complex	Туре			
The name of the program for which the individual is assigned. For example: Regular education Title 1-Academic Special Instructions Special Instructions Special Instructions Special Instructions Obta Specifications Obta Specifications Obta Specifications DC094 YES Obta Specifications DC094 YES Pattern: Obta Type Pattern: Obta Specifications StriNG * DC094 YES Pattern: Obta Type Pattern: Obta Type Pattern: StriNG * PEIMS Element Collected Mandatory of Can be Blank NO NO NO YES Obta StriNG YES Obta String <th c<="" td=""><td colspan="3">ProgramAssignment</td><td>Te</td><td>eacherSchool</td><td>Association</td><td></td></th>	<td colspan="3">ProgramAssignment</td> <td>Te</td> <td>eacherSchool</td> <td>Association</td> <td></td>	ProgramAssignment			Te	eacherSchool	Association		
Regular education Title 1-Academic Title 1-Non-Academic Special Education Bilingual/English as a Second Language Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values DC094 YES Petern: DC094 YEIMS Type Pattern: DC094 YEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO NO NO YES Dashboard Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO NO NO YES			Defin	ition					
$\begin{tabular}{ c c c } \hline $\ Data Specifications $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$ $$$	Regular education Title I-Academic Title I-Non-Acade Special Education	mic	ndividual is assigned. F	or example:					
Code Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesDC094YESYESLengthData TypePattern:38STRING*PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDatabboard ElementYESYES			Special Ins	structions					
Code Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesDC094YESYESLengthData TypePattern:38STRING*PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDatabboard ElementYESYES									
DC094 YES YES Length Data Type Pattern: 38 STRING * 38 STRING * PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 33 NO NO YES 1 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES Databboard Element Databboard Element YES YES YES			Data Spec	ifications	-				
LengthData TypePettern:38	Code	e Table ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Va	lues		
STRING*38STRING*PEIMS ReportingCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementMandatory for DashboardYESYES	ſ	DC094	YE	S					
PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES Dashboard Element YES YES	L	ength	Data	Гуре		Pattern:			
PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementMandatory for DashboardYESYESYES		38	STRI	NG		*			
NO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESDashboard ElementYESMandatory for Dashboard			PEIMS Re	eporting					
$\begin{tabular}{ c c c c } \hline 2 & NO & NO & YES \\ \hline 3 & NO & NO & YES \\ \hline 4 & NO & NO & YES \\ \hline 4 & NO & NO & YES \\ \hline $Dashboard Element$ $Dashboard Element$ VES & $Mandatory for Dashboard$ \\ \hline YES & YES & YES & YES & YES \\ \hline YES & $YES$$	PEIMS Elemer	nt Collection Per	riod Is Coll	ected	Mandatory	Ca	in be Blank		
$\begin{tabular}{ c c c c c } \hline & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & $	NO	1	N	0	NO		YES		
4NOYESDashboard ElementMandatory for DashboardYESYES		2	N	0	NO		YES		
Dashboard Reporting Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard YES YES		3	N	0	NO		YES		
Dashboard Element Mandatory for Dashboard YES YES		4	Ν	0	NO		YES		
YES YES									
				М					
This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):		YES			YES				
	This data elemen	t is also included in the	following complex typ	pe(s):					

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1162			GRAI	DE-LEVEL-TYP	E			09/12/2011	9/17/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	сТуре			
		GradeLevel					GradeLeve	elsType			
Definition											
The specificat	ion of the	grade level.									
				Special Ins	structions						
Special Instructions											
				Data Spec	ifications						
(Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator				Domain of Va	lues		
	DC063	3		YE	S						
	Length	1		Data							
	25			STRING				*			
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ment	Collection Per	riod	Is Col	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1	NO		NO			YES			
		2	N		10		NO		YES		
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES		
		4		Ν	0		NO	YES			
				Dashboard	Reporting						
	Da	ashboard Element				М	andatory for	r Dashboard			
		YES					YES	5			
This data eler	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex ty	pe(s):						
Course, Grade	eLevelsTyp	be, TeacherSchool	Associati	on							

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

Element ID			Date Issued	Date Updated							
E1097			ACADEMIC-SUBJEC	т		03/01/2012	9/17/2012				
		Complex	кТуре								
		AcademicSubject			AcademicSul	bjectsType					
	Definition										
The teaching Sciences, etc.		ught by an individu	al, for example Englis		eading, Mathe	ematics, Scienc	e, Social				
Special Instructions											
			Data Spec	ifications							
	Code Tab	le ID	Mandator	y in XML		Domain of Values					
DC002			NO								
				_							
	Lengt	ו	Data								
	42		STRI			*					
			PEIMS R	eporting							
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	iod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank				
NO		1	N	0	NO		YES				
		2	N	0	NO		YES				
		3	N	0	NO		YES				
		4	N	0	NO	YES					
			Dashboard	Reporting							
	D	ashboard Element		r	Aandatory fo	r Dashboard					
		YES			YES	5					
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):							
	in ataTura a	A	component do netity (Type)	Accessment Deferen	a Cabart Cr						

AcademicSubjectsType, Assessment, AssessmentIdentityType, AssessmentReference, Cohort, CredentialFieldDescriptor, LearningObjective, StudentAssessment, TeacherSchoolAssociation

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

					PEIMS				Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	Dash	ΒM	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
E1281	LEAVE-EVENT-DATE	EventDate	✓	✓					
E1493	LEAVE-EVENT-CATEGORY	LeaveEventCategory	✓	✓					
E1283	LEAVE-EVENT-REASON	LeaveEventReason	✓						
E1284	HOURS-ON-LEAVE	HoursOnLeave							✓
E1285	SUBSTITUTE-ASSIGNED	SubstituteAssigned							✓
**	Reference Complex Type	StaffReference	✓	✓					
**	Complex Type	StaffIdentity	✓	✓					
E1524	TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID	StaffUniqueStateId	✓	✓					

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute Dashb= Dashboard M = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

Element ID	Data Element							Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1281		LEAVE-EVENT-DATE							12/3/2012			
		XML Name				Complex	Туре					
		EventDate					LeaveE	vent				
Definition												
Date for this	leave ever	າt.										
Special Instructions												
			-	Data Spec	ifications		-					
	Code Tab	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues			
				YE	S			mm = 01-12				
						dd = 01-31 yyyy = 2013-2014						
	Length	1		Data Type				Pattern:				
	8			COD	1111							
				PEIMS Re								
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO		1		Ν	0		NO		YES			
		2		Ν	0		NO		YES			
		3		Ν	0		NO		YES			
	4			Ν	NO NO				YES			
				Dashboard	Reporting							
	Da	ashboard Element				Μ	andatory for	Dashboard				
		YES					YES	5				
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	following	g complex typ	pe(s):							

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

Element ID		Data Element	nt Date Issued Date Up					
E1493		LEAVE-EVENT-CATEG	ORY		03/01/2012	12/3/2012		
	XML Name			Complex	кТуре			
	LeaveEventCategory	1		LeaveE	vent			
		Defin	ition					
'he code describing ick 'ersonal 'acation	the type of leave tak	en. For example:						
		Special In	structions					
		Data Spec	ifications					
Code T	able ID	Mandato	y in XML		Domain of Values			
DC	DC076 NO							
Len	gth	Data	Туре		Pattern:			
2	4	STRI	RING *					
		PEIMS R	eporting	·				
PEIMS Element	Collection Pe	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO	1	N	10	NO		YES		
	2	N	NO			YES		
	3	N	10	NO		YES		
	4	N	10	NO	YES			
		Dashboard	Reporting					
				Mandatory for	r Dashboard			
	Dashboard Element			- mandatory io	Basilboard			
	Dashboard Element YES			YES				

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

Element ID		Data Element			Date Issued	Date Updated			
E1283		LEAVE-EVENT-REAS		03/01/2012					
	XML Name			Complex	сТуре				
L	eaveEventReason			LeaveE	vent				
Definition									
Expanded reason for th	le staff leave.								
		Special In	structions						
		•							
		Data Spec	ifications						
Code Tabl	le ID	Mandato	ry in XML		Domain of Val	lues			
		N	0						
Length	ו	Data	Type Pattern:						
40		STRING			*				
		PEIMS R	eporting						
PEIMS Element	Collection Per	riod Is Col	lected	Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank			
NO	1	N	O NO			YES			
	2	N	10	NO		YES			
	3	Ν	10	NO		YES			
	4 N			NO NO YES					
		Dashboard	Reporting						
Da	ashboard Element		M	andatory for	r Dashboard				
	YES			NC)				
This data element is als	so included in the	following complex ty	pe(s):						

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

Element ID			Da	ata Element				Date Issued	Date Updated		
E1524		TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID						06/05/2012	9/17/2012		
		XML Name					Complex	· · ·			
	S	taffUniqueStateId					Staffldent				
				Defin							
TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency.											
				Special Ins	structions						
				Data Spec	ifications						
	Code Tabl	le ID		Mandator	y in XML			Domain of Va	lues		
				NC	0						
	Length	ו		Data 1	Type Pattern:						
	10			NUM	1ERIC #########						
				PEIMS Re	eporting						
PEIMS Ele	ement	Collection Per	riod	Is Coll	ected		Mandatory	Ca	an be Blank		
NO		1		N	0 NO		NO		YES		
		2		N	0		NO		YES		
		3		N	0		NO		YES		
	4 N			N	IO NO YES			YES			
				Dashboard	Reporting			I			
	Da	ashboard Element	1			М	andatory for	Dashboard			
		YES			YES						
This data ele	ment is al	so included in the	followin	g complex typ	pe(s):						
							rtAssociation				

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

OpenStaffPosition Complex Type

					PEIMS			Potential
Element ID	Data Element	XML Name	DashB M	1 M	2 M	3 M	4 M	Future Use
E1308	OPEN-STAFF-EMPLOYMENT-STATUS	EmploymentStatus						✓
E1310	STAFF-CLASSIFICATION	StaffClassification						✓
E1311	POSITION-TITLE	PositionTitle						✓
E1312	REQUISITION-NUMBER	RequisitionNumber						✓
E1313	OPEN-STAFF-PROGRAM- ASSIGNMENT	ProgramAssignment						
**	Complex Type	InstructionalGradeLevels						✓
**	Complex Type	AcademicSubjects						
E1315	DATE-POSTED	DatePosted						
E1316	DATE-POSTING-REMOVED	DatePostingRemoved						
E1317	POSTING-RESULT	PostingResult						✓
**	Reference Type	EducationOrganizationRefere nce						✓

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = AttributeDashb= DashboardM = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

OpenStaffPosition Complex Type

This complex type is part of the Ed-Fi Core Schema, but not for Texas use at this time. Therefore, technical specifications have not been provided.